
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

Friday, June 10, 2022 
at 

8:00 a.m. 

Kern Health Systems 
2900 Buck Owens Blvd. 
1st Floor – Board Room 
Bakersfield, CA  93308 

For more information, call (661) 664-5000 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

1 / 194





AGENDA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
2900 Buck Owens Boulevard 
Bakersfield, California 93308 

Friday, June 10, 2022 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE TO RECONVENE 

Members: Deats, Martinez, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 
ROLL CALL:  

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-CONTROVERSIAL BY 
KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" REPRESENTS THE CONSENT 
AGENDA.  CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE 
APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE OR AUDIENCE 
WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK QUESTIONS.  IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS 
DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT 
AGENDA AND WILL BE CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN 
OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE 
COMMITTEE CONCERNING THE ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in 
the Administration Department, 2900 Buck Owens Boulevard, Bakersfield, CA 93308 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular 
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES OR ELECTRONIC DEVICES 
DURING MEETINGS. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

3 / 194



Agenda 
Finance Committee Meeting Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 6/10/2022 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a
question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request staff to
report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee may take action to
direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE
LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE
MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report on
their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff or
take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government
Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-3) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Finance Committee meeting on April 8, 2022 -
APPROVE

4) Report on Kern Health Systems investment portfolio for the first quarter ending March
31, 2022 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

5) Proposed renewal and binding of insurance coverages for crime, excess crime, property,
pollution, workers’ compensation, fiduciary liability, cyber insurance, managed care
errors and omissions, earthquake insurance, flood insurance and deadly weapon
response program from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 (Fiscal Impact: $750,000
Estimated; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6) Report from the Milliman actuary firm regarding capital reserves (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

7) Proposed Agreement with CollectiveSun, for Prepaid Power Purchase Agreement
Financing to receive a 17% rebate on New Carport Solar Panels System, from June 20,
2022, through June 20, 2028 (Fiscal Impact: $499,165 Savings/Estimated) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

8) Proposed Agreement with CommGap International Language Services, for In-person
Interpreting Services for Kern Health Systems’ members, from July 6, 2022, through July
6, 2024 (Fiscal Impact: $175,000 annually; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

4 / 194



Agenda 
Finance Committee Meeting Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 6/10/2022 

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for February 2022, March 2022 and
April 2022 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts between $30,000
and $100,000 for February, 2022, March 2022 and April 2022, IT Technology Consulting
Resources for the period ended April 30, 2022, HR Hiring Report for the period ending
April 30, 2022 and Major Organ Transplant Report for the period ending April 30, 2022
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, AUGUST 5, 2022 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the 
KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 2900 Buck 
Owens Boulevard, Bakersfield, California 93308 or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort will 
be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting material 
available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) working days 
in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

5 / 194





SUMMARY  

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
2900 Buck Owens Boulevard 
Bakersfield, California 93308 

Friday, April 8, 2022 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED 

Members: Deats, Martinez, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 
ROLL CALL: 4 Present; 1 Absent – Rhoades 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on
any matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee.
Committee members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed.
They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual
information or request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting.
Also, the Committee may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business
on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE
STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION.
THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a
report on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a
referral to staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future
agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

7 / 194



SUMMARY 
Finance Committee Meeting Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 4/8/2022 

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on February 4, 2022 - 
APPROVED  
Martinez-Deats: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Rhoades 

DIRECTOR MELENDEZ LEFT THE DAIS DURING THE DISCUSSION OF ITEM 4 
AND DID NOT RETURN 

4) Report by Daniells Phillips Vaughan & Bock on the audited financial statements of
Kern Health Systems for the year ending December 31, 2021 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
NANCY BELTON, DANIELLS PHILLIPS VAUGHN & BOCK, HEARD; RECEIVED
AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Martinez-Deats: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Melendez, Rhoades

5) Proposed Agreement with Zipari, Inc, for Technical Support and Maintenance for KHS’
Provider and Member Portal, from June 7, 2022, through June 7, 2025, (Fiscal Impact:
$1,986,734; Budgeted) – APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF
DIRECTORS
Martinez-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Melendez, Rhoades

6) Proposed Agreement with Cognizant, for the purchase of the QNXT Claims Workflow,
from April 14, 2022, through April 14, 2027 (Fiscal Impact: $793,758; Budgeted)  -
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Martinez-Deats: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Melendez, Rhoades

7) Proposed Agreement with SHI, for Cisco Phone System Licensing, from April 22,
2022, through April 22, 2025, (Fiscal Impact: $188,716 per three years; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Martinez-Deats: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Melendez, Rhoades

8) Proposed Agreement with FindHelp, for a Community Supports Services Referral
System, from April 18, 2022, through April 18, 2025, (Fiscal Impact: $255,012;
Budgeted) - APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Deats-Martinez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Melendez, Rhoades

9) Proposed Agreement with SS&C Health, Inc., for Pharmacy Billed Medical Supplies
from June 1, 2022 to March 30, 2023, (Fiscal Impact: $300,000 annually estimated;
Budgeted) –  APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Deats-Martinez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Melendez, Rhoades

10) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for December 2021 and January
2022 (Fiscal Impact: None) – RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD
OF DIRECTORS
Martinez-Deats: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Melendez, Rhoades

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

8 / 194



SUMMARY 
Finance Committee Meeting Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 4/8/2022 

11) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts between
$30,000 and $100,000 for December 2021 and January 2022, IT Technology
Consulting Resources for the period ended December 31, 2021, HR Hiring Report for
the period ending February 28, 2022 and Major Organ Transplant Report for the period
ending February 28, 2022 (Fiscal Impact: None) – RECEIVED AND FILED;
REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Martinez-Deats: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Melendez, Rhoades

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, JUNE 10, 2022 AT 8:00 A.M. 
Deats 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

9 / 194





To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date: June 10, 2022 

Re:  Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of investment 

objectives: 

• Preservation of principal

• Liquidity

• Yield

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through economic 

cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following investment 

portfolios:  

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year) 

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses and 

fund capital projects. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with 

its monthly capitation payment. 

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years) 

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 

yields. 

 Requested Action 

Receive and File; Refer to KHS Board of Directors 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

11 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

12 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

13 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

14 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

15 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

16 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

17 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

18 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

19 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

20 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

21 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

22 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

23 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

24 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

25 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

26 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

27 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

28 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

29 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

30 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

31 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

32 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

33 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

34 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

35 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

36 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

37 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

38 / 194



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  June 10, 2022 

Re:  Analysis of Insurance Renewals 

Background 

KHS carries and seeks to renew and bind the following insurance coverages: 

• Crime

• Excess Crime

• Property

• Workers’ Compensation

• Fiduciary Liability

• Cyber Liability

• Managed Care Errors and Omissions Liability Insurance

• Earthquake Insurance

• Flood Insurance

• Alliant Deadly Weapon Response Program

KHS utilizes Alliant Insurance Services (“Alliant”) as its insurance agent to access the insurance 

carrier market and perform the day to day servicing of the account. Alliant has provided early 

indications for the expiring coverage. It is recommended that Kern Health Systems renew coverages 

as outlined below.  

• Crime Insurance

Crime insures against employee theft of money and other property along with faithful

performance of duty, forgery, robbery and safe burglary, computer fraud, funds transfer fraud

and other social engineering. KHS Employee benefits plans are also covered for theft of funds.

This coverage meets the DMHC requirement.  Management recommends to renew Option 2 of

the crime insurance policy.

▪ National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA (AIG)

▪ Rating: Carrier has an A XV rating from AM Best

▪ Term:  July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

▪ Limits: $10,000,000

▪ Deductible:  $2,500

▪ Annual Premium:

o Option 1: $10,830 $250K Impersonation Fraud Limit

o Option 2: $18,330 ($7,500 additional premium) $500K Impersonation Fraud

limit

▪ Prior year’s premium was $10,314.

No claims were filed last year. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

39 / 194



• Excess Crime Insurance

KHS has additional Crime coverage limits of $5,000,000 in excess over the above crime

insurance.  Management recommends renewing coverage with Zurich (incumbent).

▪ Zurich American Insurance Company

▪ Rating: Carrier has an A+ XV rating from AM Best

▪ Term: July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

▪ Deductible: Excess of National Union Ins. Co. of Pittsburgh, PA (AIG)

▪ Annual Premium: $5,686.

▪ Prior year’s premium was $6,509.

No claims were filed last year. 

• Property Insurance

The Property Coverage insures against first party losses to KHS owned property including

buildings, contents, loss of income and auto physical damage.  KHS has approximately $71

million in property values ($36M Building and $35M Contents) which is approximately a $10

million property value increase from expiring coverage.  Management recommends renewing

coverage under the Special Property Insurance Program.

▪ Special Property Insurance Program (SPIP)

▪ Rating: There are 21 carriers participating on the program and each have a separate

AM Best Rating. The AM Best rating range from A+ XV to A- IX.

▪ Term: July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

▪ Limit per Occurrence - $100,000,000 repair or replacement cost

- Business Income - $100,000,000

- Boiler and Machinery - $100,000,000

▪ All Risk Deductible: $25,000 – Autos (Physical Damage $5,000)

- Annual Premium: $211,053. Prior year’s premium was $154,649.

- Premium increase of 36% is represented as follows:

- Property Values increase 17% (trending 7.5% real property, 5% personal

property plus 4.5% adjustment increased for replacement cost)

- Rate increase 16%

- Surplus Lines Taxes and Fees/ABS Fees 3%

No claims were filed last year. 

• Workers’ Compensation Insurance

Workers’ Compensation coverage insures against losses from work related injuries and

$1,000,000 employers’ liability. Coverage is mandated by the state. Management

recommends renewing coverage with American Zurich Insurance Company.

▪ American Zurich Insurance Company

▪ Rating:  Carrier has an A+ XV rating from AM Best

▪ Term: July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

▪ Limit per Occurrence: Statutory for Workers’ Compensation and $1,000,000 for

Employer’s Liability

▪ Deductible:  N/A

▪ The annual premium is a function of KHS’ annual estimated payroll of $41,782,377

which is a 13% increase over the prior period.  The insured has employees in 17

states, California, Arizona, Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Idaho, Nevada, New

Mexico, Oklahoma, Oregon, Utah, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia, Wisconsin,

Washington, and Wyoming.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

40 / 194



▪ Since 2012, KHS has filed 62 workers’ compensation claims with estimated losses

of $541,393.97.

▪ Annual Premium Estimate: $117,235.  Prior year’s estimated premium was

$102,771.

- Premium increase of 14% is represented as follows:

- Payroll increase 13%

- Rate is flat

- Surcharges/Fees increase 1%

- 2022 Published Experience Modification Factor is 74%. Last year was 84%.

• Fiduciary Liability Insurance

Fiduciary coverage insures against claims for administrative errors and omissions claims,

breach of duty claims and defense for employee benefit claims, such as failure to timely

distribute assets, failure to choose/offer prudent investments, failure to monitor investments,

breach of responsibilities and negligence in the administration of a plan.

▪ Hudson Insurance Company

▪ Rating:  Carrier has an A XV rating from AM Best

▪ Term:  August 1, 2022 through August 1, 2023

▪ Limit per occurrence: $5,000,000

▪ Aggregate:  $5,000,000 

▪ Self-Insured Retention: $0 Non-indemnifiable losses, $100,000 Class Action and

Derivative Claims, $25,000 All other losses

▪ Annual Premium: $14,275. Prior year’s premium was $13,002.

No claims were filed last year. 

• Cyber Liability Insurance

Cyber Coverage insures against the damages that can occur related to computer system

breaches and other breaches of sensitive information.

Alliant has extensively marketed the KHS Cyber placement (See Attachment 1) and the

incumbent is the most competitive option. Management recommends renewing coverage for

Cyber Liability with Coalition that includes $5,000,000 for Breach Response coverage and

$5,000,000 for all other coverages.

▪ Coalition Insurance Solutions, Inc. (North American Capacity Insurance

 Company 31%, Arch Specialty Insurance Company 30%, Certain Underwriters at

Lloyd’s, London 14%, Ascot Specialty Insurance Company 15%, Chaucer

Insurance Company DAC 10%)

▪ Rating:  Carriers have a A+ XV rating from AM Best / A XV rating from AM Best

▪ Term:  July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

▪ Per Claim Limit/Aggregate: $5,000,000

▪ Self-Insured Retention: $250,000 

▪ Annual Premium: $233,676. Prior year’s premium was $149,585.

No claims were filed last year. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

41 / 194



• Managed Care Errors and Omissions Liability Insurance

Managed Care E&O insures against losses for KHS operations for an act, error, or

omission in the performance of any health care or managed care financial, management or

insurance services performed; the design, development, and marketing of such service;

vicarious liability for the conduct of others performing any such service on our behalf.

Alliant marketed the coverage this renewal and has presented the only competitive option

for consideration– TDC National Assurance Company (incumbent) quoted $72,546, which

is a 15% premium increase over last year’s premium, 10% due to increase in enrollees and

5% market rate increase.  Management recommends renewing the coverage for the

Managed Care E&O with TDC.

▪ TDC National Assurance Company

▪ Rating:  Carrier has an A XV rating from AM Best

▪ Term:  July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

▪ Limit per occurrence: $1,000,000 

▪ Aggregate: $3,000,000 

▪ Self-Insured Retention: $100,000 each claim 

▪ Annual Premium: $72,546. Prior year’s premium was $62,966.

No claims were filed last year. 

• Earthquake Insurance

Earthquake insures against the peril of earthquake for KHS owned property.

Management recommends renewing the Earthquake coverage.

▪ Everest Indemnity Insurance Company 80% and General Security Indemnity

Company of Arizona 20%

▪ Rating:  Carrier has excellent A+ XV rating from AM Best

▪ Term:  October 15, 2022 through October 15, 2023

▪ Earthquake Limit per occurrence: $25,000,000 

▪ Earthquake Aggregate: $25,000,000 

▪ Earthquake Deductible 3% Per unit (unit is defined as replacement cost of the

covered Property – Building, Contents and Business Income separately), subject to

a minimum of $25,000

▪ All Other Perils $25,000 Deductible

▪ Earthquake Annual Premium Not to Exceed: $52,000. Prior year’s premium was

$42,786.

      No claims were filed last year. 

• Flood Insurance

Flood insurers against the peril of flood for KHS owned property.  Management recommends

renewing the Flood Insurance coverage.

▪ Hartford Ins. Company of the Midwest

▪ Rating:  Carrier has a superior A+ XV rating from AM Best

▪ Term:  November 18, 2022 through November 18, 2023

▪ 2900 Buck Owens Blvd – Building and Contents

▪ $500,000 Building (maximum limit available)

▪ $500,000 Contents (maximum limit available)

▪ $1,250.00 Deductible on both Building & Contents

▪ Annual Premium Not to Exceed: $5,000. Prior year’s premium was $2,328.

 No claims were filed last year. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

42 / 194



• Alliant Deadly Weapon Response Program (ADWRP)

The Alliant Deadly Weapon Response Program provides coverage for locations per our

property schedule on file where a weapon used by an Active Shooter for 1st Party Property

Damage/Business Interruption, Crisis Management, Funeral Expense, Counseling Services

and Demolition/Clearance and Memorialization. Management recommends renewing the

coverage offering.

▪ Underwriters at Lloyd’s of London

▪ Rating: Carrier has an Excellent A XV rating from AM Best

▪ Term: July 1, 2022 to July 1, 2023

▪ $1,000,000 Per Occurrence and Annual Aggregate

▪ $10,000 Deductible Each Event including Claims Expenses

▪ Annual Premium: $11,566. Prior year’s premium was $9,713.

No claims were filed last year. 

Representatives from Alliant will be available to answer questions relating to the insurance 

renewals. 

Requested Action 

Approve; Refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

43 / 194



ATTACHMENT  1

Market Status

Coalition
Incumbent ‐ Quoted ‐ see proposal, $250K retention for premium of $233,676 and $500K retention for premium of 

$193,810.

Tokio Marine Quoted ‐ not as competitive as incumbent, $500K retention for premium of $207,052 

Resilience
Quoted‐not as competitive as incumbent, $1 Million retention for premium of $212,013 and $500K retention for premium of 

$240,406 but requires CPC engagement process with master service agreement.

XL Declined – due to not writing new public entity business. Was on excess placement in 20/21 term. 

AXIS Declined – due to class of business, size and controls required. Was on excess placement in 20/21 term.

C&F Declined – due to size of risk is too large. 

Great American Declined ‐ due to size of risk is too large. Declined last year too.

AIG Declined – due to exposure not a fit. Declined last year too. 

Allianz Declined – not writing Public Entity Cyber. Declined last year too.

Corvus Declined ‐ due to size of risk is too large. Declined last year too.

Westchester Declined – no longer writing Public Entity Cyber risks

Cowbell Declined – due to size of risk is too large. Declined last year too.

Beazley
Declined – no longer writing new business public entity.  This carrier was on primary placement in 20/21 under SDRMA 

Package placement. 

Hiscox Declined – due to size of risk is too large

Sompo Declined – no longer writing Public Entity Cyber risks

Markel Declined – no longer writing Public Entity Cyber risks

Kern Health Systems
Cyber Liability Marketing Log
07/01/2022 - 07/01/2023

6/2/2022

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

44 / 194



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date: June 10, 2021 

Re: Annual Review of Tangible Net Equity Policy 

Background 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Tangible Net Equity (“TNE”) Policy (Attachment 1) was 

approved by the KHS Board of Directors at the August 12, 2021 Board Meeting. The current initial 

Minimum TNE of 500%-600% was established as the initial target range. This target range 

includes allowance for foreseeable new business opportunities and organic growth along with 

anticipated infrastructure expenditures.  

Discussion 

The Finance Committee has requested that management work with Milliman to provide an annual 

update on the 5-year proforma financial statements for the purposes of determining prospective 

capital reserve requirements. Please see the power-point presentation (Attachment 2) addressing 

the Finance Committee’s request which will be presented by Aaron Gates, Consulting Actuary 

with Milliman. Mr. Gates’ bio is included at the end of the presentation (Attachment 3).  

Requested Action 

Maintain the Minimum TNE Target Ratio of 500%-600%. This will ensure KHS’s long-term 

financial solvency and the ability to provide uninterrupted services to our members, continue to 

provide timely payments to our providers and to participate in additional programs required by 

DHCS.  

Receive and File; Refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

45 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

46 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

47 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

48 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

49 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

50 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

51 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

52 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

53 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

54 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

55 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

56 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

57 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

58 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

59 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

60 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

61 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

62 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

63 / 194



Exhibit 1

Kern Health System

Five-Year Pro Forma Projection - CalAim Initiatives

(all dollar amounts shown in $millions)

Current State Future State

Calendar Year 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

Member Months 3,468,398 3,723,000 3,772,711 3,716,078 3,716,078 3,755,678 3,755,678

Revenue

   Medi-Cal Benefits $966.9 $963.1 $1,039.3 $1,100.6 $1,129.2 $1,237.4 $1,278.4

   Hospital Directed Payments 243.7 200.6 207.3 214.1 221.2 228.5 236.0

   Other Pass Through Payments (MCO Tax) 119.6 124.7 134.5 142.5 146.2 160.2 165.5

   Other Revenue (interest) ($0.1) 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1

  Subtotal $1,330.2 $1,289.5 $1,382.1 $1,458.2 $1,497.6 $1,627.2 $1,681.0

Expenses

  Medi-Cal Benefits $885.1 $885.6 $961.4 $1,017.9 $1,044.4 $1,146.3 $1,184.3

  Hospital Directed Payments 248.5 200.6 207.3 214.1 221.2 228.5 236.0

   Other Pass Through Payments (MCO Tax) 112.8 124.7 134.5 142.5 146.2 160.2 165.5

  Subtotal $1,246.4 $1,210.9 $1,303.2 $1,374.4 $1,411.8 $1,534.9 $1,585.8

Non-Medical Expenses $55.5 $67.1 $72.4 $76.6 $78.6 $98.3 $98.1

Net Profit - Before Grants $28.3 $11.4 $6.5 $7.1 $7.2 ($6.1) ($2.9)

Medical Loss Ratio (non pass-through) 91.5% 91.9% 92.4% 92.4% 92.4% 92.6% 92.6%

Admin Ratio (non pass-through) 5.7% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.9% 7.7%

Capital Reserve

  Minimum TNE $51.3 $49.5 $52.7 $55.3 $56.6 $61.0 $62.8

  500% TNE $256.7 $247.3 $263.7 $276.4 $283.1 $305.0 $314.1

  Capital Reserve (CR) $248.3 $254.7 $261.3 $268.4 $275.6 $269.4 $266.6

  CR as % of TNE 484% 515% 495% 485% 487% 442% 424%

  Difference from 500% of TNE ($8.4) $7.5 ($2.5) ($8.0) ($7.6) ($35.5) ($47.5)

Key Assumptions

Base Data

   Source data includes KHS 2022 budget and CY2022 DHCS capitation rates.

Enrollment Projections

  2023 assumes approximately 1,640/month Dual Eligibles which includes 93/month Long-Term Care residents. 

  2026 assumes 3,300 Dual Eligibles under Medicare Advantage Dual Special Needs Plan (D-SNP).  Assumes 1.2% of existing

         enrolees age in to medicare and select Kern, and 5% of FFS medicare enrollees + 2.5% other MA plan enrolees switch to Kern

D-SNP "Member Months" may duplicate Dual Eligibles since we count 1 month in Category of Aid "Duals" and 1 month for D-SNP.

   2023 assumes a net reduction of 2,500 members due to redeterimination.

Revenue and Claim Projections

 - Projected trends:  Medical = 3.3%/year, Maternity = 3.6%/year

 - Non-medical expenses (administrative) assumes 2021 admin as a percent of revenue, and slightly lower for D-SNP.

 -2022 includes a $10 million favorable adjustment from the original budget based on favorable adjustments to 2021.

Capital Reserves

  Minimum Tangible Net Equity (TNE) defined as 8% of first $150M in claims plus 4% of additional claims.

  500% TNE target assumption based on Milliman's June 10, 2021 KHS Board presentation which 

         recommended 500%-600% of TNE for capital reserve.

This analysis was prepared for the internal use of Kern Health Systems. This analysis is subject to the terms and conditions of the 

Consulting Services Agreement between Kern Health Systems and Milliman effective September 11, 2018, amended June 1, 

2020.

Results presented here represent best estimates of future experience.  Actual experience will vary from our estimates for many 

reasons, potentially including differences in population health status, reimbursement levels, delivery systems, random variation, or 

other factors.  It is important that actual experience be monitored and adjustments made, as appropriate.

In preparation of our analysis, we relied upon the accuracy of data or information provided to us.  We have not audited this 

information, although we have reviewed it for reasonableness.  If the underlying data or information is inaccurate or incomplete, 

the results of our review may likewise be inaccurate or incomplete.

Milliman makes no representations or warranties regarding the contents of this analysis to third parties. Likewise, third parties are 

instructed that they are to place no reliance upon this analysis prepared for Kern Health System by Milliman that would result in 

the creation of any duty or liability under any theory of law by Milliman or its employees to third parties. Other parties receiving this 

Milliman
6/3/2022 10:22 AM

\\valinor.khs-net.com\DFSUsers\sheilah.woods\Documents\Sheilah's docs\FINANCE AND OTHER COMMITTEES\FINANCE COMMITTEE\0000000 - 2022 Finance Meetings\3 - Jun. 10,  2022\6 b 1 - Att. 2 Pro Form PDF to be displayed REVISED BIGGER FONT\[Outp

KH
S Finance C

om
m

ittee M
eeting, June 10, 2022

64 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

65 / 194





To: KHS Finance Committee 

From: Alonso Hurtado, Director of Procurement and Facilities 

Date: June 10, 2022 

Re: New Carport Solar System Prepaid Power Purchase Financing Agreement 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

In December 2021 Management presented data supporting expanding our current carport solar 

system with the goal of producing 100% of our electricity consumption.  A-C Electric was selected 

as the winning contractor of the RFP after presenting a project meeting KHS’ specifications at a 

cost of $2,371,559.   

Being a tax-exempt public agency, KHS cannot take advantage of the 26% federal Investment Tax 

Credits (ITC).  Management discovered financing the project through a prepaid Power Purchase 

Agreement (PPA) may achieve considerable savings. 

Discussion 

The Prepaid PPA allows KHS as a buyer of energy with cash resources, the ability to monetize a 

portion of the tax attributes of the Carport Solar System.  KHS would enter into a prepaid PPA 

contract whereby KHS prepays for the electricity delivered over the term of the PPA.  The payment 

is equivalent to most of the costs related to the purchase of the carport system. 

The prepaid PPA financer pays the remaining amount (17%) by sharing a portion of the tax 

attributes being realized on the transaction. Please see below chart indicating $403,165 of savings. 

The prepaid PPA financer also provides maintenance and operation for the term of the PPA with 

an additional expected savings of $96,000.  The prepaid PPA financier is the owner of the Carport 

Solar System and transfers ownership to KHS at the end of an agreed upon term at no cost. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

67 / 194



Financials at a Glance 

Direct Purchase Prepaid PPA 

System Cost $2,371,559 $2,371,559 

CollectiveSun's 17% Contribution ($403,165) 

KHS' Operation and Maintenance for 6 years $96,000 $0 

Approximate Battery Storage System Credit ($400,000) ($400,000) 

Total cost to KHS after 6 years/w Savings ($2,067,559) ($1,568,394) 

* Total additional savings to KHS by using a prepaid PPA is $499,156

Recommendation 

Management is recommending entering into a Prepaid Power Purchase Financing Agreement 

with CollectiveSun to save an additional $499,165 on the New Carport Solar System. 

Requested Action 

Approve; Refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

68 / 194



Kern Health Systems

New Carport Solar Panels System
Prepaid Power Purchase Agreement 

Financing Option

Alonso Hurtado
Director of Procurement and Facilities

June 10, 2022

1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

69 / 194



Agenda

• Background

• Prepaid PPA Basics

• Prepaid PPA Financiers Vetted

• CollectiveSun’s Experience and References

• KHS Prepaid PPA Highlights

• Prepaid PPA Protections

• Financials at a Glance

• Project Schedule

• Recommendation

• Questions

2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

70 / 194



Background

In December 2021 Management presented data supporting expanding our current carport solar 

system with the goal of producing 100% of our electricity consumption and was approved to 

initiate an RFP process.  A-C Electric was the winning contractor of the RFP after presenting a 

project meeting our specifications at a cost of $2,371,559.  

Being a tax-exempt public agency, KHS cannot take advantage of the 26% federal Investment Tax 

Credits (ITC); however, Management discovered financing the project through a prepaid Power 

Purchase Agreement (PPA) may achieve considerable savings.

3

. .

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

71 / 194



Prepaid PPA Basics

The prepaid PPA is a hybrid version of the PPA that allows KHS as a buyer of energy, with cash 
resources, the ability to monetize the tax attributes of the Solar PV system.  KHS enters into a prepaid 
PPA contract whereby KHS prepays for the electricity delivered over the term of the PPA.  The 
payment is equivalent to most of the costs related to the purchase of the carport system.

The prepaid PPA financer pays the remaining amount by sharing a portion of the tax attributes being 
realized on the transaction.  The prepaid PPA financer also provides maintenance and operation for 
the term of the PPA.  System ownership can then transfer to KHS at the end of an agreed term at no 
cost.

4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

72 / 194



Prepaid PPA Financiers Vetted

• CollectiveSun – offered 17% toward the purchase price

• Jua Capital – offered 15% toward the purchase price

• K12 Solar – would not offer a prepaid PPA because we already had a construction
contract

5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

73 / 194



CollectiveSun’s Experience and References

Based out of San Diego, CA, CollectiveSun has been helping nonprofits fund solar projects since 
2011.  Their vision is to empower all nonprofit, tax-exempt, and mission-driven organizations with 
the ability to access clean renewable energy solutions.

The Foursquares Church, Los Angeles, CA

Tim Gale, Director, Field Support Services, “We have had a wonderful experience with 
CollectiveSun and the services provided for The Foursquare Church.” 

Positive feedback received from local organizations:

New Life Church, Bakersfield, CA

Westside Church of Christ, Bakersfield, CA

6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

74 / 194



KHS Prepaid PPA Highlights 

KHS and CollectiveSun enters into a Solar Power Agreement where:

• KHS agrees to pay 83% of the total cost of the project which equates to prepaying
approximately 20 years of electricity

• CollectiveSun is the system owner and pays the remaining 17% of the cost of the project

• CollectiveSun is responsible of all maintenance and operation for the first six years

• KHS has the option to own the system for $0 after six years and assume all maintenance and
operation costs (approximately $16,000 per year)

• KHS may elect not to own the system after six years and pays CollectiveSun a monthly

administrative fee of 0.15% of KHS’ original investment of $1,968,394 (≈$36,000 per year)

7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

75 / 194



Prepaid PPA Protections

8

Below are some protections related to entering a prepaid PPA:

• The project is placed in a single purpose entity/LLC, shielding KHS should the financier file
bankruptcy

• KHS pays 83% of the project’s total cost while the financier pays the remaining 17%
• The financier places their portion (17%) in escrow at the beginning of the project securing

their funds
• The financier is responsible for 100% of the cost of maintenance and operation for the term of

the prepaid PPA

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

76 / 194



Financials at a Glance

9

Direct Purchase Prepaid PPA

System Cost $2,371,559 $2,371,559

CollectiveSun's 17% Contribution ($403,165)

KHS' Operation and Maintenance for 6 years $96,000 $0

Approximate Battery Storage System Credit ($400,000) ($400,000)

Total cost to KHS after 6 years/w Savings ($2,067,559) ($1,568,394)

* Total additional savings to KHS by using a prepaid PPA is $499,165

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

77 / 194



Project Schedule

Below is the high-level projected timeline of the project excluding any significant material or 
personnel delays:

Jan – Feb 2022 Finalizing contract with A-C Electric
Mar –2022 Researching potential financing options including PPA, prepaid PPA, etc.
Apr – 2022 Vetting prepaid PPA financiers
May – 2022 Finalizing agreement with CollectiveSun, prepaid PPA financier
May 31, 2022 Complete structural drawings
June 1,2022 File for construction permit
July 5, 2022 Mobilize material and prepare site for construction
July 11, 2022 Begin phased construction of arrays
Dec 31, 2022 Project completion

10

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

78 / 194



Recommendation

Request the Board of Directors to authorize the CEO to enter into a prepaid Power 
Purchase Agreement with CollectiveSun for the financing  of a Carport Solar Panel 
System to take advantage of $499,165 in additional savings over the first six years, 
bringing the cost of the project down from $2,067,559 to $1,568,394.

11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

79 / 194



Questions 

Please contact:

Alonso Hurtado

Director of Procurement and Facilities

661-664-5000

Alonso.Hurtado@khs-net.com

12

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

80 / 194



To: KHS Finance Committee 

From: Isabel Silva, Director of Health Education, Cultural & Linguistics Services 

Date: June 10, 2022 

Re: Agreement with CommGap International Language Services 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

Appropriate linguistic services will be available for medical and non-medical points of contact 

including membership services, appointment services and member orientation sessions.  During 

regular business hours, members and providers who require the assistance of an in-person 

interpreter can contact KHS to set up an appointment with a qualified interpreter. 

Discussion 

In April 2020, KHS published an RFP for the selection of vendors that can provide in-person 

interpreting services in multiple languages, including American Sign Language to KHS members. 

KHS received four (4) proposals from CommGap, Global Interpreting Network, Accommodating 

Ideas, and LifeSigns. As a result, KHS selected CommGap as the most cost effective vendor for 

all languages with the exception of ASL, where LifeSigns will continue to service as the primary 

agency for ASL interpreting services.  

CommGap has provided high quality interpreting services through medically qualified and 

certified interpreters for KHS members since 2017.  Their pool of interpreters represent residents 

of Kern County and neighboring central valley counties and provide interpreting services for more 

than 200 languages. CommGap has proven to provide excellent customer service and has 

demonstrated prompt grievance resolutions within 24 hours and their quality assurance.  

Financial Impact 

Not to exceed $350,000 over the period of two (2) years 

Requested Action 

Approve; Refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

81 / 194



In-Person Interpreter Services

June 10, 2022

Isabel Silva, MPH, CHES
Director of Health Education, Cultural and Linguistic Services

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

82 / 194



Agenda

• Background

• Scope of Services

• RFP Process and Responses

• Board Request

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

83 / 194



Background

▪ All Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans shall comply with Title 22 CCR Section 53853(c) and ensure all monolingual, non-English speaking

or limited English Proficient (LEP) Medi-Cal beneficiaries and potential members receive 24-hour oral interpreter services at all key

points of contact either through in-person, telephonic or video remote interpreting services.

▪ All Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans are required to provide interpreting services through a qualified interpreter under WIC 14029.91 and

45 CFR 92.4.

▪ In-person interpreters are used when telephonic and video remote interpreting services are not appropriate for the nature of the member’s

appointment (i.e. physical therapy, reproductive health exams, behavioral health assessments)

▪ Since 2017, KHS has maintained a contract with CommGap to provide non-American Sign Language (ASL) in-person interpreter

services performed by qualified interpreters to members to allow LEP members to communicate with their health care team.

- ASL Interpreting Services are performed by KHS’ contracted vendor LifeSigns due to their vast pool of interpreters in Kern and

neighboring counties.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

84 / 194



Scope of Services

▪ Ability to perform in-person interpreting anywhere in Kern County, California and furnish own transportation to

and from the interpreting site.

▪ Available during regular KHS business hours, after hours, weekends and holiday.

▪ Ability to accommodate both urgent (24-48 hours) and routine requests

▪ Ability to perform site translations

▪ Meets definition of qualified interpreter under WIC 14029.91 and 45 CFR 92.4.

▪ At minimum, provide services for KHS’ top language requests:

- Arabic

- Cantonese

- Lao

- Mandarin

- Punjabi

- Spanish

-Tagalog

- Vietnamese

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

85 / 194



RFP Process and Responses

▪ In April 2020, KHS posted an RFP for In-Person Interpreting Services.  CommGap International Language Services was

selected as the vendor for non-ASL interpreting services based on experience, price, and current vendor.

▪ KHS received four (4) proposals of which two (2) proposals were for ASL interpreting services only (Accommodating

Ideas and LifeSigns).  Since KHS already holds a contract with LifeSigns for ASL interpreting services, only the vendors

that provided non-ASL interpreting services were compared.

Fee Schedule CommGap Global Interpreting Network

Hourly Rate- Regular Business Hours • $85.00    Spanish

$105.00  ASL

$95.00    Other Languages

1.5 hour minimum; charges after 1.5 hour minimum 

on 15-minute increments

• $125.00    Spanish

$145.00  ASL

$155.00    Other Languages

2 hour minimum; charges after 2 hour minimum 

unknown

Hourly Rate - After Business Hours, Holidays & 

Weekends

• $95.00    Spanish

$125.00  ASL

$115.00  Other Languages

1.5 hour minimum; charges after 1.5 hour minimum 

on 15-minute increments

• $125.00    Spanish

$150.00  ASL

$140.00  Other Languages

2 hour minimum; charges after 2 hour minimum 

unknown

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

86 / 194



Utilization History

• Requests for in-person interpreting services have increased by 29% since the last

contracting period.

• Hourly rate has not increased since the last contract renewal.

2019-2020 2020-2021

910 requests 1,178 requests

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

87 / 194



Board Request

• Authorize the CEO to sign the budgeted contract renewal associated with the In-Person

Interpreter Services from CommGap in the amount not to exceed $175,000 per year for

two (2) years.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

88 / 194



Questions

Please contact:

Isabel Silva, MPH, CHES

661-664-5117

isabelc@khs-net.com

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

89 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

90 / 194



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

91 / 194





To:  KHS Finance Committee

From:  Robert Landis, CFO

Date: June 10, 2022 

Re: February 2022 Financial Results 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

The February results reflect a $2,882,108 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $3,259,931 favorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $5.9 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $2.5 million favorable variance primarily due to higher-than-expected budgeted membership.

B) $1.6 million favorable variance in revenues earned from DHCS under the KHS Covid-19

Vaccination Incentive Program by meeting key performance measurements designed to improve

the vaccination rate with our members. Under this Program, KHS has offered incentives to

Providers to perform significantly expanded outreach to KHS Members that are based on

achieving specified outcomes. Additionally, there are Member Incentives (not to exceed $50 per

member) for our Members that get vaccinated. This amount is offset against amounts included

in 2C below.

C) $.7 million favorable in Premium-Hospital Directed Payments primarily due to higher-than-

expected budgeted membership offset amounts included in 2D below.

D) $1.0 million favorable variance in Rate/Income Adjustments primarily due to retroactive revenue

received for the prior year.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $3.0 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $2.4 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher-than-expected

utilization relating to Referral Specialty Services and Urgent Care Services over the last several

months.

B) $.9 million favorable variance in Other Professional Services primarily due to lower-than-

expected utilization of Behavioral Health Autism Treatment Services.

C) $2.0 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to Vaccine Incentive

Program expenses ($1.6 million) earned by our Providers along with Incentives earned by our

members offset against amounts included in 1B above.

D) $.7 million unfavorable variance in Premium-Hospital Directed Payments primarily due to

higher-than-expected budgeted membership offset amounts included in 1C above.

E) $1.0 million favorable variance primarily from IBNR Adjustments relating to the prior year.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

93 / 194



The February Medical Loss Ratio is 89.9% which is favorable to the 92.8% budgeted amount. The 

February Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.4% which is favorable to the 7.2% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 2 months ended February 28, 2022, reflect a Net Increase in Net Position of 

$6,152,102. This is a $6,924,557 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $3.0 million 

of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 89.7% which is 

favorable to the 92.8% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.8% which 

is favorable to the 7.2% budgeted amount 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

94 / 194



Kern Health Systems 
Financial Packet 
February 2022 

KHS – Medi-Cal Line of Business 

Comparative Statement of Net Position   Page 1 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position  Page 2 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - PMPM  Page 3 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by Month  Page 4-5 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by Month - PMPM  Page 6-7 

Schedule of Revenues  Page 8 

Schedule of Medical Costs   Page 9 

Schedule of Medical Costs - PMPM   Page 10 

Schedule of Medical Costs by Month   Page 11 

Schedule of Medical Costs by Month – PMPM Page 12 

Schedule of Administrative Expenses by Department Page 13 

Schedule of Administrative Expenses by Department by Month Page 14 

KHS Group Health Plan – Healthy Families Line of Business 

Comparative Statement of Net Position   Page 15 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position  Page 16 

KHS Administrative Analysis and Other Reporting  

Monthly Member Count  Page 17 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

95 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2022

ASSETS FEBRUARY 2022 JANUARY 2022 INC(DEC)
CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 110,082,451$             98,780,766$               11,301,685$       
Short-Term Investments 197,029,763 228,854,533 (31,824,770)        

Premiums Receivable - Net 114,434,059               111,527,905               2,906,154            
Premiums Receivable - Hospital Direct Payments 353,942,998               336,264,490               17,678,508          

Interest Receivable 172,815 89,670 83,145                 
Provider Advance Payment 4,487,925 4,950,536 (462,611)             

Other Receivables 857,202 1,086,651 (229,449)             
Prepaid Expenses & Other Current Assets 3,707,603 4,154,943 (447,340)             

Total Current Assets 784,714,816$             785,709,494$             (994,678)$           

CAPITAL ASSETS - NET OF ACCUM DEPRE:
Land 4,090,706 4,090,706 -                           

Furniture and Equipment - Net 1,601,634 1,649,702 (48,068)               
Computer Hardware and Software - Net 21,311,401 20,359,754 951,647               

Building and Building Improvements - Net 34,476,285 34,552,394 (76,109)               
Capital Projects in Progress 4,777,967 4,726,413 51,554                 

Total Capital Assets 66,257,993$               65,378,969$               879,024$             

LONG TERM ASSETS:
Restricted Investments 300,000                      300,000                      -                      

Net Pension Asset 693,712                      693,712                      -                      
Officer Life Insurance Receivables 1,653,011                   1,653,011                   -                      

Total Long Term Assets 2,646,723$                 2,646,723$                 -$                    

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 3,665,821$                 3,665,821$                 -$                    

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 857,285,353$             857,401,007$             (115,654)$           

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accrued Salaries and Employee Benefits 4,548,836$                 4,347,975$                 200,861               
Accrued Other Operating Expenses 2,299,389 2,493,846 (194,457)             

Accrued Taxes and Licenses 19,639,337                 9,745,283                   9,894,054            
Claims Payable (Reported) 37,085,879 37,899,721 (813,842)             
IBNR - Inpatient Claims 36,378,175 37,478,070 (1,099,895)          
IBNR - Physician Claims 19,087,713 16,944,268 2,143,445            

IBNR - Accrued Other Medical 24,605,226 20,622,955 3,982,271            
Risk Pool and Withholds Payable 5,953,300 5,487,879 465,421               

Statutory Allowance for Claims Processing Expense 2,389,766 2,389,766 -                           
 Other Liabilities 92,387,988 127,642,116 (35,254,128)        

Accrued Hospital Directed Payments 353,942,998 336,264,490 17,678,508          
Total Current Liabilities 598,318,607$             601,316,369$             (2,997,762)$        

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Net Pension Liability -                              -                              -                           

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES -$                            -$                            -$                    

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 5,338,319$                 5,338,319$                 -$                    

NET POSITION: 
Net Position -  Beg. of Year 247,476,325 247,476,325 -                           

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position - Current Year 6,152,102 3,269,994 2,882,108            
Total Net Position 253,628,427$             250,746,319$             2,882,108$          

 TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION 857,285,353$             857,401,007$             (115,654)$           

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 1 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

96 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL - ALL COA

CURRENT MONTH MEMBERS

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION YEAR-TO-DATE MEMBER MONTHS

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

200,487 198,000 2,487 Family Members 400,418 394,700 5,718
84,347 80,430 3,917 Expansion Members 168,236 160,460 7,776
16,376 15,630 746  SPD Members 32,932 31,160 1,772

9,071 7,740 1,331 Other Members 18,037 15,480 2,557
13,032 13,000                 32                     Kaiser Members 25,819 26,000            (181)                  

323,313 314,800 8,513 T o t a l  M e m b e r s - MCAL 645,442 627,800 17,642

R E V E N U E S
37,126,546 35,174,664 1,951,882 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 74,136,160 70,162,803 3,973,357
29,945,915 28,018,147 1,927,768 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 59,914,368 55,897,570 4,016,798
14,858,906 14,645,863 213,043 Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 29,812,500 29,198,023 614,477

9,894,054      9,809,915            84,139 Premium - MCO Tax 19,793,368           19,563,738 229,630
17,654,496    16,923,733          730,763 Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 35,261,366           33,756,446 1,504,920

86,457 81,029 5,428 Investment Earnings And Other Income 416,030 161,547 254,483
-                     54,324                 (54,324) Reinsurance Recoveries -                            108,324 (108,324)

24,013           -                           24,013              Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 254,190                -                      254,190
977,794         -                           977,794            Rate/Income Adjustments 1,935,269             -                      1,935,269          

110,568,181 104,707,676 5,860,505 TOTAL  REVENUES 221,523,251 208,848,450 12,674,801

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

19,319,317 16,895,847 (2,423,470)    Physician Services 36,857,347 33,693,085 (3,164,262)
4,902,710 5,767,675 864,965    Other Professional Services 9,943,743 11,513,579 1,569,836
5,098,972 5,498,232 399,260 Emergency Room 10,308,909 10,964,122 655,213

20,031,970 19,751,164 (280,806)    I n p a t  i e n t 40,642,075 39,388,123 (1,253,952)
53,896           54,324 428    Reinsurance Expense 107,556 108,324 768

8,223,126 8,396,623 173,497 Outpatient Hospital 16,437,341 16,744,676 307,335
17,534,988 15,535,891 (1,999,097)    Other  Medical 34,798,609 30,987,325 (3,811,284)

465,422         452,700               (12,722)               Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 929,435 902,700          (26,735)             
17,654,496    16,923,733          (730,763)          Hospital Directed Payments 35,261,366 33,756,446     (1,504,920)        

24,013           -                           (24,013)            Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 254,190                -                      (254,190)           
4,118             -                           (4,118)              Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 47,656                  -                      (47,656)             

(1,010,781)     -                           1,010,781            IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (1,010,154)            -                      1,010,154          
92,302,247 89,276,190 (3,026,057) Total Medical Costs 184,578,073 178,058,379 (6,519,694)

18,265,934 15,431,486          2,834,448 GROSS MARGIN 36,945,178 30,790,071     6,155,107

Administrative:
2,847,002      3,369,438 522,436    Compensation 5,963,844 6,738,877 775,033

877,498 1,108,544 231,046 Purchased Services 1,724,415 2,217,088 492,673
(8,268) 212,108 220,376 Supplies 183,640 424,215 240,575

571,126 526,572 (44,554) Depreciation 1,142,252 1,053,144 (89,108)
259,997 366,066 106,069    Other Administrative Expenses 649,915 732,131 82,216
(44,283)          -                           44,283              Administrative Expense Adjustment (46,187)                 -                      46,187               

4,503,072 5,582,728 1,079,656 Total  Administrative Expenses 9,617,879 11,165,456 1,547,577

96,805,319 94,858,918 (1,946,401) TOTAL  EXPENSES 194,195,952 189,223,834 (4,972,118)

13,762,862    9,848,759            3,914,103 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 27,327,299           19,624,616     7,702,683

9,894,054      9,809,915            (84,139)            MCO TAX 19,788,108           19,563,738 (224,370)

3,868,808      38,843                 3,829,965 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 7,539,191             60,877            7,478,314

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
-                     -                           -                       Gain on Sale of Assets -                            -                      -                        

(731,992)        (333,333)              (398,659)          Provider Grants/CalAIM Initiative Grant (968,090)               (666,666)         (301,424)           
(254,708)        (83,333)                (171,375)          Health Home (418,999)               (166,666)         (252,333)           

(986,700)        (416,666)              (570,034)          TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (1,387,089)            (833,332)         (553,757)           
 

2,882,108      (377,823)              3,259,931         NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 6,152,102             (772,455)         6,924,557

89.9% 92.8% 2.9% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 89.7% 92.8% 3.1%

5.4% 7.2% 1.7% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.8% 7.2% 1.4%

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 2 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

97 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT MONTH
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION - PMPM YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

E N R O L L M E N T
200,487 198,000 2,487 Family Members 400,418 394,700 5,718

84,347 80,430 3,917 Expansion Members 168,236 160,460 7,776
16,376 15,630 746  SPD Members 32,932 31,160 1,772

9,071 7,740 1,331 Other Members 18,037 15,480 2,557
13,032 13,000          32                  Kaiser Members 25,819 26,000          (181)              

323,313 314,800 8,513 T o t a l  M e m b e r s - MCAL 645,442 627,800 17,642

R E V E N U E S
177.17 170.97 6.20 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 177.17 171.05 6.11
355.03 348.35 6.68 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 356.13 348.36 7.77
907.36 937.04 (29.68) Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 905.27 937.04 (31.76)

31.89 32.50 (0.62) Premium - MCO Tax 31.94 32.51 (0.56)
56.90 56.08 0.82 Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 56.91 56.09 0.82

0.28 0.27 0.01 Investment Earnings And Other Income 0.67 0.27 0.40
0.00 0.18 (0.18) Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.18 (0.18)
0.08 0.00 0.08 Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 0.41 0.00 0.41
3.15 0.00 3.15 Rate/Income Adjustments 3.12 0.00 3.12

356.35 346.94 9.40 TOTAL  REVENUES 357.51 347.04 10.47

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

62.26 55.98 (6.28)    Physician Services 59.48 55.99 (3.50)
15.80 19.11 3.31    Other Professional Services 16.05 19.13 3.08
16.43 18.22 1.78 Emergency Room 16.64 18.22 1.58
64.56 65.44 0.88    I n p a t  i e n t 65.59 65.45 (0.14)

0.17 0.18 0.01    Reinsurance Expense 0.17 0.18 0.01
26.50 27.82 1.32 Outpatient Hospital 26.53 27.82 1.30
56.51 51.48 (5.04)    Other  Medical 56.16 51.49 (4.67)

1.50 1.50 (0.00)    Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 1.50 1.50 (0.00)
56.90 56.08 (0.82) Hospital Directed Payments 56.91 56.09 (0.82)

0.08 0.00 (0.08) Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 0.41 0.00 (0.41)
0.01 0.00 (0.01) Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 0.08 0.00 (0.08)

(3.26) 0.00 3.26    IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (1.63) 0.00 1.63
297.48 295.81 (1.67) Total Medical Costs 297.89 295.88 (2.01)

58.87 51.13 7.74 GROSS MARGIN 59.63 51.16 8.46

Administrative:
9.18 11.16 1.99    Compensation 9.62 11.20 1.57
2.83 3.67 0.85 Purchased Services 2.78 3.68 0.90

(0.03) 0.70 0.73 Supplies 0.30 0.70 0.41
1.84 1.74 (0.10) Depreciation 1.84 1.75 (0.09)
0.84 1.21 0.38    Other Administrative Expenses 1.05 1.22 0.17

(0.14) 0.00 0.14 Administrative Expense Adjustment (0.07) 0.00 0.07
14.51 18.50 3.99 Total  Administrative Expenses 15.52 18.55 3.03

311.99 314.31 2.32 TOTAL  EXPENSES 313.41 314.43 1.02

44.36 32.63 11.72 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 44.10 32.61 11.49

31.89 32.50 0.62 MCO TAX 31.94 32.51 0.57

12.47 0.13 12.34 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 12.17 0.10 12.07

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
0.00 0.00 0.00 Gain on Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00

(2.36) (1.10) (1.25) Reserve Fund Projects/Community Grants (1.56) (1.11) (0.45)
(0.82) (0.28) (0.54) Health Home (0.68) (0.28) (0.40)

(3.18) (1.38) (1.80) TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (2.24) (1.38) (0.85)

9.29 (1.25) 10.54 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 9.93 (1.28) 11.21

89.9% 92.8% 2.9% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 89.7% 92.8% 3.1%

5.4% 7.2% 1.7% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.8% 7.2% 1.4%

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

98 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - 

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2022

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 276,880 282,972 284,587 287,199 289,309 290,980 292,271

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 33,365,704 33,587,650 33,739,041 34,872,666 35,878,342 35,761,670 34,569,656

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 27,720,576 28,063,951 28,547,171 28,728,667 29,533,533 29,676,566 29,540,608
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 15,368,431 15,407,903 15,527,562 16,024,510 15,971,978 16,260,445 16,115,519

Premium - MCO Tax 9,657,982 9,752,737 9,805,142 9,876,747 9,961,634 10,025,153 10,069,582
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 15,230,282 12,949,303 14,734,613 14,811,749 22,138,233 16,337,340 16,361,944
Investment Earnings And Other Income 116,471 (249,580) 205,894 195,233 (408,458) (39,267) 567,469

Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 21,877 78,150,342 3,134 79,899 4,445 (29,149,066) 7,365
Rate/Income Adjustments 594,678 1,527,455 266,498 595,656 (93,658) (294,637) (458,866)

TOTAL  REVENUES 102,076,001    179,189,761   102,829,055   105,185,127   112,986,049   78,578,204     106,773,277   

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 14,731,540 15,058,794 15,642,095 15,744,708 16,190,717 15,305,367 15,819,470
   Other Professional Services 4,883,941 5,048,627 5,107,193 4,658,383 4,460,451 4,604,443 4,825,412

Emergency Room 4,420,437 4,353,449 4,480,205 5,023,372 5,040,670 4,833,831 4,472,304
   I n p a t  i e n t 19,321,533 17,577,565 18,419,878 20,578,157 20,739,625 20,542,490 20,581,248

   Reinsurance Expense 80,770 80,461 80,129 84,297 82,530 84,045 84,997
Outpatient Hospital 6,610,422 7,160,111 8,681,740 8,842,725 8,800,023 7,937,455 7,942,981

   Other  Medical 10,412,229 11,840,899 9,883,445 10,960,637 12,430,651 9,927,247 9,914,269
Pharmacy 9,049,621 10,299,227 9,412,697 9,349,484 10,442,688 9,774,211 10,298,442

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 529,183 526,070 540,715 540,715 545,673 552,862 552,862
Hospital Directed Payments 15,230,282 12,949,303 14,734,613 14,811,759 22,138,233 16,337,330 16,361,944

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 21,878 77,356,953 3,134 597 3,943 (29,149,382) 7,365
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 233,372 212,564 71,855 58,763 46,953 (11,833) 34,433

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment 858,658 1,700,070 (85,946)           449,838          (2,226,487)      406,066          (55,915)           
Total Medical Costs 86,383,866      164,164,093   86,971,753     91,103,435     98,695,670     61,144,132     90,839,812     

GROSS MARGIN 15,692,135      15,025,668     15,857,302     14,081,692     14,290,379     17,434,072     15,933,465     
Administrative:
   Compensation 2,908,104 2,457,160 2,691,957 2,748,394 2,731,289 2,805,915 2,781,896

Purchased Services 824,152 941,200 986,086 996,889 985,876 939,689 845,393
Supplies 57,416 4,446 131,712 57,943 85,576 156,626 193,504

Depreciation 422,834 426,541 426,541 422,382 425,837 425,522 427,805
   Other Administrative Expenses 267,201 102,962 248,235 230,567 233,637 274,638 214,396

Administrative Expense Adjustment (271,318) 57,294 (5,010)             (215)                (63,654)           (1,674)             (2,367)             
Total  Administrative Expenses 4,208,389        3,989,603       4,479,521       4,455,960       4,398,561       4,600,716       4,460,627       

TOTAL  EXPENSES 90,592,255      168,153,696   91,451,274     95,559,395     103,094,231   65,744,848     95,300,439     

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 11,483,746 11,036,065 11,377,781 9,625,732 9,891,818 12,833,356 11,472,838

MCO TAX 8,904,649        8,933,228       8,905,080       8,905,142       8,904,648       9,894,054       9,894,055       

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 2,579,097 2,102,837 2,472,701 720,590 987,170 2,939,302 1,578,783

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (151,159)          (88,366)           (167,372)         (245,779)         (164,148)         (833,809)         (949,330)         

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 2,427,938 2,014,471 2,305,329 474,811 823,022 2,105,493 629,453

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 92.2% 94.3% 92.3% 94.9% 94.6% 90.9% 92.7%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.5% 5.1% 5.7% 5.5% 5.4% 5.7% 5.6%

FEBRUARY 
2021

MARCH    
2021

APRIL      
2021

MAY        
2021

JUNE        
2021

JULY        
2021

AUGUST        
2021

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only

 

Page 4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

99 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - 

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2022

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 294,672 295,865 296,989 298,205 309,342 310,281 3,809,552

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 35,961,464 37,040,845 37,111,335 36,899,197 37,009,614 37,126,546 462,923,730

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 29,932,046 30,140,656 31,001,586 30,241,720 29,968,453 29,945,915 383,041,448
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 16,075,172 16,206,131 16,254,790 16,506,513 14,953,594 14,858,906 205,531,454

Premium - MCO Tax 10,136,079 10,229,218 10,229,533 10,273,393 9,899,314 9,894,054 129,810,568
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 16,554,814 16,726,476 16,753,272 16,836,470 17,606,870 17,654,496 214,695,862
Investment Earnings And Other Income (59,079) 131,645 157,659 (694,967) 329,573 86,457 339,050

Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 5,709 4,491 8,691 (3,586) 230,177 24,013 49,387,491
Rate/Income Adjustments 122,473 52,871 66,815 5,625 957,475 977,794 4,320,179

TOTAL  REVENUES 108,728,678   110,532,333   111,583,681   110,064,365   110,955,070   110,568,181   1,450,049,782

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 17,895,535 17,549,058 17,258,969 17,972,930 17,538,030 19,319,317 216,026,530
   Other Professional Services 4,347,759 4,846,005 4,829,415 4,344,076 5,041,033 4,902,710 61,899,448

Emergency Room 3,735,609 4,506,067 4,818,883 4,391,622 5,209,937 5,098,972 60,385,358
   I n p a t  i e n t 20,303,427 23,207,054 21,256,426 17,137,562 20,610,105 20,031,970 260,307,040

   Reinsurance Expense 84,384 85,133 86,151 86,147 53,660 53,896 1,026,600
Outpatient Hospital 7,529,697 7,080,379 7,793,785 6,083,159 8,214,215 8,223,126 100,899,818

   Other  Medical 10,572,454 10,784,127 12,549,269 11,502,354 17,263,621 17,534,988 155,576,190
Pharmacy 9,913,574 10,236,384 10,196,195 10,620,178 -                      -                      109,592,701

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive -                      -                      -                      1,420,000       464,013 465,422 6,137,515
Hospital Directed Payments 16,554,814 16,726,476 16,753,272 16,836,470 17,606,870 17,654,496 214,695,862

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment (132,637) 4,491 8,691 (3,586) 230,177 24,013 48,375,637
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 20,737 8,907 24,857 (44,256) 43,538 4,118 704,008

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment 14,595            (924,120) (1,378,922) (1,022,824) 627 (1,010,781) (3,275,141)
Total Medical Costs 90,839,948     94,109,961     94,196,991     89,323,832     92,275,826     92,302,247     1,232,351,566

GROSS MARGIN 17,888,730     16,422,372     17,386,690     20,740,533     18,679,244     18,265,934     217,698,216
Administrative:
   Compensation 2,791,543 2,746,218 2,775,542 2,592,690 3,116,842 2,847,002 35,994,552       

Purchased Services 968,021 991,178 1,095,098 1,355,474 846,917 877,498 12,653,471       
Supplies (17,330) 58,257 188,536 164,659 191,908 (8,268) 1,264,985         

Depreciation 427,804 424,376 716,552 746,072 571,126 571,126 6,434,518         
   Other Administrative Expenses 443,524 348,575 276,718 605,706 389,918 259,997 3,896,074         

Administrative Expense Adjustment 3,540              300 77,569 (194,326) (1,904) (44,283) (446,048)           
Total  Administrative Expenses 4,617,102       4,568,904       5,130,015       5,270,275       5,114,807       4,503,072       59,797,552       

TOTAL  EXPENSES 95,457,050     98,678,865     99,327,006     94,594,107     97,390,633     96,805,319     1,292,149,118

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 13,271,628 11,853,468 12,256,675 15,470,258 13,564,437 13,762,862 157,900,664

MCO TAX 9,894,054       9,894,054       9,894,054       9,895,157       9,894,054       9,894,054       123,706,283

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 3,377,574 1,959,414 2,362,621 5,575,101 3,670,383 3,868,808 34,194,381

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (2,438,918)      (1,027,231)      (1,516,642)      (175,210)         (400,389)         (986,700)         (9,145,053)        

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 938,656 932,183 845,979 5,399,891 3,269,994 2,882,108 25,049,328

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 90.7% 92.6% 91.5% 87.4% 89.4% 89.9% 91.8%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.6% 5.5% 6.1% 6.4% 6.1% 5.4% 5.7%

FEBRUARY        
2022

13 MONTH 
TOTAL

SEPTEMBER        
2021

OCTOBER         
2021

NOVEMBER         
2021

DECEMBER         
2021

JANUARY         
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

100 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - PMPM   

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2022

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 276,880 282,972 284,587 287,199 289,309 290,980 292,271

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 177.17 172.94 173.28 177.71 181.55 180.10 173.76

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 397.58 382.20 385.72 381.99 388.41 387.35 380.84
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 816.21 1,005.21 978.42 1,017.24 1,020.90 1,029.14 1,023.27

Premium - MCO Tax 34.88 34.47 34.45 34.39 34.43 34.45 34.45
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 55.01 45.76 51.78 51.57 76.52 56.15 55.98
Investment Earnings And Other Income 0.42 (0.88) 0.72 0.68 (1.41) (0.13) 1.94

Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 0.08 276.18 0.01 0.28 0.02 (100.18) 0.03

Rate/Income Adjustments 2.15 5.40 0.94 2.07 (0.32) (1.01) (1.57)

TOTAL  REVENUES 368.67            633.24            361.33            366.24            390.54            270.05            365.32            

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 53.21 53.22 54.96 54.82 55.96 52.60 54.13
   Other Professional Services 17.64 17.84 17.95 16.22 15.42 15.82 16.51

Emergency Room 15.97 15.38 15.74 17.49 17.42 16.61 15.30
   I n p a t  i e n t 69.78 62.12 64.72 71.65 71.69 70.60 70.42

   Reinsurance Expense 0.29 0.28 0.28 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29
Outpatient Hospital 23.87 25.30 30.51 30.79 30.42 27.28 27.18

   Other  Medical 37.61 41.84 34.73 38.16 42.97 34.12 33.92
Pharmacy 32.68 36.40 33.07 32.55 36.10 33.59 35.24

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 1.91 1.86 1.90 1.88 1.89 1.90 1.89
Hospital Directed Payments 55.01 45.76 51.78 51.57 76.52 56.15 55.98

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 0.08 273.37 0.01 0.00 0.01 (100.18) 0.03
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 0.84 0.75 0.25 0.20 0.16 (0.04) 0.12

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment 3.10 6.01 (0.30) 1.57 (7.70) 1.40 (0.19)
Total Medical Costs 311.99 580.14 305.61 317.21 341.14 210.13 310.81

GROSS MARGIN 56.67              53.10              55.72              49.03              49.39              59.92              54.52              
Administrative:
   Compensation 10.50 8.68 9.46 9.57 9.44 9.64 9.52

Purchased Services 2.98 3.33 3.46 3.47 3.41 3.23 2.89
Supplies 0.21 0.02 0.46 0.20 0.30 0.54 0.66

Depreciation 1.53 1.51 1.50 1.47 1.47 1.46 1.46
   Other Administrative Expenses 0.97 0.36 0.87 0.80 0.81 0.94 0.73

Administrative Expense Adjustment (0.98) 0.20 (0.02) (0.00) (0.22) (0.01) (0.01)
Total  Administrative Expenses 15.20 14.10 15.74 15.52 15.20 15.81 15.26

TOTAL  EXPENSES 327.19            594.24            321.35            332.73            356.35            225.94            326.07            

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 41.48              39.00              39.98              33.52              34.19              44.10              39.25              

MCO TAX 32.16 31.57 31.29 31.01 30.78 34.00 33.85

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 9.31                7.43                8.69                2.51                3.41                10.10              5.40                

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (0.55) (0.31) (0.59) (0.86) (0.57) (2.87) (3.25)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 8.77                7.12                8.10                1.65                2.84                7.24                2.15                

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 92.2% 94.3% 92.3% 94.9% 94.6% 90.9% 92.7%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.5% 5.1% 5.7% 5.5% 5.4% 5.7% 5.6%

FEBRUARY 
2021

MARCH         
2021

APRIL          
2021

MAY             
2021

JUNE             
2021

JULY           
2021

AUGUST           
2021

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

101 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - PMPM   

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2022

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 294,672 295,865 296,989 298,205 309,342 310,281 3,809,552

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 179.43 183.53 183.31 181.56 177.17 177.17 178.37

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 383.93 383.57 393.96 382.19 357.24 355.03 381.12
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 1,017.48 1,018.29 1,026.19 1,042.14 903.21 907.36 982.54

Premium - MCO Tax 34.40 34.57 34.44 34.45 32.00 31.89 34.08
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 56.18 56.53 56.41 56.46 56.92 56.90 56.36
Investment Earnings And Other Income (0.20) 0.44 0.53 (2.33) 1.07 0.28 0.09

Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 0.02 0.02 0.03 (0.01) 0.74 0.08 12.96

Rate/Income Adjustments 0.42 0.18 0.22 0.02 3.10 3.15 1.13

TOTAL  REVENUES 368.98            373.59            375.72            369.09            358.68            356.35            380.64            

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 60.73 59.31 58.11 60.27 56.69 62.26 56.71
   Other Professional Services 14.75 16.38 16.26 14.57 16.30 15.80 16.25

Emergency Room 12.68 15.23 16.23 14.73 16.84 16.43 15.85
   I n p a t  i e n t 68.90 78.44 71.57 57.47 66.63 64.56 68.33

   Reinsurance Expense 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.17 0.17 0.27
Outpatient Hospital 25.55 23.93 26.24 20.40 26.55 26.50 26.49

   Other  Medical 35.88 36.45 42.25 38.57 55.81 56.51 40.84
Pharmacy 33.64 34.60 34.33 35.61 0.00 0.00 28.77

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.76 1.50 1.50 1.61
Hospital Directed Payments 56.18 56.53 56.41 56.46 56.92 56.90 56.36

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment (0.45) 0.02 0.03 (0.01) 0.74 0.08 12.70
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 0.07 0.03 0.08 (0.15) 0.14 0.01 0.18

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment 0.05 (3.12) (4.64) (3.43) 0.00 (3.26) (0.86)
Total Medical Costs 308.27 318.08 317.17 299.54 298.30 297.48 323.49

GROSS MARGIN 60.71              55.51              58.54              69.55              60.38              58.87              57.15              
Administrative:
   Compensation 9.47 9.28 9.35 8.69 10.08 9.18 9.45

Purchased Services 3.29 3.35 3.69 4.55 2.74 2.83 3.32
Supplies (0.06) 0.20 0.63 0.55 0.62 (0.03) 0.33

Depreciation 1.45 1.43 2.41 2.50 1.85 1.84 1.69
   Other Administrative Expenses 1.51 1.18 0.93 2.03 1.26 0.84 1.02

Administrative Expense Adjustment 0.01 0.00 0.26 (0.65) (0.01) (0.14) (0.12)
Total  Administrative Expenses 15.67 15.44 17.27 17.67 16.53 14.51 15.70

TOTAL  EXPENSES 323.94            333.53            334.45            317.21            314.83            311.99            339.19            

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 45.04              40.06              41.27              51.88              43.85              44.36              41.45              

MCO TAX 33.58 33.44 33.31 33.18 31.98 31.89 32.47              

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 11.46              6.62                7.96                18.70              11.87              12.47              8.98                

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (8.28) (3.47) (5.11) (0.59) (1.29) (3.18) (2.40)               

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 3.19                3.15                2.85                18.11              10.57              9.29                6.58                

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 90.7% 92.6% 91.5% 87.4% 89.4% 89.9% 91.8%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.6% 5.5% 6.1% 6.4% 6.1% 5.4% 5.7%

FEBRUARY           
2022

13 MONTH 
TOTAL

SEPTEMBER           
2021

OCTOBER           
2021

NOVEMBER           
2021

DECEMBER           
2021

JANUARY           
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

102 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - ALL COA YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

R E V E N U E S

Title XIX - Medicaid - Family & Other

27,065,864 26,250,900 814,964 Premium - Medi-Cal 54,025,540 52,352,645 1,672,895
2,497,097 2,764,572 (267,475) Premium - Maternity Kick 5,181,664 5,529,145 (347,481)

511,902                461,737                50,165 Premium - Enhanced Care Management 1,020,696 921,515 99,181
136,363                128,736                7,627 Premium - Major Organ Transplant 272,092 256,824 15,268
513,174                480,936                32,238 Premium - Cal AIM 1,024,415             958,833 65,582
423,384                742,688                (319,304) Premium - BHT Kick 985,817                1,480,683 (494,866)

3,994,061             3,937,824             56,237                  Premium - Provider Enhancement 7,974,886             7,851,009 123,877
204,917                199,418                5,499                    Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 409,067                397,649 11,418
556,743                101,092                455,651                Premium - Behavorial Health Integration Program 1,113,415             201,545 911,870

1,099,528             -                            1,099,528             Premium -  Vaccine Incentive 1,882,069             -                            1,882,069             
123,513                106,760                16,753 Other 246,499 212,954 33,545

37,126,546 35,174,664 1,951,882 Total Title XIX - Medicaid - Family & Other 74,136,160 70,162,803 3,973,357

Title XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members

25,421,346 24,381,349           1,039,997 Premium - Medi-Cal 50,814,603 48,640,959 2,173,644
412,434 234,964                177,470 Premium - Maternity Kick 974,843 469,928 504,915
903,259                817,034                86,225 Premium - Enhanced Care Management 1,804,466 1,629,954 174,512
215,928                204,060                11,868 Premium - Major Organ Transplant 431,659 407,092 24,567
486,147                447,979                38,168 Premium - Cal AIM 969,325                893,730 75,595

-                            -                            -                            Premium - BHT Kick 3,165 -                            3,165
1,640,342             1,606,604             33,738                  Premium - Provider Enhancement 3,279,619 3,205,218 74,401

212,699                203,407                9,292                    Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 425,246                405,803 19,443                  
224,088                94,165                  129,923                Premium - Behavorial Health Integration Program 447,637                187,861 259,776                
396,519                -                            396,519 Premium -  Vaccine Incentive 697,549                -                            697,549
33,153                  28,584                  4,569 Other 66,256                  57,024 9,232

29,945,915 28,018,147 1,927,768 Total Title XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 59,914,368 55,897,570 4,016,798

Title XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members

12,802,009 12,421,943 380,067 Premium - Medi-Cal 25,610,913 24,764,410 846,504
469,905                446,862 23,043 Premium - Enhanced Care Management 939,725 890,865 48,860
146,249                142,077 4,172 Premium - Major Organ Transplant 292,542                283,245 9,297
245,780                228,215 17,565                  Premium - Cal AIM 491,027 454,970 36,057
449,843                754,793                (304,950)               Premium - BHT Kick 1,006,844 1,504,757 (497,913)
478,484                464,271                14,213                  Premium - Provider Enhancement 957,112                925,572 31,540
143,515                139,732                3,783                    Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 287,073                278,570 8,503
43,507                  47,971                  (4,464)                   Premium - Behavorial Health Integration Program 87,626 95,635 (8,009)
79,614                  -                            79,614                  Premium -  Vaccine Incentive 139,638 -                            139,638                

14,858,906 14,645,863 213,043 Total Title XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 29,812,500 29,198,023 614,477

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

103 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS - ALL COA YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
3,950,940 3,884,017 (66,923) Primary Care Physician Services 7,423,841 7,744,884 321,043

12,825,148 11,409,913 (1,415,235) Referral Specialty Services 24,215,177 22,753,826 (1,461,351)
2,534,829             1,593,517 (941,312) Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 5,200,629 3,176,675 (2,023,954)

8,400                    8,400 -                           Hospital Admitting Team 17,700 17,700 -                           

19,319,317 16,895,847 (2,423,470) TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 36,857,347 33,693,085 (3,164,262)

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
299,421                317,154 17,733 Vision Service Capitation 597,534 632,416 34,882

1,814,144             2,154,062 339,918 Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 3,688,434 4,308,124 619,690
984,520                1,497,481 512,961 Behavior Health Treatment 2,128,253 2,985,440 857,187
151,598                150,368 (1,230) Mental Health Services 537,513 299,839 (237,674)

1,653,027             1,648,611 (4,416) Other Professional Services 2,992,009            3,287,760 295,751

4,902,710 5,767,675 864,965 TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9,943,743 11,513,579 1,569,836

5,098,972 5,498,232 399,260 EMERGENCY ROOM 10,308,909 10,964,122 655,213

20,031,970 19,751,164 (280,806) INPATIENT HOSPITAL 40,642,075 39,388,123 (1,253,952)

53,896                  54,324 428 REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 107,556               108,324 768

8,223,126 8,396,623 173,497 OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 16,437,341 16,744,676 307,335

OTHER MEDICAL  
1,293,500 1,580,637 287,137 Ambulance and NEMT 2,614,569 3,151,841 537,272

813,833 681,296 (132,537) Home Health Services & CBAS 1,547,352 1,358,479 (188,873)
755,405 1,106,708 351,303 Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 1,522,778 2,213,416 690,638

1,669,982 1,423,781 (246,201) Long Term/SNF/Hospice 3,255,583 2,839,051 (416,532)
5,819,707             5,734,066 (85,641)                Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 11,625,911          11,433,862 (192,049)

463,069                515,430 52,361                  Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 926,139               1,027,922 101,783
1,628,354             -                           (1,628,354)           Vaccine Incentive Program Expense 2,771,949            -                           (2,771,949)

824,339                243,227 (581,112)              Behaviorial Health Integration Program 1,648,678            485,041                (1,163,637)
1,561,486             1,725,633 164,147                Enhanced Care Management 3,584,892            3,442,333             (142,559)

473,613                474,149 536                       Major Organ Transplant 946,479               945,553                (926)
1,257,731             1,157,131 (100,600)              Cal AIM Incentive Programs 2,498,927            2,307,534             (191,393)

973,969                893,834 (80,135)                DME/Rebates 1,855,352            1,782,293             (73,059)

17,534,988 15,535,891 (1,999,097) TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 34,798,609 30,987,325 (3,811,284)

465,422                452,700                (12,722)                PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 929,435               902,700                (26,735)

17,654,496           16,923,733           (730,763)              HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 35,261,366          33,756,446           (1,504,920)

24,013                  -                           (24,013)                HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 254,190               -                           (254,190)              

4,118                    -                           (4,118)                  NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 47,656                 -                           (47,656)

(1,010,781)           -                           1,010,781             IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT (1,010,154)           -                           1,010,154             

92,302,247 89,276,190 (3,026,057)           Total Medical Costs 184,578,073 178,058,379 (6,519,694)

* Medical costs per DMHC regulations KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 9

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

104 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS - ALL COA - PMPM YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
12.73 12.87 0.14 Primary Care Physician Services 11.98 12.87 0.89
41.33 37.81 (3.53) Referral Specialty Services 39.08 37.81 (1.27)
8.17 5.28 (2.89) Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 8.39 5.28 (3.11)
0.03 0.03 0.00 Hospital Admitting Team 0.03 0.03 0.00

62.26 55.98 (6.28) TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 59.48 55.99 (3.50)
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.96 1.05 0.09 Vision Service Capitation 0.96 1.05 0.09
5.85 7.14 1.29 Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 5.95 7.16 1.21
3.17 4.96 1.79 Behavior Health Treatment 3.43 4.96 1.53
0.49 0.50 0.01 Mental Health Services 0.87 0.50 (0.37)
5.33 5.46 0.14 Other Professional Services 4.83 5.46 0.63
15.80 19.11 3.31 TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16.05 19.13 3.08

16.43 18.22 1.78 EMERGENCY ROOM 16.64 18.22 1.58
64.56 65.44 0.88 INPATIENT HOSPITAL 65.59 65.45 (0.14)
0.17 0.18 0.01 REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 0.17 0.18 0.01

26.50 27.82 1.32 OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 26.53 27.82 1.30
OTHER MEDICAL  

4.17 5.24 1.07 Ambulance and NEMT 4.22 5.24 1.02
2.62 2.26 (0.37) Home Health Services & CBAS 2.50 2.26 (0.24)
2.43 3.67 1.23 Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 2.46 3.68 1.22
5.38 4.72 (0.66) Long Term/SNF/Hospice 5.25 4.72 (0.54)

18.76 19.00 0.24 Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 18.76 19.00 0.24
1.49 1.71 0.22 Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 1.49 1.71 0.21
5.25 0.00 (5.25) Vaccine Incentive Program Expense 4.47 0.00 (4.47)
2.66 0.81 (1.85) Behaviorial Health Integration Program 2.66 0.81 (1.85)
5.03 5.72 0.69 Enhanced Care Management 5.79 5.72 (0.07)
1.53 1.57 0.04 Major Organ Transplant 1.53 1.57 0.04
4.05 3.83 (0.22) Cal AIM Incentive Programs 4.03 3.83 (0.20)
3.14 2.96 (0.18) DME 2.99 2.96 (0.03)

56.51 51.48 (5.04) TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 56.16 51.49 (4.67)
1.50                      1.50                      (0.00) PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 1.50                      1.50                      0.00

56.90                    56.08 (0.82) HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 56.91                    56.09 (0.82)
0.08 0.00 (0.08) HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 0.41 0.00 (0.41)
0.01                      0.00 (0.01)                     NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 0.08                      0.00 (0.08)                    

(3.26)                    0.00 3.26                      IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT (1.63)                    0.00 1.63                      
297.48 295.81 (1.67)                     Total Medical Costs 297.89 295.88 (2.01)

* Medical costs per DMHC regulations 
KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 10

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

105 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS BY MONTH 
THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2022

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Primary Care Physician Services 3,472,901 3,950,940 7,423,841

Referral Specialty Services 11,390,029 12,825,148 24,215,177
Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 2,665,800 2,534,829 5,200,629

Hospital Admitting Team 9,300 8,400 17,700

TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 17,538,030 19,319,317 36,857,347

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Vision Service Capitation 298,113 299,421 597,534              

Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 1,874,290 1,814,144 3,688,434
Behavior Health Treatment 1,143,733 984,520 2,128,253           

Mental Health Services 385,915 151,598 537,513              
Other Professional Services 1,338,982 1,653,027 2,992,009           

TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,041,033 4,902,710 9,943,743

EMERGENCY ROOM 5,209,937 5,098,972 10,308,909

INPATIENT HOSPITAL 20,610,105 20,031,970 40,642,075

REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 53,660 53,896 107,556

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 8,214,215 8,223,126 16,437,341

OTHER MEDICAL  
Ambulance and NEMT 1,321,069 1,293,500 2,614,569

Home Health Services & CBAS 733,519 813,833 1,547,352
Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 767,373 755,405 1,522,778

Long Term/SNF/Hospice 1,585,601 1,669,982 3,255,583
Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 5,806,204 5,819,707 11,625,911
Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 463,070 463,069 926,139

Vaccine Incentive Program Expense 1,143,595 1,628,354 2,771,949
Behaviorial Health Integration Program 824,339 824,339 1,648,678

Enhanced Care Management 2,023,406 1,561,486 3,584,892
Major Organ Transplant 472,866 473,613 946,479

Cal AIM Incentive Programs 1,241,196 1,257,731 2,498,927
DME 881,383 973,969 1,855,352

TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 17,263,621 17,534,988 34,798,609

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 464,013               465,422               929,435              

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 17,606,870 17,654,496 35,261,366         

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 230,177               24,013                 254,190              

NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 43,538                 4,118                  47,656               

IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT 627                     (1,010,781)          (1,010,154)         

Total Medical Costs 92,275,826 92,302,247 184,578,073

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2022

JANUARY    
2022

FEBRUARY    
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only

Page 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

106 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS BY MONTH - PMPM
THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2022

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Primary Care Physician Services 11.23 12.73 11.98

Referral Specialty Services 36.82 41.33 39.08
Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 8.62 8.17 8.39

Hospital Admitting Team 0.03 0.03 0.03

TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 56.69 62.26 59.48

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Vision Service Capitation 0.96 0.96 0.96

Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 6.06 5.85 5.95
Behavior Health Treatment 3.70 3.17 3.43

Mental Health Services 1.25 0.49 0.87
Other Professional Services 4.33 5.33 4.83

TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16.30 15.80 16.05

EMERGENCY ROOM 16.84 16.43 16.64

INPATIENT HOSPITAL 66.63 64.56 65.59

REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 0.17 0.17 0.17

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 26.55 26.50 26.53

OTHER MEDICAL  
Ambulance and NEMT 4.27 4.17 4.22

Home Health Services & CBAS 2.37 2.62 2.50
Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 2.48 2.43 2.46

Long Term/SNF/Hospice 5.13 5.38 5.25
Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 18.77 18.76 18.76
Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 1.50 1.49 1.49

Vaccine Incentive Program Expense 3.70 5.25 4.47
Behaviorial Health Integration Program 2.66 2.66 2.66

Enhanced Care Management 6.54 5.03 5.79
Major Organ Transplant 1.53 1.53 1.53

Cal AIM Incentive Programs 4.01 4.05 4.03
DME 2.85 3.14 2.99

TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 55.81 56.51 56.16

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 1.50 1.50 1.50

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 56.92 56.90 56.91

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 0.74 0.08 0.41

NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 0.14 0.01 0.08

IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT 0.00 (3.26) (1.63)

Total Medical Costs 298.30 297.48 297.89

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2022

JANUARY    
2022

FEBRUARY    
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only

Page 12

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

107 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES BY DEPT YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

403,286 459,798 56,512 110 - Executive 827,594 919,596 92,002

178,928 234,469 55,541 210 - Accounting 412,169 468,938 56,769

238,917          359,967 121,050 220 - Management Information Systems 574,694 719,934 145,240

65,687            54,298 (11,389) 221 - Business Intelligence 78,729          108,596 29,867

250,898          383,664 132,766 222 - Enterprise Development 558,552 767,328 208,776

427,685 533,193 105,508 225 - Infrastructure 901,484 1,066,386 164,902

548,583 615,321 66,738 230 - Claims 1,130,623 1,230,642 100,019

152,433 187,947 35,514 240 - Project Management 324,350 375,894 51,544

126,622 180,989 54,367 310 - Health Services - Utilization Management 266,158 361,978 95,820

15,545 14,039 (1,506) 311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement 15,822          28,078 12,256

180                 513 333                 312 - Health Services - Education 180               1,026 846

36,716 50,828 14,112 313- Pharmacy 76,540 101,656 25,116

241                 2,308               2,067              314 - Enhanced Care Management 3,522            4,616                 1,094

62,696            74,558 11,862 316 -Population Health Management 127,817        149,116 21,299

24                   333 309                 317 - Community Based Services 24                 666                    642               

326,761 359,942 33,181 320 - Provider Network Management 654,684 719,884 65,200

623,424 871,663 248,239 330 - Member Services 1,377,901 1,743,326 365,425

685,514 721,857 36,343 340 - Corporate Services 1,472,444 1,443,714 (28,730)

69,895 97,177 27,282 360 - Audit & Investigative Services 139,652 194,354 54,702

27,353            92,450 65,097 410 - Advertising Media 39,178 184,900 145,722

51,460 76,696 25,236 420 - Sales/Marketing/Public Relations 117,991 153,392 35,401

254,507 303,042 48,535 510 - Human Resourses 563,958 606,084 42,126

(44,283)           (92,324)            (48,041)            Administrative Expense Adjustment (46,187)         (184,648)            (138,461)

4,503,072       5,582,728        1,079,656 Total Administrative Expenses 9,617,879 11,165,456 1,547,577

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 13

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

108 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF ADMIN EXPENSES BY DEPT BY MONTH 
FOR THE MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2022

110 - Executive 424,308 403,286 827,594

210 - Accounting 233,241 178,928 412,169

220 - Management Information Systems (MIS) 335,777 238,917 574,694

221 - Business Intelligence 13,042 65,687 78,729          

222 - Enterprise Development 307,654 250,898 558,552

225 - Infrastructure 473,799 427,685 901,484

230 - Claims 582,040 548,583 1,130,623

240 - Project Management 171,917 152,433 324,350

310 - Health Services - Utilization Management 139,536 126,622 266,158

311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement 277 15,545 15,822

312 - Health Services - Education -                   180               180               

313- Pharmacy 39,824 36,716 76,540

314 - Enhanced Care Management 3,281 241 3,522            

316 -Population Health Management 65,121 62,696 127,817

317 - Community Based Services -                   24                 24                 

320 - Provider Network Management 327,923 326,761 654,684

330 - Member Services 754,477 623,424 1,377,901

340 - Corporate Services 786,930 685,514 1,472,444

360 - Audit & Investigative Services 69,757 69,895 139,652

410 - Advertising Media 11,825 27,353 39,178

420 - Sales/Marketing/Public Relations 66,531 51,460 117,991

510 - Human Resourses 309,451 254,507 563,958

Total Department Expenses 5,116,711     4,547,355     9,664,066     

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT (1,904)          (44,283)        (46,187)        

Total Administrative Expenses 5,114,807 4,503,072 9,617,879

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2022

JANUARY    
2022

FEBRUARY    
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 14

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

109 / 194



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
GROUP HEALTH PLAN - HFAM
BALANCE SHEET STATEMENT

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2022
ASSETS FEBRUARY 2022 JANUARY 2022 INC(DEC)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,139,004$                  1,139,004$                  -                          

Interest Receivable 400                              200                               200                      
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,139,404$                  1,139,204$                  200$                    

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Other Liabilities -                                   -                                   -                          
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES -$                            -$                             -$                    

NET POSITION:
Net Position- Beg. of Year 1,136,102 1,136,102 -                          

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position - Current Year 3,302                           3,102                            200                      
Total Net Position 1,139,404$                  1,139,204$                  200$                    

          TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 1,139,404$                  1,139,204$                  200$                    

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 15

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

110 / 194



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
GROUP HEALTH PLAN - HFAM

CURRENT MONTH
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

E N R O L L M E N T

-                   -                 -                     M e m b e r s -                   -                 -                     

R E V E N U E S

-                   -                 -                     Premium -                   -                 -                     
200              -                 200                I n t e r e s t 400 -                 400

-                   -                 -                     Other Investment Income 2,902           -                 2,902             

200              -                 200                TOTAL  REVENUES 3,302 -                 3,302

E X P E N S E S

Medical Costs
-                   -                 -                     IBNR and Paid Claims Adjustment -                   -                 -                     
-                   -                 -                     Total Medical Costs -                   -                 -                     

200              -                 200                GROSS MARGIN 3,302 -                 3,302

Administrative
-                   -                 -                        Management Fee Expense and Other Admin Exp -                   -                 -                     
-                   -                 -                     Total  Administrative Expenses -                   -                 -                     

-                   -                 -                     TOTAL  EXPENSES -                   -                 -                     

200              -                 200                OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) 3,302 -                 3,302

-                   -                 -                     TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) -                   -                 -                     

200              -                 200                NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 3,302 -                 3,302

0% 0% 0% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 0% 0% 0%

0% 0% 0% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 0% 0% 0%

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 16

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

111 / 194



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

MONTHLY MEMBERS COUNT

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

2022 MEMBER

MEDI-CAL        MONTHS JAN'22 FEB'22

ADULT AND FAMILY  
ADULT 121,590 60,708 60,882
CHILD  278,828 139,223 139,605
SUB-TOTAL ADULT & FAMILY 400,418 199,931 200,487

OTHER MEMBERS

PARTIAL DUALS - FAMILY 1,625 824 801
PARTIAL DUALS - CHILD 0 0 0
PARTIAL DUALS - BCCTP 17 4 13

FULL DUALS (SPD)
SPD FULL DUALS 16,395 8,138 8,257

SUBTOTAL OTHER MEMBERS 18,037 8,966 9,071

TOTAL FAMILY & OTHER 418,455 208,897 209,558

SPD
SPD (AGED AND DISABLED) 32,932 16,556 16,376

MEDI-CAL EXPANSION
ACA Expansion Adult-Citizen 166,002 82,803 83,199
ACA Expansion Duals 2,234 1,086 1,148
SUB-TOTAL MED-CAL EXPANSION 168,236 83,889 84,347

TOTAL KAISER 25,819 12,787 13,032

TOTAL MEDI-CAL MEMBERS 645,442 322,129 323,313

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only

Page 17

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

112 / 194



 

To:  KHS Finance Committee                                 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO                                                             

Date: June 10, 2022 

Re: March 2022 Financial Results 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

The March results reflect a $1,762,950 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $2,123,963 favorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $29.4 million favorable variance primarily due to: 

 

A) $2.4 million favorable variance primarily due to higher-than-expected budgeted membership. 

 

B) $26.9 million favorable variance in Premium-Hospital Directed Payments (Prior Year) primarily 

due to receiving the final 19/20 HDP rates. This amount is offset against amounts included in 2B 

below. (1) 

 
(1) In 2019, the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) implemented two statewide directed 

payment programs for designated public hospitals (EPP and QIP), and one statewide directed 

payment program for private hospitals (PHDP). Under these programs KHS pays specified 

Network Providers in accordance with terms approved by the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid 

Services (CMS) based on the performance of specified quality measures that became effective 

with the State fiscal year 2017/18. The payment amounts received by KHS are determined by 

DHCS. DHCS also determines the exact dollar amounts to pay each hospital. Both payment 

amounts are designed to be equal with perhaps a slight plus or minus variance occurring due to 

membership variances. Payments are issued by KHS within 15 days of receiving the funds in 

conjunction with also receiving appropriate distribution instructions. 

 

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $27.0 million unfavorable variance primarily due to: 

 

A) $2.9 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher-than-expected 

utilization relating to Referral Specialty Services and Urgent Care Services over the last several 

months 

 

B) $26.7 million unfavorable variance in Premium-Hospital Directed Payments (Prior Year) 

primarily due to receiving the final 19/20 HDP rates. This amount is offset against amounts 

included in 1B above. (1) 

 

C) $4.0 million favorable variance primarily from IBNR Adjustments relating to the prior year. 

 

The March Medical Loss Ratio is 90.2% which is favorable to the 92.8% budgeted amount. The March 

Administrative Expense Ratio is 6.6% which is favorable to the 7.1% budgeted amount. 

 

The results for the 3 months ended March 31, 2022 reflect a Net Increase in Net Position of $7,915,052. 

This is a $9,048,521 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $7.0 million of favorable 

adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 89.9% which is favorable to the 

92.8% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 6.0% which is favorable to 

the 7.2% budgeted amount.  

 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

113 / 194



Kern Health Systems 
Financial Packet 

March 2022 
 

KHS – Medi-Cal Line of Business 

Comparative Statement of Net Position         Page 1 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position     Page 2 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - PMPM   Page 3  

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by Month   Page 4-5 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by Month - PMPM  Page 6-7 

Schedule of Revenues          Page 8 

Schedule of Medical Costs          Page 9 

Schedule of Medical Costs - PMPM         Page 10 

Schedule of Medical Costs by Month         Page 11 

Schedule of Medical Costs by Month – PMPM      Page 12 

Schedule of Administrative Expenses by Department      Page 13 

Schedule of Administrative Expenses by Department by Month    Page 14 

KHS Group Health Plan – Healthy Families Line of Business 

Comparative Statement of Net Position         Page 15 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position     Page 16 

KHS Administrative Analysis and Other Reporting  

Monthly Member Count          Page 17 

 
 

  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

114 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF MARCH 31, 2022

ASSETS MARCH 2022 FEBRUARY 2022 INC(DEC)
CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 94,785,829$               110,082,451$             (15,296,622)$      
Short-Term Investments 223,445,518 197,029,763 26,415,755          

Premiums Receivable - Net 113,033,689               114,434,059               (1,400,370)          
Premiums Receivable - Hospital Direct Payments 305,379,625               353,942,998               (48,563,373)        

Interest Receivable 58,359 172,815 (114,456)             
Provider Advance Payment 4,217,414 4,487,925 (270,511)             

Other Receivables 543,097 857,202 (314,105)             
Prepaid Expenses & Other Current Assets 3,188,197 3,707,603 (519,406)             

Total Current Assets 744,651,728$             784,714,816$             (40,063,088)$      

CAPITAL ASSETS - NET OF ACCUM DEPRE:
Land 4,090,706 4,090,706 -                           

Furniture and Equipment - Net 1,553,567 1,601,634 (48,067)               
Computer Hardware and Software - Net 21,004,229 21,311,401 (307,172)             

Building and Building Improvements - Net 34,400,177 34,476,285 (76,108)               
Capital Projects in Progress 4,706,458 4,777,967 (71,509)               

Total Capital Assets 65,755,137$               66,257,993$               (502,856)$           

LONG TERM ASSETS:
Restricted Investments 300,000                      300,000                      -                      

Net Pension Asset 693,712                      693,712                      -                      
Officer Life Insurance Receivables 1,640,053                   1,653,011                   (12,958)               

Total Long Term Assets 2,633,765$                 2,646,723$                 (12,958)$             

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 3,665,821$                 3,665,821$                 -$                    

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 816,706,451$             857,285,353$             (40,578,902)$      

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accrued Salaries and Employee Benefits 4,550,296$                 4,548,836$                 1,460                   
Accrued Other Operating Expenses 1,980,304 2,299,389 (319,085)             

Accrued Taxes and Licenses 29,533,163                 19,639,337                 9,893,826            
Claims Payable (Reported) 20,976,874 37,085,879 (16,109,005)        
IBNR - Inpatient Claims 39,835,447 36,378,175 3,457,272            
IBNR - Physician Claims 19,120,035 19,087,713 32,322                 

IBNR - Accrued Other Medical 28,453,945 24,605,226 3,848,719            
Risk Pool and Withholds Payable 6,418,722 5,953,300 465,422               

Statutory Allowance for Claims Processing Expense 2,389,766 2,389,766 -                           
 Other Liabilities 97,338,578 92,387,988 4,950,590            

Accrued Hospital Directed Payments 305,379,625 353,942,998 (48,563,373)        
Total Current Liabilities 555,976,755$             598,318,607$             (42,341,852)$      

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Net Pension Liability -                              -                              -                           

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES -$                            -$                            -$                    

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 5,338,319$                 5,338,319$                 -$                    

NET POSITION: 
Net Position -  Beg. of Year 247,476,325 247,476,325 -                           

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position - Current Year 7,915,052 6,152,102 1,762,950            
Total Net Position 255,391,377$             253,628,427$             1,762,950$          

 TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION 816,706,451$             857,285,353$             (40,578,902)$      

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 1 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

115 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL - ALL COA

CURRENT MONTH MEMBERS

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION YEAR-TO-DATE MEMBER MONTHS

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

201,723 199,300 2,423 Family Members 602,141 594,000 8,141
85,098 80,830 4,268 Expansion Members 253,334 241,290 12,044
16,516 15,730 786  SPD Members 49,448 46,890 2,558

9,153 7,740 1,413 Other Members 27,190 23,220 3,970
13,253 13,000                 253                   Kaiser Members 39,072 39,000            72                      

325,743 316,600 9,143 T o t a l  M e m b e r s - MCAL 971,185 944,400 26,785

R E V E N U E S
36,539,594 35,361,190 1,178,404 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 110,675,754 105,523,993 5,151,761
29,350,530 28,156,871 1,193,659 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 89,264,898 84,054,440 5,210,458
14,791,754 14,739,567 52,187 Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 44,604,254 43,937,589 666,665

9,893,826      9,866,008            27,818 Premium - MCO Tax 29,687,194           29,429,746 257,448
17,949,134    17,014,754          934,380 Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 53,210,500           50,771,200 2,439,300
(1,241,065) 81,541 (1,322,606) Investment Earnings And Other Income (825,035) 243,088 (1,068,123)

-                     54,648                 (54,648) Reinsurance Recoveries -                            162,972 (162,972)
26,907,309    -                           26,907,309       Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 27,161,499           -                      27,161,499

493,268         -                           493,268            Rate/Income Adjustments 2,428,537             -                      2,428,537          

134,684,350 105,274,579 29,409,771 TOTAL  REVENUES 356,207,601 314,123,029 42,084,572

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

19,919,152 16,994,455 (2,924,697)    Physician Services 56,776,499 50,687,540 (6,088,959)
5,254,779 5,789,447 534,668    Other Professional Services 15,198,522 17,303,026 2,104,504
5,150,400 5,530,574 380,174 Emergency Room 15,459,309 16,494,696 1,035,387

20,232,342 19,865,370 (366,972)    I n p a t  i e n t 60,874,417 59,253,493 (1,620,924)
57,686           54,648 (3,038)    Reinsurance Expense 165,242 162,972 (2,270)

8,686,122 8,445,193 (240,929) Outpatient Hospital 25,123,463 25,189,869 66,406
15,788,879 15,620,349 (168,530)    Other  Medical 50,587,488 46,607,674 (3,979,814)

465,421         455,400               (10,021)               Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 1,394,856 1,358,100       (36,756)             
17,949,134    17,014,754          (934,380)          Hospital Directed Payments 53,210,500 50,771,200     (2,439,300)        
26,678,156    -                           (26,678,156)     Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 26,932,346           -                      (26,932,346)      

572,469         -                           (572,469)          Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 620,125                -                      (620,125)           
(3,987,493)     -                           3,987,493            IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (4,997,647)            -                      4,997,647          

116,767,047 89,770,191 (26,996,856) Total Medical Costs 301,345,120 267,828,570 (33,516,550)

17,917,303 15,504,388          2,412,915 GROSS MARGIN 54,862,481 46,294,459     8,568,022

Administrative:
3,108,703      3,369,438 260,735    Compensation 9,072,547 10,108,315 1,035,768
1,098,614 1,108,544 9,930 Purchased Services 2,823,029 3,325,633 502,604

103,207 212,108 108,901 Supplies 286,847 636,323 349,476
571,126 526,572 (44,554) Depreciation 1,713,378 1,579,716 (133,662)
346,089 366,066 19,977    Other Administrative Expenses 996,004 1,098,197 102,193

31,776           -                           (31,776)            Administrative Expense Adjustment (14,411)                 -                      14,411               
5,259,515 5,582,728 323,213 Total  Administrative Expenses 14,877,394 16,748,183 1,870,789

122,026,562 95,352,919 (26,673,643) TOTAL  EXPENSES 316,222,514 284,576,753 (31,645,761)

12,657,788    9,921,660            2,736,128 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 39,985,087           29,546,276     10,438,811

9,893,826      9,866,008            (27,818)            MCO TAX 29,681,934           29,429,746 (252,188)

2,763,962      55,653                 2,708,309 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 10,303,153           116,529          10,186,624

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
-                     -                           -                       Gain on Sale of Assets -                            -                      -                        

(934,814)        (333,333)              (601,481)          Provider Grants/CalAIM Initiative Grant (1,902,904)            (999,999)         (902,905)           
(66,198)          (83,333)                17,135              Health Home (485,197)               (249,999)         (235,198)           

(1,001,012)     (416,666)              (584,346)          TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (2,388,101)            (1,249,998)      (1,138,103)        
 

1,762,950      (361,013)              2,123,963         NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 7,915,052             (1,133,469)      9,048,521

90.2% 92.8% 2.6% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 89.9% 92.8% 2.9%

6.6% 7.1% 0.5% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 6.0% 7.2% 1.1%

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 2 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

116 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT MONTH
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION - PMPM YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

E N R O L L M E N T
201,723 199,300 2,423 Family Members 602,141 594,000 8,141

85,098 80,830 4,268 Expansion Members 253,334 241,290 12,044
16,516 15,730 786  SPD Members 49,448 46,890 2,558

9,153 7,740 1,413 Other Members 27,190 23,220 3,970
13,253 13,000          253                Kaiser Members 39,072 39,000          72                  

325,743 316,600 9,143 T o t a l  M e m b e r s - MCAL 971,185 944,400 26,785

R E V E N U E S
173.28 170.79 2.48 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 175.86 170.97 4.90
344.90 348.35 (3.44) Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 352.36 348.35 4.01
895.60 937.04 (41.43) Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 902.04 937.04 (34.99)

31.66 32.50 (0.84) Premium - MCO Tax 31.85 32.50 (0.66)
57.44 56.04 1.40 Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 57.09 56.08 1.01
(3.97) 0.27 (4.24) Investment Earnings And Other Income (0.89) 0.27 (1.15)
0.00 0.18 (0.18) Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.18 (0.18)

86.11 0.00 86.11 Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 29.14 0.00 29.14
1.58 0.00 1.58 Rate/Income Adjustments 2.61 0.00 2.61

431.00 346.75 84.25 TOTAL  REVENUES 382.15 346.94 35.21

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

63.74 55.98 (7.77)    Physician Services 60.91 55.98 (4.93)
16.82 19.07 2.25    Other Professional Services 16.31 19.11 2.81
16.48 18.22 1.73 Emergency Room 16.59 18.22 1.63
64.75 65.43 0.69    I n p a t  i e n t 65.31 65.44 0.14

0.18 0.18 (0.00)    Reinsurance Expense 0.18 0.18 0.00
27.80 27.82 0.02 Outpatient Hospital 26.95 27.82 0.87
50.53 51.45 0.92    Other  Medical 54.27 51.48 (2.79)

1.49 1.50 0.01    Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 1.50 1.50 0.00
57.44 56.04 (1.40) Hospital Directed Payments 57.09 56.08 (1.01)
85.37 0.00 (85.37) Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 28.89 0.00 (28.89)

1.83 0.00 (1.83) Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 0.67 0.00 (0.67)
(12.76) 0.00 12.76    IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (5.36) 0.00 5.36
373.67 295.69 (77.98) Total Medical Costs 323.29 295.81 (27.48)

57.34 51.07 6.27 GROSS MARGIN 58.86 51.13 7.73

Administrative:
9.95 11.10 1.15    Compensation 9.73 11.16 1.43
3.52 3.65 0.14 Purchased Services 3.03 3.67 0.64
0.33 0.70 0.37 Supplies 0.31 0.70 0.40
1.83 1.73 (0.09) Depreciation 1.84 1.74 (0.09)
1.11 1.21 0.10    Other Administrative Expenses 1.07 1.21 0.14
0.10 0.00 (0.10) Administrative Expense Adjustment (0.02) 0.00 0.02

16.83 18.39 1.56 Total  Administrative Expenses 15.96 18.50 2.54

390.50 314.07 (76.42) TOTAL  EXPENSES 339.25 314.31 (24.94)

40.51 32.68 7.83 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 42.90 32.63 10.26

31.66 32.50 0.84 MCO TAX 31.84 32.50 0.66

8.84 0.18 8.66 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 11.05 0.13 10.92

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
0.00 0.00 0.00 Gain on Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00

(2.99) (1.10) (1.89) Reserve Fund Projects/Community Grants (2.04) (1.10) (0.94)
(0.21) (0.27) 0.06 Health Home (0.52) (0.28) (0.24)

(3.20) (1.37) (1.83) TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (2.56) (1.38) (1.18)

5.64 (1.19) 6.83 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 8.49 (1.25) 9.74

90.2% 92.8% 2.6% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 89.9% 92.8% 2.9%

6.6% 7.1% 0.5% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 6.0% 7.2% 1.1%

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

117 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - 

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH MARCH 31, 2022

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 282,972 284,587 287,199 289,309 290,980 292,271 294,672

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 33,587,650 33,739,041 34,872,666 35,878,342 35,761,670 34,569,656 35,961,464

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 28,063,951 28,547,171 28,728,667 29,533,533 29,676,566 29,540,608 29,932,046
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 15,407,903 15,527,562 16,024,510 15,971,978 16,260,445 16,115,519 16,075,172

Premium - MCO Tax 9,752,737 9,805,142 9,876,747 9,961,634 10,025,153 10,069,582 10,136,079
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 12,949,303 14,734,613 14,811,749 22,138,233 16,337,340 16,361,944 16,554,814
Investment Earnings And Other Income (249,580) 205,894 195,233 (408,458) (39,267) 567,469 (59,079)

Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 78,150,342 3,134 79,899 4,445 (29,149,066) 7,365 5,709
Rate/Income Adjustments 1,527,455 266,498 595,656 (93,658) (294,637) (458,866) 122,473

TOTAL  REVENUES 179,189,761   102,829,055   105,185,127   112,986,049   78,578,204     106,773,277   108,728,678   

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 15,058,794 15,642,095 15,744,708 16,190,717 15,305,367 15,819,470 17,895,535
   Other Professional Services 5,048,627 5,107,193 4,658,383 4,460,451 4,604,443 4,825,412 4,347,759

Emergency Room 4,353,449 4,480,205 5,023,372 5,040,670 4,833,831 4,472,304 3,735,609
   I n p a t  i e n t 17,577,565 18,419,878 20,578,157 20,739,625 20,542,490 20,581,248 20,303,427

   Reinsurance Expense 80,461 80,129 84,297 82,530 84,045 84,997 84,384
Outpatient Hospital 7,160,111 8,681,740 8,842,725 8,800,023 7,937,455 7,942,981 7,529,697

   Other  Medical 11,840,899 9,883,445 10,960,637 12,430,651 9,927,247 9,914,269 10,572,454
Pharmacy 10,299,227 9,412,697 9,349,484 10,442,688 9,774,211 10,298,442 9,913,574

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 526,070 540,715 540,715 545,673 552,862 552,862 -                      
Hospital Directed Payments 12,949,303 14,734,613 14,811,759 22,138,233 16,337,330 16,361,944 16,554,814

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 77,356,953 3,134 597 3,943 (29,149,382) 7,365 (132,637)
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 212,564 71,855 58,763 46,953 (11,833) 34,433 20,737

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment 1,700,070 (85,946)           449,838          (2,226,487)      406,066          (55,915)           14,595            
Total Medical Costs 164,164,093   86,971,753     91,103,435     98,695,670     61,144,132     90,839,812     90,839,948     

GROSS MARGIN 15,025,668     15,857,302     14,081,692     14,290,379     17,434,072     15,933,465     17,888,730     
Administrative:
   Compensation 2,457,160 2,691,957 2,748,394 2,731,289 2,805,915 2,781,896 2,791,543

Purchased Services 941,200 986,086 996,889 985,876 939,689 845,393 968,021
Supplies 4,446 131,712 57,943 85,576 156,626 193,504 (17,330)

Depreciation 426,541 426,541 422,382 425,837 425,522 427,805 427,804
   Other Administrative Expenses 102,962 248,235 230,567 233,637 274,638 214,396 443,524

Administrative Expense Adjustment 57,294 (5,010)             (215)                (63,654)           (1,674)             (2,367)             3,540              
Total  Administrative Expenses 3,989,603       4,479,521       4,455,960       4,398,561       4,600,716       4,460,627       4,617,102       

TOTAL  EXPENSES 168,153,696   91,451,274     95,559,395     103,094,231   65,744,848     95,300,439     95,457,050     

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 11,036,065 11,377,781 9,625,732 9,891,818 12,833,356 11,472,838 13,271,628

MCO TAX 8,933,228       8,905,080       8,905,142       8,904,648       9,894,054       9,894,055       9,894,054       

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 2,102,837 2,472,701 720,590 987,170 2,939,302 1,578,783 3,377,574

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (88,366)           (167,372)         (245,779)         (164,148)         (833,809)         (949,330)         (2,438,918)      

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 2,014,471 2,305,329 474,811 823,022 2,105,493 629,453 938,656

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 94.3% 92.3% 94.9% 94.6% 90.9% 92.7% 90.7%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.1% 5.7% 5.5% 5.4% 5.7% 5.6% 5.6%

MARCH    
2021

APRIL      
2021

MAY        
2021

JUNE        
2021

JULY        
2021

AUGUST        
2021

SEPTEMBER        
2021

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only

 

Page 4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

118 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - 

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH MARCH 31, 2022

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 295,865 296,989 298,205 309,342 310,281 312,490 3,845,162

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 37,040,845 37,111,335 36,899,197 37,009,614 37,126,546 36,539,594 466,097,620

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 30,140,656 31,001,586 30,241,720 29,968,453 29,945,915 29,350,530 384,671,402
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 16,206,131 16,254,790 16,506,513 14,953,594 14,858,906 14,791,754 204,954,777

Premium - MCO Tax 10,229,218 10,229,533 10,273,393 9,899,314 9,894,054 9,893,826 130,046,412
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 16,726,476 16,753,272 16,836,470 17,606,870 17,654,496 17,949,134 217,414,714
Investment Earnings And Other Income 131,645 157,659 (694,967) 329,573 86,457 (1,241,065) (1,018,486)

Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 4,491 8,691 (3,586) 230,177 24,013 26,907,309 76,272,923
Rate/Income Adjustments 52,871 66,815 5,625 957,475 977,794 493,268 4,218,769

TOTAL  REVENUES 110,532,333   111,583,681   110,064,365   110,955,070   110,568,181   134,684,350   1,482,658,131

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 17,549,058 17,258,969 17,972,930 17,538,030 19,319,317 19,919,152 221,214,142
   Other Professional Services 4,846,005 4,829,415 4,344,076 5,041,033 4,902,710 5,254,779 62,270,286

Emergency Room 4,506,067 4,818,883 4,391,622 5,209,937 5,098,972 5,150,400 61,115,321
   I n p a t  i e n t 23,207,054 21,256,426 17,137,562 20,610,105 20,031,970 20,232,342 261,217,849

   Reinsurance Expense 85,133 86,151 86,147 53,660 53,896 57,686 1,003,516
Outpatient Hospital 7,080,379 7,793,785 6,083,159 8,214,215 8,223,126 8,686,122 102,975,518

   Other  Medical 10,784,127 12,549,269 11,502,354 17,263,621 17,534,988 15,788,879 160,952,840
Pharmacy 10,236,384 10,196,195 10,620,178 -                      -                      -                      100,543,080

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive -                      -                      1,420,000       464,013 465,422 465,421 6,073,753
Hospital Directed Payments 16,726,476 16,753,272 16,836,470 17,606,870 17,654,496 17,949,134 217,414,714

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 4,491 8,691 (3,586) 230,177 24,013 26,678,156 75,031,915
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 8,907 24,857 (44,256) 43,538 4,118 572,469 1,043,105

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (924,120) (1,378,922) (1,022,824) 627 (1,010,781) (3,987,493) (8,121,292)
Total Medical Costs 94,109,961     94,196,991     89,323,832     92,275,826     92,302,247     116,767,047   1,262,734,747

GROSS MARGIN 16,422,372     17,386,690     20,740,533     18,679,244     18,265,934     17,917,303     219,923,384
Administrative:
   Compensation 2,746,218 2,775,542 2,592,690 3,116,842 2,847,002 3,108,703 36,195,151       

Purchased Services 991,178 1,095,098 1,355,474 846,917 877,498 1,098,614 12,927,933       
Supplies 58,257 188,536 164,659 191,908 (8,268) 103,207 1,310,776         

Depreciation 424,376 716,552 746,072 571,126 571,126 571,126 6,582,810         
   Other Administrative Expenses 348,575 276,718 605,706 389,918 259,997 346,089 3,974,962         

Administrative Expense Adjustment 300 77,569 (194,326) (1,904) (44,283) 31,776 (142,954)           
Total  Administrative Expenses 4,568,904       5,130,015       5,270,275       5,114,807       4,503,072       5,259,515       60,848,678       

TOTAL  EXPENSES 98,678,865     99,327,006     94,594,107     97,390,633     96,805,319     122,026,562   1,323,583,425

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 11,853,468 12,256,675 15,470,258 13,564,437 13,762,862 12,657,788 159,074,706

MCO TAX 9,894,054       9,894,054       9,895,157       9,894,054       9,894,054       9,893,826       124,695,460

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 1,959,414 2,362,621 5,575,101 3,670,383 3,868,808 2,763,962 34,379,246

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (1,027,231)      (1,516,642)      (175,210)         (400,389)         (986,700)         (1,001,012)      (9,994,906)        

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 932,183 845,979 5,399,891 3,269,994 2,882,108 1,762,950 24,384,340

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 92.6% 91.5% 87.4% 89.4% 89.9% 90.2% 91.6%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.5% 6.1% 6.4% 6.1% 5.4% 6.6% 5.7%

MARCH        
2022

13 MONTH 
TOTAL

OCTOBER         
2021

NOVEMBER         
2021

DECEMBER         
2021

JANUARY         
2022

FEBRUARY        
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

119 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - PMPM   

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH MARCH 31, 2022

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 282,972 284,587 287,199 289,309 290,980 292,271 294,672

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 172.94 173.28 177.71 181.55 180.10 173.76 179.43

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 382.20 385.72 381.99 388.41 387.35 380.84 383.93
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 1,005.21 978.42 1,017.24 1,020.90 1,029.14 1,023.27 1,017.48

Premium - MCO Tax 34.47 34.45 34.39 34.43 34.45 34.45 34.40
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 45.76 51.78 51.57 76.52 56.15 55.98 56.18
Investment Earnings And Other Income (0.88) 0.72 0.68 (1.41) (0.13) 1.94 (0.20)

Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 276.18 0.01 0.28 0.02 (100.18) 0.03 0.02

Rate/Income Adjustments 5.40 0.94 2.07 (0.32) (1.01) (1.57) 0.42

TOTAL  REVENUES 633.24            361.33            366.24            390.54            270.05            365.32            368.98            

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 53.22 54.96 54.82 55.96 52.60 54.13 60.73
   Other Professional Services 17.84 17.95 16.22 15.42 15.82 16.51 14.75

Emergency Room 15.38 15.74 17.49 17.42 16.61 15.30 12.68
   I n p a t  i e n t 62.12 64.72 71.65 71.69 70.60 70.42 68.90

   Reinsurance Expense 0.28 0.28 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29
Outpatient Hospital 25.30 30.51 30.79 30.42 27.28 27.18 25.55

   Other  Medical 41.84 34.73 38.16 42.97 34.12 33.92 35.88
Pharmacy 36.40 33.07 32.55 36.10 33.59 35.24 33.64

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 1.86 1.90 1.88 1.89 1.90 1.89 0.00
Hospital Directed Payments 45.76 51.78 51.57 76.52 56.15 55.98 56.18

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 273.37 0.01 0.00 0.01 (100.18) 0.03 (0.45)
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 0.75 0.25 0.20 0.16 (0.04) 0.12 0.07

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment 6.01 (0.30) 1.57 (7.70) 1.40 (0.19) 0.05
Total Medical Costs 580.14 305.61 317.21 341.14 210.13 310.81 308.27

GROSS MARGIN 53.10              55.72              49.03              49.39              59.92              54.52              60.71              
Administrative:
   Compensation 8.68 9.46 9.57 9.44 9.64 9.52 9.47

Purchased Services 3.33 3.46 3.47 3.41 3.23 2.89 3.29
Supplies 0.02 0.46 0.20 0.30 0.54 0.66 (0.06)

Depreciation 1.51 1.50 1.47 1.47 1.46 1.46 1.45
   Other Administrative Expenses 0.36 0.87 0.80 0.81 0.94 0.73 1.51

Administrative Expense Adjustment 0.20 (0.02) (0.00) (0.22) (0.01) (0.01) 0.01
Total  Administrative Expenses 14.10 15.74 15.52 15.20 15.81 15.26 15.67

TOTAL  EXPENSES 594.24            321.35            332.73            356.35            225.94            326.07            323.94            

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 39.00              39.98              33.52              34.19              44.10              39.25              45.04              

MCO TAX 31.57 31.29 31.01 30.78 34.00 33.85 33.58

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 7.43                8.69                2.51                3.41                10.10              5.40                11.46              

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (0.31) (0.59) (0.86) (0.57) (2.87) (3.25) (8.28)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 7.12                8.10                1.65                2.84                7.24                2.15                3.19                

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 94.3% 92.3% 94.9% 94.6% 90.9% 92.7% 90.7%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.1% 5.7% 5.5% 5.4% 5.7% 5.6% 5.6%

MARCH         
2021

APRIL          
2021

MAY             
2021

JUNE             
2021

JULY           
2021

AUGUST           
2021

SEPTEMBER           
2021

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

120 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - PMPM   

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH MARCH 31, 2022

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 295,865 296,989 298,205 309,342 310,281 312,490 3,845,162

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 183.53 183.31 181.56 177.17 177.17 173.28 178.04

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 383.57 393.96 382.19 357.24 355.03 344.90 376.97
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 1,018.29 1,026.19 1,042.14 903.21 907.36 895.60 990.74

Premium - MCO Tax 34.57 34.44 34.45 32.00 31.89 31.66 33.82
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 56.53 56.41 56.46 56.92 56.90 57.44 56.54
Investment Earnings And Other Income 0.44 0.53 (2.33) 1.07 0.28 (3.97) (0.26)

Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 0.02 0.03 (0.01) 0.74 0.08 86.11 19.84

Rate/Income Adjustments 0.18 0.22 0.02 3.10 3.15 1.58 1.10

TOTAL  REVENUES 373.59            375.72            369.09            358.68            356.35            431.00            385.59            

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 59.31 58.11 60.27 56.69 62.26 63.74 57.53
   Other Professional Services 16.38 16.26 14.57 16.30 15.80 16.82 16.19

Emergency Room 15.23 16.23 14.73 16.84 16.43 16.48 15.89
   I n p a t  i e n t 78.44 71.57 57.47 66.63 64.56 64.75 67.93

   Reinsurance Expense 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.17 0.17 0.18 0.26
Outpatient Hospital 23.93 26.24 20.40 26.55 26.50 27.80 26.78

   Other  Medical 36.45 42.25 38.57 55.81 56.51 50.53 41.86
Pharmacy 34.60 34.33 35.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.15

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 0.00 0.00 4.76 1.50 1.50 1.49 1.58
Hospital Directed Payments 56.53 56.41 56.46 56.92 56.90 57.44 56.54

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 0.02 0.03 (0.01) 0.74 0.08 85.37 19.51
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 0.03 0.08 (0.15) 0.14 0.01 1.83 0.27

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (3.12) (4.64) (3.43) 0.00 (3.26) (12.76) (2.11)
Total Medical Costs 318.08 317.17 299.54 298.30 297.48 373.67 328.40

GROSS MARGIN 55.51              58.54              69.55              60.38              58.87              57.34              57.19              
Administrative:
   Compensation 9.28 9.35 8.69 10.08 9.18 9.95 9.41

Purchased Services 3.35 3.69 4.55 2.74 2.83 3.52 3.36
Supplies 0.20 0.63 0.55 0.62 (0.03) 0.33 0.34

Depreciation 1.43 2.41 2.50 1.85 1.84 1.83 1.71
   Other Administrative Expenses 1.18 0.93 2.03 1.26 0.84 1.11 1.03

Administrative Expense Adjustment 0.00 0.26 (0.65) (0.01) (0.14) 0.10 (0.04)
Total  Administrative Expenses 15.44 17.27 17.67 16.53 14.51 16.83 15.82

TOTAL  EXPENSES 333.53            334.45            317.21            314.83            311.99            390.50            344.22            

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 40.06              41.27              51.88              43.85              44.36              40.51              41.37              

MCO TAX 33.44 33.31 33.18 31.98 31.89 31.66 32.43              

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 6.62                7.96                18.70              11.87              12.47              8.84                8.94                

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (3.47) (5.11) (0.59) (1.29) (3.18) (3.20) (2.60)               

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 3.15                2.85                18.11              10.57              9.29                5.64                6.34                

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 92.6% 91.5% 87.4% 89.4% 89.9% 90.2% 91.6%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.5% 6.1% 6.4% 6.1% 5.4% 6.6% 5.7%

MARCH           
2022

13 MONTH 
TOTAL

OCTOBER           
2021

NOVEMBER           
2021

DECEMBER           
2021

JANUARY           
2022

FEBRUARY           
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

121 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - ALL COA YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

R E V E N U E S
Title XIX - Medicaid - Family & Other

27,298,371 26,400,622 897,749 Premium - Medi-Cal 81,323,911 78,753,268 2,570,643
2,362,119 2,764,572 (402,453) Premium - Maternity Kick 7,543,783 8,293,717 (749,934)

516,058                463,696                52,362 Premium - Enhanced Care Management 1,536,754 1,385,211 151,543
138,343                129,384                8,959 Premium - Major Organ Transplant 410,435 386,208 24,227

1,381,562             483,975                897,587 Premium - Cal AIM 2,405,977             1,442,808 963,169
775,360                747,380                27,980 Premium - BHT Kick 1,761,177             2,228,063 (466,886)

4,028,222             3,962,463             65,759                  Premium - Provider Enhancement 12,003,108           11,813,472 189,636
207,099                200,605                6,494                    Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 616,166                598,254 17,912
556,284                101,731                454,553                Premium - Behavorial Health Integration Program 1,669,699             303,276 1,366,423

(849,473)               -                            (849,473)               Premium -  Vaccine Incentive 1,032,596             -                            1,032,596             
125,649                106,760                18,889 Other 372,148 319,714 52,434

36,539,594 35,361,190 1,178,404 Total Title XIX - Medicaid - Family & Other 110,675,754 105,523,993 5,151,761
Title XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members

25,829,191 24,503,233           1,325,958 Premium - Medi-Cal 76,643,794 73,144,192 3,499,602
614,900 234,964                379,936 Premium - Maternity Kick 1,589,743 704,892 884,851
918,668                821,149                97,519 Premium - Enhanced Care Management 2,723,134 2,451,103 272,031
219,306                205,088                14,218 Premium - Major Organ Transplant 650,965 612,180 38,785

2,381                    450,207                (447,826) Premium - Cal AIM 971,706                1,343,937 (372,231)
-                            -                            -                            Premium - BHT Kick 3,165 -                            3,165

1,665,132             1,614,594             50,538                  Premium - Provider Enhancement 4,944,751 4,819,812 124,939
215,942                204,419                11,523                  Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 641,188                610,222 30,966                  
224,486                94,633                  129,853                Premium - Behavorial Health Integration Program 672,123                282,494 389,629                

(373,182)               -                            (373,182) Premium -  Vaccine Incentive 324,367                -                            324,367
33,706                  28,584                  5,122 Other 99,962                  85,608 14,354

29,350,530 28,156,871 1,193,659 Total Title XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 89,264,898 84,054,440 5,210,458
Title XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members

13,163,991 12,501,418 662,574 Premium - Medi-Cal 38,774,904 37,265,827 1,509,078
482,799                449,721 33,078 Premium - Enhanced Care Management 1,422,524 1,340,586 81,938
150,367                142,986 7,381 Premium - Major Organ Transplant 442,909                426,231 16,678

(300,657)               229,675 (530,332)               Premium - Cal AIM 190,370 684,645 (494,275)
685,075                759,622                (74,547)                 Premium - BHT Kick 1,691,919 2,264,379 (572,460)
491,955                467,241                24,714                  Premium - Provider Enhancement 1,449,067             1,392,813 56,254
147,556                140,626                6,930                    Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 434,629                419,196 15,433

43,568                  48,277                  (4,709)                   Premium - Behavorial Health Integration Program 131,194 143,911 (12,717)
(72,900)                 -                            (72,900)                 Premium -  Vaccine Incentive 66,738 -                            66,738                  

14,791,754 14,739,567 52,187 Total Title XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 44,604,254 43,937,589 666,665

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

122 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS - ALL COA YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
3,869,340 3,907,168 37,828 Primary Care Physician Services 11,293,181 11,652,052 358,871

13,133,782 11,475,913 (1,657,869) Referral Specialty Services 37,348,959 34,229,738 (3,119,221)
2,906,730             1,602,075 (1,304,655) Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 8,107,359 4,778,750 (3,328,609)

9,300                    9,300 -                           Hospital Admitting Team 27,000 27,000 -                           

19,919,152 16,994,455 (2,924,697) TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 56,776,499 50,687,540 (6,088,959)

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
320,479                319,045 (1,434) Vision Service Capitation 918,013 951,461 33,448

1,930,871             2,154,062 223,191 Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 5,619,305 6,462,186 842,881
1,425,684             1,507,003 81,319 Behavior Health Treatment 3,553,937 4,492,443 938,506

138,742                151,265 12,523 Mental Health Services 676,255 451,104 (225,151)
1,439,003             1,658,072 219,069 Other Professional Services 4,431,012            4,945,832 514,820

5,254,779 5,789,447 534,668 TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,198,522 17,303,026 2,104,504

5,150,400 5,530,574 380,174 EMERGENCY ROOM 15,459,309 16,494,696 1,035,387

20,232,342 19,865,370 (366,972) INPATIENT HOSPITAL 60,874,417 59,253,493 (1,620,924)

57,686                  54,648 (3,038) REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 165,242               162,972 (2,270)

8,686,122 8,445,193 (240,929) OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 25,123,463 25,189,869 66,406

OTHER MEDICAL  
1,339,544 1,590,069 250,525 Ambulance and NEMT 3,954,113 4,741,910 787,797

841,676 685,409 (156,267) Home Health Services & CBAS 2,389,028 2,043,888 (345,140)
504,541 1,106,708 602,167 Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 2,027,319 3,320,124 1,292,805

1,938,253 1,432,293 (505,960) Long Term/SNF/Hospice 5,193,836 4,271,344 (922,492)
5,888,710             5,768,335 (120,375)              Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 17,514,621          17,202,197 (312,424)

300,851                518,368 217,517                Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 1,226,990            1,546,290 319,300
173,216                -                           (173,216)              Vaccine Incentive Program Expense 2,945,165            -                           (2,945,165)
824,339                244,641 (579,698)              Behaviorial Health Integration Program 2,473,017            729,682                (1,743,335)

1,821,649             1,734,565 (87,084)                Enhanced Care Management 5,406,541            5,176,899             (229,642)
496,178                476,895 (19,283)                Major Organ Transplant 1,442,657            1,422,448             (20,209)

1,089,466             1,163,858 74,392                  Cal AIM Incentive Programs 3,588,393            3,471,392             (117,001)
570,456                899,209 328,753                DME/Rebates 2,425,808            2,681,501             255,693

15,788,879 15,620,349 (168,530) TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 50,587,488 46,607,674 (3,979,814)

465,421                455,400                (10,021)                PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 1,394,856            1,358,100             (36,756)

17,949,134           17,014,754           (934,380)              HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 53,210,500          50,771,200           (2,439,300)

26,678,156           -                           (26,678,156)         HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 26,932,346          -                           (26,932,346)         

572,469                -                           (572,469)              NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 620,125               -                           (620,125)

(3,987,493)           -                           3,987,493             IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT (4,997,647)           -                           4,997,647             

116,767,047 89,770,191 (26,996,856)         Total Medical Costs 301,345,120 267,828,570 (33,516,550)

* Medical costs per DMHC regulations KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 9

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

123 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS - ALL COA - PMPM YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
12.38 12.87 0.49 Primary Care Physician Services 12.12 12.87 0.75
42.03 37.80 (4.23) Referral Specialty Services 40.07 37.81 (2.26)
9.30 5.28 (4.02) Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 8.70 5.28 (3.42)
0.03 0.03 0.00 Hospital Admitting Team 0.03 0.03 0.00

63.74 55.98 (7.77) TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 60.91 55.98 (4.93)
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

1.03 1.05 0.03 Vision Service Capitation 0.98 1.05 0.07
6.18 7.10 0.92 Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 6.03 7.14 1.11
4.56 4.96 0.40 Behavior Health Treatment 3.81 4.96 1.15
0.44 0.50 0.05 Mental Health Services 0.73 0.50 (0.23)
4.60 5.46 0.86 Other Professional Services 4.75 5.46 0.71
16.82 19.07 2.25 TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16.31 19.11 2.81

16.48 18.22 1.73 EMERGENCY ROOM 16.59 18.22 1.63
64.75 65.43 0.69 INPATIENT HOSPITAL 65.31 65.44 0.14
0.18 0.18 (0.00) REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 0.18 0.18 0.00

27.80 27.82 0.02 OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 26.95 27.82 0.87
OTHER MEDICAL  

4.29 5.24 0.95 Ambulance and NEMT 4.24 5.24 1.00
2.69 2.26 (0.44) Home Health Services & CBAS 2.56 2.26 (0.31)
1.61 3.65 2.03 Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 2.17 3.67 1.49
6.20 4.72 (1.48) Long Term/SNF/Hospice 5.57 4.72 (0.85)

18.84 19.00 0.16 Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 18.79 19.00 0.21
0.96 1.71 0.74 Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 1.32 1.71 0.39
0.55 0.00 (0.55) Vaccine Incentive Program Expense 3.16 0.00 (3.16)
2.64 0.81 (1.83) Behaviorial Health Integration Program 2.65 0.81 (1.85)
5.83 5.71 (0.12) Enhanced Care Management 5.80 5.72 (0.08)
1.59 1.57 (0.02) Major Organ Transplant 1.55 1.57 0.02
3.49 3.83 0.35 Cal AIM Incentive Programs 3.85 3.83 (0.02)
1.83 2.96 1.14 DME 2.60 2.96 0.36

50.53 51.45 0.92 TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 54.27 51.48 (2.79)
1.49                      1.50                      0.01 PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 1.50                      1.50                      0.00

57.44                    56.04 (1.40) HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 57.09                    56.08 (1.01)
85.37 0.00 (85.37) HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 28.89 0.00 (28.89)
1.83                      0.00 (1.83)                     NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 0.67                      0.00 (0.67)                    

(12.76)                  0.00 12.76                    IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT (5.36)                    0.00 5.36                      
373.67 295.69 (77.98)                   Total Medical Costs 323.29 295.81 (27.48)

* Medical costs per DMHC regulations 
KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 10

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

124 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS BY MONTH 
THROUGH MARCH 31, 2022

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Primary Care Physician Services 3,472,901 3,950,940 3,869,340 11,293,181

Referral Specialty Services 11,390,029 12,825,148 13,133,782 37,348,959
Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 2,665,800 2,534,829 2,906,730 8,107,359

Hospital Admitting Team 9,300 8,400 9,300 27,000

TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 17,538,030 19,319,317 19,919,152 56,776,499

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Vision Service Capitation 298,113 299,421 320,479 918,013              

Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 1,874,290 1,814,144 1,930,871 5,619,305
Behavior Health Treatment 1,143,733 984,520 1,425,684 3,553,937           

Mental Health Services 385,915 151,598 138,742 676,255              
Other Professional Services 1,338,982 1,653,027 1,439,003 4,431,012           

TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,041,033 4,902,710 5,254,779 15,198,522

EMERGENCY ROOM 5,209,937 5,098,972 5,150,400 15,459,309

INPATIENT HOSPITAL 20,610,105 20,031,970 20,232,342 60,874,417

REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 53,660 53,896 57,686 165,242

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 8,214,215 8,223,126 8,686,122 25,123,463

OTHER MEDICAL  
Ambulance and NEMT 1,321,069 1,293,500 1,339,544 3,954,113

Home Health Services & CBAS 733,519 813,833 841,676 2,389,028
Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 767,373 755,405 504,541 2,027,319

Long Term/SNF/Hospice 1,585,601 1,669,982 1,938,253 5,193,836
Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 5,806,204 5,819,707 5,888,710 17,514,621
Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 463,070 463,069 300,851 1,226,990

Vaccine Incentive Program Expense 1,143,595 1,628,354 173,216 2,945,165
Behaviorial Health Integration Program 824,339 824,339 824,339 2,473,017

Enhanced Care Management 2,023,406 1,561,486 1,821,649 5,406,541
Major Organ Transplant 472,866 473,613 496,178 1,442,657

Cal AIM Incentive Programs 1,241,196 1,257,731 1,089,466 3,588,393
DME 881,383 973,969 570,456 2,425,808

TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 17,263,621 17,534,988 15,788,879 50,587,488

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 464,013               465,422               465,421               1,394,856           

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 17,606,870 17,654,496 17,949,134 53,210,500         

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 230,177               24,013                 26,678,156          26,932,346         

NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 43,538                 4,118                   572,469               620,125              

IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT 627                      (1,010,781)           (3,987,493)          (4,997,647)          

Total Medical Costs 92,275,826 92,302,247 116,767,047 301,345,120

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2022

JANUARY    
2022

FEBRUARY    
2022

MARCH        
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only

Page 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

125 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS BY MONTH - PMPM
THROUGH MARCH 31, 2022

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Primary Care Physician Services 11.23 12.73 12.38 12.12

Referral Specialty Services 36.82 41.33 42.03 40.07
Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 8.62 8.17 9.30 8.70

Hospital Admitting Team 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03

TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 56.69 62.26 63.74 60.91

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Vision Service Capitation 0.96 0.96 1.03                0.98

Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 6.06 5.85 6.18 6.03
Behavior Health Treatment 3.70 3.17 4.56                3.81

Mental Health Services 1.25 0.49 0.44                0.73
Other Professional Services 4.33 5.33 4.60                4.75

TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16.30 15.80 16.82 16.31

EMERGENCY ROOM 16.84 16.43 16.48 16.59

INPATIENT HOSPITAL 66.63 64.56 64.75 65.31

REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 0.17 0.17 0.18 0.18

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 26.55 26.50 27.80 26.95

OTHER MEDICAL  
Ambulance and NEMT 4.27 4.17 4.29 4.24

Home Health Services & CBAS 2.37 2.62 2.69 2.56
Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 2.48 2.43 1.61 2.17

Long Term/SNF/Hospice 5.13 5.38 6.20 5.57
Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 18.77 18.76 18.84 18.79
Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 1.50 1.49 0.96 1.32

Vaccine Incentive Program Expense 3.70 5.25 0.55 3.16
Behaviorial Health Integration Program 2.66 2.66 2.64 2.65

Enhanced Care Management 6.54 5.03 5.83 5.80
Major Organ Transplant 1.53 1.53 1.59 1.55

Cal AIM Incentive Programs 4.01 4.05 3.49 3.85
DME 2.85 3.14 1.83 2.60

TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 55.81 56.51 50.53 54.27

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 1.50 1.50 1.49 1.50

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 56.92 56.90 57.44 57.09

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 0.74 0.08 85.37 28.89

NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 0.14 0.01 1.83 0.67

IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT 0.00 (3.26) (12.76) (5.36)

Total Medical Costs 298.30 297.48 373.67 323.29

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2022

JANUARY    
2022

FEBRUARY    
2022

MARCH        
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only

Page 12

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

126 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES BY DEPT YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

429,743 459,798 30,055 110 - Executive 1,257,337 1,379,393 122,056

252,864 234,469 (18,395) 210 - Accounting 665,033 703,407 38,374

337,588          359,967 22,379 220 - Management Information Systems 912,282 1,079,901 167,619

31,834            54,298 22,464 221 - Business Intelligence 110,563        162,894 52,331

286,566          383,664 97,098 222 - Enterprise Development 845,118 1,150,992 305,874

536,529 533,193 (3,336) 225 - Infrastructure 1,438,013 1,599,579 161,566

591,767 615,321 23,554 230 - Claims 1,722,390 1,845,963 123,573

174,210 187,947 13,737 240 - Project Management 498,560 563,841 65,281

128,165 180,989 52,824 310 - Health Services - Utilization Management 394,323 542,967 148,644

(90) 14,039 14,129 311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement 15,732          42,117 26,385

2,174              513 (1,661)             312 - Health Services - Education 2,354            1,539 (815)

38,879 50,828 11,949 313- Pharmacy 115,419 152,484 37,065

19                   2,308               2,289              314 - Enhanced Care Management 3,541            6,924                 3,383

63,150            74,558 11,408 316 -Population Health Management 190,967        223,674 32,707

22                   333 311                 317 - Community Based Services 46                 999                    953               

325,559 359,942 34,383 320 - Provider Network Management 980,243 1,079,826 99,583

700,611 871,663 171,052 330 - Member Services 2,078,512 2,614,989 536,477

778,083 721,857 (56,226) 340 - Corporate Services 2,250,527 2,165,571 (84,956)

71,016 97,177 26,161 360 - Audit & Investigative Services 210,668 291,531 80,863

55,984            92,450 36,466 410 - Advertising Media 95,162 277,350 182,188

70,326 76,696 6,370 420 - Sales/Marketing/Public Relations 188,317 230,088 41,771

352,740 303,042 (49,698) 510 - Human Resourses 916,698 909,126 (7,572)

31,776            (92,324)            (124,100)          Administrative Expense Adjustment (14,411)         (276,972)            (262,561)

5,259,515       5,582,728        323,213 Total Administrative Expenses 14,877,394 16,748,183 1,870,789

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 13

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

127 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF ADMIN EXPENSES BY DEPT BY MONTH 
FOR THE MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

110 - Executive 424,308 403,286 429,743 1,257,337

210 - Accounting 233,241 178,928 252,864 665,033

220 - Management Information Systems (MIS) 335,777 238,917 337,588 912,282

221 - Business Intelligence 13,042 65,687 31,834 110,563        

222 - Enterprise Development 307,654 250,898 286,566 845,118

225 - Infrastructure 473,799 427,685 536,529 1,438,013

230 - Claims 582,040 548,583 591,767 1,722,390

240 - Project Management 171,917 152,433 174,210 498,560

310 - Health Services - Utilization Management 139,536 126,622 128,165 394,323

311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement 277 15,545 (90) 15,732

312 - Health Services - Education - 180 2,174 2,354 

313- Pharmacy 39,824 36,716 38,879 115,419

314 - Enhanced Care Management 3,281 241 19 3,541            

316 -Population Health Management 65,121 62,696 63,150 190,967

317 - Community Based Services - 24 22 46 

320 - Provider Network Management 327,923 326,761 325,559 980,243

330 - Member Services 754,477 623,424 700,611 2,078,512

340 - Corporate Services 786,930 685,514 778,083 2,250,527

360 - Audit & Investigative Services 69,757 69,895 71,016 210,668

410 - Advertising Media 11,825 27,353 55,984 95,162

420 - Sales/Marketing/Public Relations 66,531 51,460 70,326 188,317

510 - Human Resourses 309,451 254,507 352,740 916,698

Total Department Expenses 5,116,711     4,547,355     5,227,739     14,891,805   

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT (1,904)          (44,283)        31,776          (14,411)        

Total Administrative Expenses 5,114,807 4,503,072 5,259,515 14,877,394

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2022

JANUARY    
2022

FEBRUARY    
2022

MARCH        
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 14

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

128 / 194



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
GROUP HEALTH PLAN - HFAM
BALANCE SHEET STATEMENT

AS OF MARCH 31, 2022
ASSETS MARCH 2022 FEBRUARY 2022 INC(DEC)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,139,004$                  1,139,004$                  -                          

Interest Receivable 894                              400                               494                      
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,139,898$                  1,139,404$                  494$                    

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Other Liabilities -                                   -                                   -                          
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES -$                            -$                             -$                    

NET POSITION:
Net Position- Beg. of Year 1,136,102 1,136,102 -                          

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position - Current Year 3,796                           3,302                            494                      
Total Net Position 1,139,898$                  1,139,404$                  494$                    

          TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 1,139,898$                  1,139,404$                  494$                    

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 15

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

129 / 194



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
GROUP HEALTH PLAN - HFAM

CURRENT MONTH
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

E N R O L L M E N T

-    -  -   M e m b e r s -    -  -   

R E V E N U E S

-    -  -   Premium -    -  -   
494  - 494 I n t e r e s t 894 - 894

-    -  -   Other Investment Income 2,902  - 2,902 

494  - 494 TOTAL  REVENUES 3,796 - 3,796

E X P E N S E S

Medical Costs
-    -  -   IBNR and Paid Claims Adjustment -    -  -   
-    -  -   Total Medical Costs -    -  -   

494  - 494 GROSS MARGIN 3,796 - 3,796

Administrative
-    -  -      Management Fee Expense and Other Admin Exp -    -  -   
-    -  -   Total  Administrative Expenses -    -  -   

-    -  -   TOTAL  EXPENSES -    -  -   

494  - 494 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) 3,796 - 3,796

-    -  -   TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) -    -  -   

494  - 494 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 3,796 - 3,796

0% 0% 0% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 0% 0% 0%

0% 0% 0% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 0% 0% 0%

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 16

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

130 / 194



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

MONTHLY MEMBERS COUNT

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

2022 MEMBER

MEDI-CAL        MONTHS JAN'22 FEB'22 MAR'22

ADULT AND FAMILY  
ADULT 182,969 60,708 60,882 61,379
CHILD  419,172 139,223 139,605 140,344
SUB-TOTAL ADULT & FAMILY 602,141 199,931 200,487 201,723

OTHER MEMBERS

PARTIAL DUALS - FAMILY 2,436 824 801 811
PARTIAL DUALS - CHILD 0 0 0 0
PARTIAL DUALS - BCCTP 23 4 13 6

FULL DUALS (SPD)
SPD FULL DUALS 24,731 8,138 8,257 8,336

SUBTOTAL OTHER MEMBERS 27,190 8,966 9,071 9,153

TOTAL FAMILY & OTHER 629,331 208,897 209,558 210,876

SPD
SPD (AGED AND DISABLED) 49,448 16,556 16,376 16,516

MEDI-CAL EXPANSION
ACA Expansion Adult-Citizen 249,830 82,803 83,199 83,828
ACA Expansion Duals 3,504 1,086 1,148 1,270
SUB-TOTAL MED-CAL EXPANSION 253,334 83,889 84,347 85,098

TOTAL KAISER 39,072 12,787 13,032 13,253

TOTAL MEDI-CAL MEMBERS 971,185 322,129 323,313 325,743

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only

Page 17

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

131 / 194



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO        

Date: June 10, 2022 

Re: April 2022 Financial Results 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

The April results reflect a $3,539,727 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $3,883,931 favorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $3.2 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $2.8 million favorable variance primarily due to higher-than-expected budgeted

membership.

B) $.8 million favorable in Premium-Hospital Directed Payments primarily due to higher-than-

expected budgeted membership offset amounts included in 2B below.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $.7 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.2 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher-than-

expected utilization relating to Referral Specialty Services for Family and Expansion

membership.

B) $.8 million unfavorable variance in Premium-Hospital Directed Payments primarily due to

higher-than-expected budgeted membership offset amounts included in 1B above.

C) $2.8 million favorable variance primarily from IBNR Adjustments relating to the prior

year.

The April Medical Loss Ratio is 88.3% which is favorable to the 92.8 % budgeted amount. The April 

Administrative Expense Ratio is 6.0% which is favorable to the 7.1% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 4 months ended April 30, 2022 reflect a Net Increase in Net Position of 

$11,454,779. This is a $12,932,452 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $9.7 

million of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 89.5% 

which is favorable to the 92.8% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio 

is 6.0% which is favorable to the 7.1% budgeted amount.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

132 / 194



Kern Health Systems 
Financial Packet 

April 2022 

KHS – Medi-Cal Line of Business 

Comparative Statement of Net Position   Page 1 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position  Page 2 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - PMPM  Page 3 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by Month  Page 4-5 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position by Month - PMPM  Page 6-7 

Schedule of Revenues  Page 8 

Schedule of Medical Costs   Page 9 

Schedule of Medical Costs - PMPM   Page 10 

Schedule of Medical Costs by Month   Page 11 

Schedule of Medical Costs by Month – PMPM Page 12 

Schedule of Administrative Expenses by Department Page 13 

Schedule of Administrative Expenses by Department by Month Page 14 

KHS Group Health Plan – Healthy Families Line of Business 

Comparative Statement of Net Position   Page 15 

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position  Page 16 

KHS Administrative Analysis and Other Reporting  

Monthly Member Count  Page 17 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

133 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF APRIL 30, 2022

ASSETS APRIL 2022 MARCH 2022 INC(DEC)
CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 147,256,766$      94,785,829$    52,470,937$  
Short-Term Investments 164,065,350 223,445,518 (59,380,168)  

Premiums Receivable - Net 113,671,107  113,033,689  637,418  
Premiums Receivable - Hospital Direct Payments 323,289,440  305,379,625  17,909,815    

Interest Receivable 19,009 58,359 (39,350)  
Provider Advance Payment 4,054,159 4,217,414 (163,255)    

Other Receivables 143,933 543,097 (399,164)    
Prepaid Expenses & Other Current Assets 2,582,400 3,188,197 (605,797)    

Total Current Assets 755,082,164$      744,651,728$      10,430,436$  

CAPITAL ASSETS - NET OF ACCUM DEPRE:
Land 4,090,706 4,090,706 -   

Furniture and Equipment - Net 1,515,487 1,553,567 (38,080)  
Computer Hardware and Software - Net 20,699,281 21,004,229 (304,948)    

Building and Building Improvements - Net 34,330,779 34,400,177 (69,398)  
Capital Projects in Progress 4,882,432 4,706,458 175,974  

Total Capital Assets 65,518,685$    65,755,137$    (236,452)$    

LONG TERM ASSETS:
Restricted Investments 300,000  300,000 - 

Net Pension Asset 693,712  693,712 - 
Officer Life Insurance Receivables 1,640,053  1,640,053  - 

Total Long Term Assets 2,633,765$      2,633,765$      -$     

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 3,665,821$      3,665,821$      -$     

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 826,900,435$      816,706,451$      10,193,984$  

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accrued Salaries and Employee Benefits 4,699,731$      4,550,296$      149,435  
Accrued Other Operating Expenses 1,953,686 1,980,304 (26,618)  

Accrued Taxes and Licenses 9,745,055  29,533,163    (19,788,108)  
Claims Payable (Reported) 25,760,615 20,976,874 4,783,741   
IBNR - Inpatient Claims 42,200,758 39,835,447 2,365,311   
IBNR - Physician Claims 19,220,152 19,120,035 100,117  

IBNR - Accrued Other Medical 27,923,417 28,453,945 (530,528)    
Risk Pool and Withholds Payable 6,890,758 6,418,722 472,036  

Statutory Allowance for Claims Processing Expense 2,389,766 2,389,766 -   
 Other Liabilities 98,557,634 97,338,578 1,219,056   

Accrued Hospital Directed Payments 323,289,440 305,379,625 17,909,815    
Total Current Liabilities 562,631,012$      555,976,755$      6,654,257$   

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Net Pension Liability -   -   -   

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES -$  -$  -$     

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 5,338,319$      5,338,319$      -$     

NET POSITION: 
Net Position -  Beg. of Year 247,476,325 247,476,325 -   

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position - Current Year 11,454,779 7,915,052 3,539,727   
Total Net Position 258,931,104$      255,391,377$      3,539,727$   

 TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION 826,900,435$      816,706,451$      10,193,984$  

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 1 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

134 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL - ALL COA

CURRENT MONTH MEMBERS

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION YEAR-TO-DATE MEMBER MONTHS

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

202,755 200,600 2,155 Family Members 804,896 794,600 10,296
86,361 81,230 5,131 Expansion Members 339,695 322,520 17,175
16,363 15,830 533  SPD Members 65,811 62,720 3,091

9,212 7,740 1,472 Other Members 36,402 30,960 5,442
13,407 13,000 407 Kaiser Members 52,479 52,000            479 

328,098 318,400 9,698 T o t a l  M e m b e r s - MCAL 1,299,283 1,262,800 36,483

R E V E N U E S
36,762,722 35,547,716 1,215,006 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 147,438,476 141,071,709 6,366,767
29,812,384 28,295,595 1,516,789 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 119,077,282 112,350,035 6,727,247
14,924,745 14,833,270 91,475 Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 59,528,999 58,770,859 758,140

9,894,054      9,922,100            (28,046) Premium - MCO Tax 39,581,248           39,351,847 229,401
17,905,917    17,105,775          800,142 Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 71,116,417           67,876,976 3,239,441

(326,288) 82,053 (408,341) Investment Earnings And Other Income (1,151,323) 325,141 (1,476,464)
- 54,972 (54,972) Reinsurance Recoveries - 217,944 (217,944)

3,898 - 3,898 Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 27,165,397           - 27,165,397
59,935           - 59,935 Rate/Income Adjustments 2,488,472 - 2,488,472 

109,037,367 105,841,482 3,195,885 TOTAL  REVENUES 465,244,968 419,964,512 45,280,456

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

18,291,501 17,093,064 (1,198,437)    Physician Services 75,068,000 67,780,604 (7,287,396)
5,361,545 5,811,218 449,673    Other Professional Services 20,560,067 23,114,244 2,554,177
5,098,584 5,562,916 464,332 Emergency Room 20,557,893 22,057,613 1,499,720

20,364,608 19,979,576 (385,032)    I n p a t  i e n t 81,239,025 79,233,069 (2,005,956)
56,409           54,972 (1,437)    Reinsurance Expense 221,651 217,944 (3,707)

8,458,833 8,493,763 34,930 Outpatient Hospital 33,582,296 33,683,632 101,336
16,341,907 15,704,807 (637,100)    Other  Medical 66,929,395 62,312,481 (4,616,914)

472,037         458,100 (13,937)               Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 1,866,893 1,816,200       (50,693)
17,905,917    17,105,775          (800,142)          Hospital Directed Payments 71,116,417 67,876,976     (3,239,441)        

3,898 - (3,898) Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 26,936,244           - (26,936,244)
62,025           - (62,025) Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 682,150 - (682,150)

(2,812,496)     - 2,812,496    IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (7,810,143)            - 7,810,143 
89,604,768 90,264,192 659,424 Total Medical Costs 390,949,888 358,092,763 (32,857,125)

19,432,599 15,577,290          3,855,309 GROSS MARGIN 74,295,080 61,871,749     12,423,331

Administrative:
3,075,151      3,369,438 294,287    Compensation 12,147,698 13,477,754 1,330,056

783,960 1,108,544 324,584 Purchased Services 3,606,989 4,434,177 827,188
41,533 212,108 170,575 Supplies 328,380 848,430 520,050

570,835 526,572 (44,263) Depreciation 2,284,213 2,106,288 (177,925)
252,930 366,066 113,136    Other Administrative Expenses 1,248,934 1,464,263 215,329
164,256         - (164,256) Administrative Expense Adjustment 149,845 - (149,845) 

4,888,665 5,582,728 694,063 Total  Administrative Expenses 19,766,059 22,330,911 2,564,852

94,493,433 95,846,920 1,353,487 TOTAL  EXPENSES 410,715,947 380,423,674 (30,292,273)

14,543,934    9,994,562            4,549,372 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 54,529,021           39,540,838     14,988,183

9,894,054      9,922,100            28,046 MCO TAX 39,575,988           39,351,847 (224,141)

4,649,880      72,462 4,577,418 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 14,953,033           188,991          14,764,042

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
- - - Gain on Sale of Assets - - -

(1,060,081)     (333,333) (726,748)          Provider Grants/CalAIM Initiative Grant (2,962,985)            (1,333,332)      (1,629,653)        
(50,072)          (83,333) 33,261 Health Home (535,269) (333,332)         (201,937)           

(1,110,153)     (416,666) (693,487)          TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (3,498,254)            (1,666,664)      (1,831,590)        

3,539,727      (344,204) 3,883,931         NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 11,454,779           (1,477,673)      12,932,452

88.3% 92.8% 4.6% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 89.5% 92.8% 3.3%

6.0% 7.1% 1.1% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 6.0% 7.1% 1.1%

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 2 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

135 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT MONTH
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION - PMPM YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

E N R O L L M E N T
202,755 200,600 2,155 Family Members 804,896 794,600 10,296

86,361 81,230 5,131 Expansion Members 339,695 322,520 17,175
16,363 15,830 533  SPD Members 65,811 62,720 3,091

9,212 7,740 1,472 Other Members 36,402 30,960 5,442
13,407 13,000  407     Kaiser Members 52,479 52,000  479     

328,098 318,400 9,698 T o t a l  M e m b e r s - MCAL 1,299,283 1,262,800 36,483

R E V E N U E S
173.44 170.62 2.81 Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 175.25 170.88 4.37
345.21 348.34 (3.13) Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 350.54 348.35 2.19
912.10 937.04 (24.93) Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 904.54 937.04 (32.49)

31.44 32.49 (1.05) Premium - MCO Tax 31.75 32.50 (0.75)
56.90 56.01 0.89 Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 57.04 56.06 0.98
(1.04) 0.27 (1.31) Investment Earnings And Other Income (0.92) 0.27 (1.19)
0.00 0.18 (0.18) Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.18 (0.18)
0.01 0.00 0.01 Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 21.79 0.00 21.79
0.19 0.00 0.19 Rate/Income Adjustments 2.00 0.00 2.00

346.49 346.57 (0.08) TOTAL  REVENUES 373.15 346.85 26.30

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

58.13 55.97 (2.16)   Physician Services 60.21 55.98 (4.23)
17.04 19.03 1.99    Other Professional Services 16.49 19.09 2.60
16.20 18.22 2.01 Emergency Room 16.49 18.22 1.73
64.71 65.42 0.71    I n p a t  i e n t 65.16 65.44 0.28

0.18 0.18 0.00    Reinsurance Expense 0.18 0.18 0.00
26.88 27.81 0.93 Outpatient Hospital 26.93 27.82 0.88
51.93 51.42 (0.51)    Other  Medical 53.68 51.46 (2.22)

1.50 1.50 (0.00)    Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 1.50 1.50 0.00
56.90 56.01 (0.89) Hospital Directed Payments 57.04 56.06 (0.98)

0.01 0.00 (0.01) Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 21.60 0.00 (21.60)
0.20 0.00 (0.20) Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 0.55 0.00 (0.55)

(8.94) 0.00 8.94    IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (6.26) 0.00 6.26
284.74 295.56 10.82 Total Medical Costs 313.56 295.75 (17.81)

61.75 51.01 10.75 GROSS MARGIN 59.59 51.10 8.49

Administrative:
9.77 11.03 1.26    Compensation 9.74 11.13 1.39
2.49 3.63 1.14 Purchased Services 2.89 3.66 0.77
0.13 0.69 0.56 Supplies 0.26 0.70 0.44
1.81 1.72 (0.09) Depreciation 1.83 1.74 (0.09)
0.80 1.20 0.39    Other Administrative Expenses 1.00 1.21 0.21
0.52 0.00 (0.52) Administrative Expense Adjustment 0.12 0.00 (0.12)

15.53 18.28 2.75 Total  Administrative Expenses 15.85 18.44 2.59

300.27 313.84 13.57 TOTAL  EXPENSES 329.42 314.19 (15.22)

46.22 32.73 13.49 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 43.74 32.66 11.08

31.44 32.49 1.05 MCO TAX 31.74 32.50 0.76

14.78 0.24 14.54 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 11.99 0.16 11.84

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
0.00 0.00 0.00 Gain on Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00

(3.37) (1.09) (2.28) Reserve Fund Projects/Community Grants (2.38) (1.10) (1.28)
(0.16) (0.27) 0.11 Health Home (0.43) (0.28) (0.15)

(3.53) (1.36) (2.16) TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (2.81) (1.38) (1.43)

11.25 (1.13) 12.38 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 9.19 (1.22) 10.41

88.3% 92.8% 4.6% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 89.5% 92.8% 3.3%

6.0% 7.1% 1.1% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 6.0% 7.1% 1.1%

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

136 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - 

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH APRIL 30, 2022

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 284,587 287,199 289,309 290,980 292,271 294,672 295,865

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 33,739,041 34,872,666 35,878,342 35,761,670 34,569,656 35,961,464 37,040,845

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 28,547,171 28,728,667 29,533,533 29,676,566 29,540,608 29,932,046 30,140,656
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 15,527,562 16,024,510 15,971,978 16,260,445 16,115,519 16,075,172 16,206,131

Premium - MCO Tax 9,805,142 9,876,747 9,961,634 10,025,153 10,069,582 10,136,079 10,229,218
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 14,734,613 14,811,749 22,138,233 16,337,340 16,361,944 16,554,814 16,726,476
Investment Earnings And Other Income 205,894 195,233 (408,458) (39,267) 567,469 (59,079) 131,645

Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 3,134 79,899 4,445 (29,149,066) 7,365 5,709 4,491
Rate/Income Adjustments 266,498 595,656 (93,658) (294,637) (458,866) 122,473 52,871

TOTAL  REVENUES 102,829,055   105,185,127   112,986,049   78,578,204     106,773,277   108,728,678   110,532,333   

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 15,642,095 15,744,708 16,190,717 15,305,367 15,819,470 17,895,535 17,549,058
   Other Professional Services 5,107,193 4,658,383 4,460,451 4,604,443 4,825,412 4,347,759 4,846,005

Emergency Room 4,480,205 5,023,372 5,040,670 4,833,831 4,472,304 3,735,609 4,506,067
   I n p a t  i e n t 18,419,878 20,578,157 20,739,625 20,542,490 20,581,248 20,303,427 23,207,054

   Reinsurance Expense 80,129 84,297 82,530 84,045 84,997 84,384 85,133
Outpatient Hospital 8,681,740 8,842,725 8,800,023 7,937,455 7,942,981 7,529,697 7,080,379

   Other  Medical 9,883,445 10,960,637 12,430,651 9,927,247 9,914,269 10,572,454 10,784,127
Pharmacy 9,412,697 9,349,484 10,442,688 9,774,211 10,298,442 9,913,574 10,236,384

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 540,715 540,715 545,673 552,862 552,862 -                      -                      
Hospital Directed Payments 14,734,613 14,811,759 22,138,233 16,337,330 16,361,944 16,554,814 16,726,476

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 3,134 597 3,943 (29,149,382) 7,365 (132,637) 4,491
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 71,855 58,763 46,953 (11,833) 34,433 20,737 8,907

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (85,946)           449,838          (2,226,487)      406,066          (55,915)           14,595            (924,120)
Total Medical Costs 86,971,753     91,103,435     98,695,670     61,144,132     90,839,812     90,839,948     94,109,961     

GROSS MARGIN 15,857,302     14,081,692     14,290,379     17,434,072     15,933,465     17,888,730     16,422,372     
Administrative:
   Compensation 2,691,957 2,748,394 2,731,289 2,805,915 2,781,896 2,791,543 2,746,218

Purchased Services 986,086 996,889 985,876 939,689 845,393 968,021 991,178
Supplies 131,712 57,943 85,576 156,626 193,504 (17,330) 58,257

Depreciation 426,541 422,382 425,837 425,522 427,805 427,804 424,376
   Other Administrative Expenses 248,235 230,567 233,637 274,638 214,396 443,524 348,575

Administrative Expense Adjustment (5,010)             (215)                (63,654)           (1,674)             (2,367)             3,540              300
Total  Administrative Expenses 4,479,521       4,455,960       4,398,561       4,600,716       4,460,627       4,617,102       4,568,904       

TOTAL  EXPENSES 91,451,274     95,559,395     103,094,231   65,744,848     95,300,439     95,457,050     98,678,865     

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 11,377,781 9,625,732 9,891,818 12,833,356 11,472,838 13,271,628 11,853,468

MCO TAX 8,905,080       8,905,142       8,904,648       9,894,054       9,894,055       9,894,054       9,894,054       

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 2,472,701 720,590 987,170 2,939,302 1,578,783 3,377,574 1,959,414

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (167,372)         (245,779)         (164,148)         (833,809)         (949,330)         (2,438,918)      (1,027,231)      

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 2,305,329 474,811 823,022 2,105,493 629,453 938,656 932,183

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 92.3% 94.9% 94.6% 90.9% 92.7% 90.7% 92.6%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.7% 5.5% 5.4% 5.7% 5.6% 5.6% 5.5%

APRIL      
2021

MAY        
2021

JUNE        
2021

JULY        
2021

AUGUST        
2021

SEPTEMBER        
2021

OCTOBER         
2021

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only

 

Page 4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

137 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - 

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH APRIL 30, 2022

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 296,989 298,205 309,342 310,281 312,490 314,691 3,876,881

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 37,111,335 36,899,197 37,009,614 37,126,546 36,539,594 36,762,722 469,272,692

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 31,001,586 30,241,720 29,968,453 29,945,915 29,350,530 29,812,384 386,419,835
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 16,254,790 16,506,513 14,953,594 14,858,906 14,791,754 14,924,745 204,471,619

Premium - MCO Tax 10,229,533 10,273,393 9,899,314 9,894,054 9,893,826 9,894,054 130,187,729
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 16,753,272 16,836,470 17,606,870 17,654,496 17,949,134 17,905,917 222,371,328
Investment Earnings And Other Income 157,659 (694,967) 329,573 86,457 (1,241,065) (326,288) (1,095,194)

Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 8,691 (3,586) 230,177 24,013 26,907,309 3,898 (1,873,521)
Rate/Income Adjustments 66,815 5,625 957,475 977,794 493,268 59,935 2,751,249

TOTAL  REVENUES 111,583,681   110,064,365   110,955,070   110,568,181   134,684,350   109,037,367   1,412,505,737

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 17,258,969 17,972,930 17,538,030 19,319,317 19,919,152 18,291,501 224,446,849
   Other Professional Services 4,829,415 4,344,076 5,041,033 4,902,710 5,254,779 5,361,545 62,583,204

Emergency Room 4,818,883 4,391,622 5,209,937 5,098,972 5,150,400 5,098,584 61,860,456
   I n p a t  i e n t 21,256,426 17,137,562 20,610,105 20,031,970 20,232,342 20,364,608 264,004,892

   Reinsurance Expense 86,151 86,147 53,660 53,896 57,686 56,409 979,464
Outpatient Hospital 7,793,785 6,083,159 8,214,215 8,223,126 8,686,122 8,458,833 104,274,240

   Other  Medical 12,549,269 11,502,354 17,263,621 17,534,988 15,788,879 16,341,907 165,453,848
Pharmacy 10,196,195 10,620,178 -                      -                      -                      -                      90,243,853

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive -                      1,420,000       464,013 465,422 465,421 472,037 6,019,720
Hospital Directed Payments 16,753,272 16,836,470 17,606,870 17,654,496 17,949,134 17,905,917 222,371,328

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 8,691 (3,586) 230,177 24,013 26,678,156 3,898 (2,321,140)
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 24,857 (44,256) 43,538 4,118 572,469 62,025 892,566

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (1,378,922) (1,022,824) 627 (1,010,781) (3,987,493) (2,812,496) (12,633,858)
Total Medical Costs 94,196,991     89,323,832     92,275,826     92,302,247     116,767,047   89,604,768     1,188,175,422

GROSS MARGIN 17,386,690     20,740,533     18,679,244     18,265,934     17,917,303     19,432,599     224,330,315
Administrative:
   Compensation 2,775,542 2,592,690 3,116,842 2,847,002 3,108,703 3,075,151 36,813,142       

Purchased Services 1,095,098 1,355,474 846,917 877,498 1,098,614 783,960 12,770,693       
Supplies 188,536 164,659 191,908 (8,268) 103,207 41,533 1,347,863         

Depreciation 716,552 746,072 571,126 571,126 571,126 570,835 6,727,104         
   Other Administrative Expenses 276,718 605,706 389,918 259,997 346,089 252,930 4,124,930         

Administrative Expense Adjustment 77,569 (194,326) (1,904) (44,283) 31,776 164,256 (35,992)             
Total  Administrative Expenses 5,130,015       5,270,275       5,114,807       4,503,072       5,259,515       4,888,665       61,747,740       

TOTAL  EXPENSES 99,327,006     94,594,107     97,390,633     96,805,319     122,026,562   94,493,433     1,249,923,162

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 12,256,675 15,470,258 13,564,437 13,762,862 12,657,788 14,543,934 162,582,575

MCO TAX 9,894,054       9,895,157       9,894,054       9,894,054       9,893,826       9,894,054       125,656,286

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 2,362,621 5,575,101 3,670,383 3,868,808 2,763,962 4,649,880 36,926,289

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (1,516,642)      (175,210)         (400,389)         (986,700)         (1,001,012)      (1,110,153)      (11,016,693)     

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 845,979 5,399,891 3,269,994 2,882,108 1,762,950 3,539,727 25,909,596

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 91.5% 87.4% 89.4% 89.9% 90.2% 88.3% 91.2%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 6.1% 6.4% 6.1% 5.4% 6.6% 6.0% 5.8%

APRIL        
2022

13 MONTH 
TOTAL

NOVEMBER         
2021

DECEMBER         
2021

JANUARY         
2022

FEBRUARY        
2022

MARCH        
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

138 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - PMPM   

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH APRIL 30, 2022

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 284,587 287,199 289,309 290,980 292,271 294,672 295,865

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 173.28 177.71 181.55 180.10 173.76 179.43 183.53

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 385.72 381.99 388.41 387.35 380.84 383.93 383.57
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 978.42 1,017.24 1,020.90 1,029.14 1,023.27 1,017.48 1,018.29

Premium - MCO Tax 34.45 34.39 34.43 34.45 34.45 34.40 34.57
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 51.78 51.57 76.52 56.15 55.98 56.18 56.53
Investment Earnings And Other Income 0.72 0.68 (1.41) (0.13) 1.94 (0.20) 0.44

Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 0.01 0.28 0.02 (100.18) 0.03 0.02 0.02

Rate/Income Adjustments 0.94 2.07 (0.32) (1.01) (1.57) 0.42 0.18

TOTAL  REVENUES 361.33            366.24            390.54            270.05            365.32            368.98            373.59            

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 54.96 54.82 55.96 52.60 54.13 60.73 59.31
   Other Professional Services 17.95 16.22 15.42 15.82 16.51 14.75 16.38

Emergency Room 15.74 17.49 17.42 16.61 15.30 12.68 15.23
   I n p a t  i e n t 64.72 71.65 71.69 70.60 70.42 68.90 78.44

   Reinsurance Expense 0.28 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29
Outpatient Hospital 30.51 30.79 30.42 27.28 27.18 25.55 23.93

   Other  Medical 34.73 38.16 42.97 34.12 33.92 35.88 36.45
Pharmacy 33.07 32.55 36.10 33.59 35.24 33.64 34.60

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 1.90 1.88 1.89 1.90 1.89 0.00 0.00
Hospital Directed Payments 51.78 51.57 76.52 56.15 55.98 56.18 56.53

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 0.01 0.00 0.01 (100.18) 0.03 (0.45) 0.02
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 0.25 0.20 0.16 (0.04) 0.12 0.07 0.03

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (0.30) 1.57 (7.70) 1.40 (0.19) 0.05 (3.12)
Total Medical Costs 305.61 317.21 341.14 210.13 310.81 308.27 318.08

GROSS MARGIN 55.72              49.03              49.39              59.92              54.52              60.71              55.51              
Administrative:
   Compensation 9.46 9.57 9.44 9.64 9.52 9.47 9.28

Purchased Services 3.46 3.47 3.41 3.23 2.89 3.29 3.35
Supplies 0.46 0.20 0.30 0.54 0.66 (0.06) 0.20

Depreciation 1.50 1.47 1.47 1.46 1.46 1.45 1.43
   Other Administrative Expenses 0.87 0.80 0.81 0.94 0.73 1.51 1.18

Administrative Expense Adjustment (0.02) (0.00) (0.22) (0.01) (0.01) 0.01 0.00
Total  Administrative Expenses 15.74 15.52 15.20 15.81 15.26 15.67 15.44

TOTAL  EXPENSES 321.35            332.73            356.35            225.94            326.07            323.94            333.53            

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 39.98              33.52              34.19              44.10              39.25              45.04              40.06              

MCO TAX 31.29 31.01 30.78 34.00 33.85 33.58 33.44

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 8.69                2.51                3.41                10.10              5.40                11.46              6.62                

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (0.59) (0.86) (0.57) (2.87) (3.25) (8.28) (3.47)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 8.10                1.65                2.84                7.24                2.15                3.19                3.15                

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 92.3% 94.9% 94.6% 90.9% 92.7% 90.7% 92.6%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 5.7% 5.5% 5.4% 5.7% 5.6% 5.6% 5.5%

APRIL          
2021

MAY             
2021

JUNE             
2021

JULY           
2021

AUGUST           
2021

SEPTEMBER           
2021

OCTOBER           
2021

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 6

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

139 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION BY MONTH - PMPM   

ROLLING 13 MONTHS
THROUGH APRIL 30, 2022

E N R O L L M E N T
M e m b e r s - MCAL 296,989 298,205 309,342 310,281 312,490 314,691 3,876,881

R E V E N U E S
Title  XIX - Medicaid - Family and Other 183.31 181.56 177.17 177.17 173.28 173.44 178.05

Title  XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 393.96 382.19 357.24 355.03 344.90 345.21 373.95
Title  XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 1,026.19 1,042.14 903.21 907.36 895.60 912.10 983.48

Premium - MCO Tax 34.44 34.45 32.00 31.89 31.66 31.44 33.58
Premium - Hospital Directed Payments 56.41 56.46 56.92 56.90 57.44 56.90 57.36
Investment Earnings And Other Income 0.53 (2.33) 1.07 0.28 (3.97) (1.04) (0.28)

Reinsurance Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rate Adjustments - Hospital Directed Payments 0.03 (0.01) 0.74 0.08 86.11 0.01 (0.48)

Rate/Income Adjustments 0.22 0.02 3.10 3.15 1.58 0.19 0.71

TOTAL  REVENUES 375.72     369.09     358.68     356.35     431.00     346.49     364.34     

E X P E N S E S
Medical Costs:

   Physician Services 58.11 60.27 56.69 62.26 63.74 58.13 57.89
   Other Professional Services 16.26 14.57 16.30 15.80 16.82 17.04 16.14

Emergency Room 16.23 14.73 16.84 16.43 16.48 16.20 15.96
   I n p a t  i e n t 71.57 57.47 66.63 64.56 64.75 64.71 68.10

   Reinsurance Expense 0.29 0.29 0.17 0.17 0.18 0.18 0.25
Outpatient Hospital 26.24 20.40 26.55 26.50 27.80 26.88 26.90

   Other  Medical 42.25 38.57 55.81 56.51 50.53 51.93 42.68
Pharmacy 34.33 35.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.28

   Pay for Performance Quality Incentive 0.00 4.76 1.50 1.50 1.49 1.50 1.55
Hospital Directed Payments 56.41 56.46 56.92 56.90 57.44 56.90 57.36

Hospital Directed Payment Adjustment 0.03 (0.01) 0.74 0.08 85.37 0.01 (0.60)
Non-Claims Expense Adjustment 0.08 (0.15) 0.14 0.01 1.83 0.20 0.23

   IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment (4.64) (3.43) 0.00 (3.26) (12.76) (8.94) (3.26)
Total Medical Costs 317.17 299.54 298.30 297.48 373.67 284.74 306.48

GROSS MARGIN 58.54    69.55    60.38    58.87    57.34    61.75    57.86    
Administrative:
   Compensation 9.35 8.69 10.08 9.18 9.95 9.77 9.50

Purchased Services 3.69 4.55 2.74 2.83 3.52 2.49 3.29
Supplies 0.63 0.55 0.62 (0.03) 0.33 0.13 0.35

Depreciation 2.41 2.50 1.85 1.84 1.83 1.81 1.74
   Other Administrative Expenses 0.93 2.03 1.26 0.84 1.11 0.80 1.06

Administrative Expense Adjustment 0.26 (0.65) (0.01) (0.14) 0.10 0.52 (0.01)
Total  Administrative Expenses 17.27 17.67 16.53 14.51 16.83 15.53 15.93

TOTAL  EXPENSES 334.45     317.21     314.83     311.99     390.50     300.27     322.40     

OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 41.27    51.88    43.85    44.36    40.51    46.22    41.94    

MCO TAX 33.31 33.18 31.98 31.89 31.66 31.44 32.41    

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NET OF TAX 7.96   18.70    11.87    12.47    8.84   14.78    9.52   

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) (5.11) (0.59) (1.29) (3.18) (3.20) (3.53) (2.84)     

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 2.85   18.11    10.57    9.29   5.64   11.25    6.68   

MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 91.5% 87.4% 89.4% 89.9% 90.2% 88.3% 91.2%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 6.1% 6.4% 6.1% 5.4% 6.6% 6.0% 5.8%

APRIL    
2022

13 MONTH 
TOTAL

NOVEMBER   
2021

DECEMBER   
2021

JANUARY    
2022

FEBRUARY    
2022

MARCH   
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

140 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - ALL COA YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

R E V E N U E S
Title XIX - Medicaid - Family & Other

27,411,135 26,549,212 861,923 Premium - Medi-Cal 108,735,046 105,302,481 3,432,565
2,639,574 2,764,572 (124,998) Premium - Maternity Kick 10,183,357 11,058,289 (874,932)

519,369                465,655                53,714 Premium - Enhanced Care Management 2,056,123 1,850,866 205,257
138,344                130,032                8,312 Premium - Major Organ Transplant 548,779 516,240 32,539
802,904                487,014                315,890 Premium - Cal AIM 3,208,881             1,929,822 1,279,059
743,468                752,073                (8,605) Premium - BHT Kick 2,504,645             2,980,136 (475,491)

4,042,514             3,987,103             55,411                  Premium - Provider Enhancement 16,045,622           15,800,576 245,046
207,552                201,792                5,760                    Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 823,718                800,046 23,672
151,587                102,370                49,217                  Premium - Behavorial Health Integration Program 1,821,286             405,646 1,415,640
(19,008)                 -                            (19,008)                 Premium -  Vaccine Incentive 1,013,588             -                            1,013,588             
125,283                107,892                17,391 Other 497,431 427,606 69,825

36,762,722 35,547,716 1,215,006 Total Title XIX - Medicaid - Family & Other 147,438,476 141,071,709 6,366,767
Title XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members

25,780,668 24,624,829           1,155,839 Premium - Medi-Cal 102,424,462 97,769,021 4,655,441
584,906 234,964                349,942 Premium - Maternity Kick 2,174,649 939,856 1,234,793
917,676                825,263                92,413 Premium - Enhanced Care Management 3,640,810 3,276,366 364,444
218,876                206,115                12,761 Premium - Major Organ Transplant 869,841 818,295 51,546
323,876                452,435                (128,559) Premium - Cal AIM 1,295,582             1,796,372 (500,790)

-                            -                            -                            Premium - BHT Kick 3,165 -                            3,165
1,661,698             1,622,584             39,114                  Premium - Provider Enhancement 6,606,449 6,442,396 164,053

215,502                205,431                10,071                  Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 856,690                815,653 41,037                  
61,761                  95,101                  (33,340)                 Premium - Behavorial Health Integration Program 733,884                377,595 356,289                
13,742                  -                            13,742 Premium -  Vaccine Incentive 338,109                -                            338,109
33,679                  28,872                  4,807 Other 133,641                114,480 19,161

29,812,384 28,295,595 1,516,789 Total Title XIX - Medicaid - Expansion Members 119,077,282 112,350,035 6,727,247
Title XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members

12,993,900 12,580,893 413,008 Premium - Medi-Cal 51,768,804 49,846,721 1,922,084
477,053                452,580 24,473 Premium - Enhanced Care Management 1,899,577 1,793,166 106,411
148,423                143,895 4,528 Premium - Major Organ Transplant 591,332                570,126 21,206

62,571                  231,135 (168,564)               Premium - Cal AIM 252,941 915,780 (662,839)
597,043                764,452                (167,409)               Premium - BHT Kick 2,288,962 3,028,831 (739,869)
485,598                470,212                15,386                  Premium - Provider Enhancement 1,934,665             1,863,025 71,640
145,649                141,520                4,129                    Premium - Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 580,278                560,716 19,562

11,702                  48,584                  (36,882)                 Premium - Behavorial Health Integration Program 142,896 192,495 (49,599)
2,806                    -                            2,806                    Premium -  Vaccine Incentive 69,544 -                            69,544                  

14,924,745 14,833,270 91,475 Total Title XIX - Medicaid - SPD Members 59,528,999 58,770,859 758,140

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

141 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS - ALL COA YEAR-TO-DATE

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
4,216,012 3,930,319 (285,693) Primary Care Physician Services 15,509,193 15,582,371 73,178

12,603,720 11,541,912 (1,061,808) Referral Specialty Services 49,952,679 45,771,650 (4,181,029)
1,462,769             1,611,833 149,064 Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 9,570,128 6,390,583 (3,179,545)

9,000                    9,000 -                           Hospital Admitting Team 36,000 36,000 -                           

18,291,501 17,093,064 (1,198,437) TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 75,068,000 67,780,604 (7,287,396)

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
313,381                320,937 7,556 Vision Service Capitation 1,231,394 1,272,398 41,004

1,799,307             2,154,062 354,755 Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 7,418,612 8,616,248 1,197,636
1,406,426             1,516,525 110,099 Behavior Health Treatment 4,960,363 6,008,967 1,048,604

134,047                152,162 18,115 Mental Health Services 810,302 603,266 (207,036)
1,708,384             1,667,533 (40,851) Other Professional Services 6,139,396            6,613,365 473,969

5,361,545 5,811,218 449,673 TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 20,560,067 23,114,244 2,554,177

5,098,584 5,562,916 464,332 EMERGENCY ROOM 20,557,893 22,057,613 1,499,720

20,364,608 19,979,576 (385,032) INPATIENT HOSPITAL 81,239,025 79,233,069 (2,005,956)

56,409                  54,972 (1,437) REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 221,651               217,944 (3,707)

8,458,833 8,493,763 34,930 OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 33,582,296 33,683,632 101,336

OTHER MEDICAL  
1,466,846 1,599,501 132,655 Ambulance and NEMT 5,420,959 6,341,410 920,451

781,545 689,522 (92,023) Home Health Services & CBAS 3,170,573 2,733,410 (437,163)
724,744 1,106,708 381,964 Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 2,752,063 4,426,832 1,674,769

1,975,528 1,440,805 (534,723) Long Term/SNF/Hospice 7,169,364 5,712,149 (1,457,215)
5,878,051             5,802,604 (75,447)                Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 23,392,672          23,004,801 (387,871)

354,994                521,306 166,312                Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 1,581,984            2,067,597 485,613
136,387                -                           (136,387)              Vaccine Incentive Program Expense 3,081,552            -                           (3,081,552)
225,048                246,055 21,007                  Behaviorial Health Integration Program 2,698,065            975,737                (1,722,328)

1,818,393             1,743,498 (74,895)                Enhanced Care Management 7,224,934            6,920,396             (304,538)
480,362                479,640 (722)                     Major Organ Transplant 1,923,019            1,902,088             (20,931)

1,285,346             1,170,584 (114,762)              Cal AIM Incentive Programs 4,873,739            4,641,976             (231,763)
1,214,663             904,583 (310,080)              DME/Rebates 3,640,471            3,586,085             (54,386)

16,341,907 15,704,807 (637,100) TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 66,929,395 62,312,481 (4,616,914)

472,037                458,100                (13,937)                PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 1,866,893            1,816,200             (50,693)

17,905,917           17,105,775           (800,142)              HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 71,116,417          67,876,976           (3,239,441)

3,898                    -                           (3,898)                  HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 26,936,244          -                           (26,936,244)         

62,025                  -                           (62,025)                NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 682,150               -                           (682,150)

(2,812,496)           -                           2,812,496             IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT (7,810,143)           -                           7,810,143             

89,604,768 90,264,192 659,424                Total Medical Costs 390,949,888 358,092,763 (32,857,125)

* Medical costs per DMHC regulations KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 9

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

142 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS - ALL COA - PMPM YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
13.40 12.87 (0.53) Primary Care Physician Services 12.44 12.87 0.43
40.05 37.79 (2.26) Referral Specialty Services 40.06 37.80 (2.26)
4.65 5.28 0.63 Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 7.68 5.28 (2.40)
0.03 0.03 0.00 Hospital Admitting Team 0.03 0.03 0.00

58.13 55.97 (2.16) TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 60.21 55.98 (4.23)
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

1.00 1.05 0.06 Vision Service Capitation 0.99 1.05 0.06
5.72 7.05 1.34 Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 5.95 7.12 1.17
4.47 4.97 0.50 Behavior Health Treatment 3.98 4.96 0.98
0.43 0.50 0.07 Mental Health Services 0.65 0.50 (0.15)
5.43 5.46 0.03 Other Professional Services 4.92 5.46 0.54
17.04 19.03 1.99 TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16.49 19.09 2.60

16.20 18.22 2.01 EMERGENCY ROOM 16.49 18.22 1.73
64.71 65.42 0.71 INPATIENT HOSPITAL 65.16 65.44 0.28
0.18 0.18 0.00 REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 0.18 0.18 0.00

26.88 27.81 0.93 OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 26.93 27.82 0.88
OTHER MEDICAL  

4.66 5.24 0.58 Ambulance and NEMT 4.35 5.24 0.89
2.48 2.26 (0.23) Home Health Services & CBAS 2.54 2.26 (0.29)
2.30 3.62 1.32 Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 2.21 3.66 1.45
6.28 4.72 (1.56) Long Term/SNF/Hospice 5.75 4.72 (1.03)

18.68 19.00 0.32 Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 18.76 19.00 0.24
1.13 1.71 0.58 Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 1.27 1.71 0.44
0.43 0.00 (0.43) Vaccine Incentive Program Expense 2.47 0.00 (2.47)
0.72 0.81 0.09 Behaviorial Health Integration Program 2.16 0.81 (1.36)
5.78 5.71 (0.07) Enhanced Care Management 5.79 5.72 (0.08)
1.53 1.57 0.04 Major Organ Transplant 1.54 1.57 0.03
4.08 3.83 (0.25) Cal AIM Incentive Programs 3.91 3.83 (0.08)
3.86 2.96 (0.90) DME 2.92 2.96 0.04

51.93 51.42 (0.51) TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 53.68 51.46 (2.22)
1.50                      1.50                      (0.00) PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 1.50                      1.50                      0.00

56.90                    56.01 (0.89) HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 57.04                    56.06 (0.98)
0.01 0.00 (0.01) HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 21.60 0.00 (21.60)
0.20                      0.00 (0.20)                     NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 0.55                      0.00 (0.55)                    

(8.94)                    0.00 8.94                      IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT (6.26)                    0.00 6.26                      
284.74 295.56 10.82                    Total Medical Costs 313.56 295.75 (17.81)

* Medical costs per DMHC regulations 
KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 10

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

143 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS BY MONTH 
THROUGH APRIL 30, 2022

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Primary Care Physician Services 3,472,901 3,950,940 3,869,340 4,216,012 15,509,193

Referral Specialty Services 11,390,029 12,825,148 13,133,782 12,603,720 49,952,679
Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 2,665,800 2,534,829 2,906,730 1,462,769 9,570,128

Hospital Admitting Team 9,300 8,400 9,300 9,000 36,000

TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 17,538,030 19,319,317 19,919,152 18,291,501 75,068,000

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Vision Service Capitation 298,113 299,421 320,479 313,381 1,231,394           

Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 1,874,290 1,814,144 1,930,871 1,799,307 7,418,612
Behavior Health Treatment 1,143,733 984,520 1,425,684 1,406,426 4,960,363           

Mental Health Services 385,915 151,598 138,742 134,047 810,302              
Other Professional Services 1,338,982 1,653,027 1,439,003 1,708,384 6,139,396           

TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,041,033 4,902,710 5,254,779 5,361,545 20,560,067

EMERGENCY ROOM 5,209,937 5,098,972 5,150,400 5,098,584 20,557,893

INPATIENT HOSPITAL 20,610,105 20,031,970 20,232,342 20,364,608 81,239,025

REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 53,660 53,896 57,686 56,409 221,651

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 8,214,215 8,223,126 8,686,122 8,458,833 33,582,296

OTHER MEDICAL  
Ambulance and NEMT 1,321,069 1,293,500 1,339,544 1,466,846 5,420,959

Home Health Services & CBAS 733,519 813,833 841,676 781,545 3,170,573
Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 767,373 755,405 504,541 724,744 2,752,063

Long Term/SNF/Hospice 1,585,601 1,669,982 1,938,253 1,975,528 7,169,364
Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 5,806,204 5,819,707 5,888,710 5,878,051 23,392,672
Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 463,070 463,069 300,851 354,994 1,581,984

Vaccine Incentive Program Expense 1,143,595 1,628,354 173,216 136,387 3,081,552
Behaviorial Health Integration Program 824,339 824,339 824,339 225,048 2,698,065

Enhanced Care Management 2,023,406 1,561,486 1,821,649 1,818,393 7,224,934
Major Organ Transplant 472,866 473,613 496,178 480,362 1,923,019

Cal AIM Incentive Programs 1,241,196 1,257,731 1,089,466 1,285,346 4,873,739
DME 881,383 973,969 570,456 1,214,663 3,640,471

TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 17,263,621 17,534,988 15,788,879 16,341,907 66,929,395

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 464,013               465,422               465,421              472,037              1,866,893           

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 17,606,870 17,654,496 17,949,134 17,905,917 71,116,417         

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 230,177               24,013                 26,678,156         3,898                  26,936,244         

NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 43,538                 4,118                   572,469              62,025                682,150              

IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT 627                      (1,010,781)          (3,987,493)          (2,812,496)          (7,810,143)         

Total Medical Costs 92,275,826 92,302,247 116,767,047 89,604,769 390,949,888

JANUARY    
2022

FEBRUARY    
2022

MARCH        
2022

APRIL           
2022

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only

Page 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

144 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS
MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF MEDICAL COSTS BY MONTH - PMPM
THROUGH APRIL 30, 2022

PHYSICIAN SERVICES
Primary Care Physician Services 11.23 12.73 12.38 13.40 12.44

Referral Specialty Services 36.82 41.33 42.03 40.05 40.06
Urgent Care & After Hours Advise 8.62 8.17 9.30 4.65 7.68

Hospital Admitting Team 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03

TOTAL PHYSICIAN SERVICES 56.69 62.26 63.74 58.13 60.21

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Vision Service Capitation 0.96 0.96 1.03                1.00 0.99

Medical Departments - UM Allocation * 6.06 5.85 6.18 5.72 5.95
Behavior Health Treatment 3.70 3.17 4.56                4.47 3.98

Mental Health Services 1.25 0.49 0.44                0.43 0.65
Other Professional Services 4.33 5.33 4.60                5.43 4.92

TOTAL OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16.30 15.80 16.82 17.04 16.49

EMERGENCY ROOM 16.84 16.43 16.48 16.20 16.49

INPATIENT HOSPITAL 66.63 64.56 64.75 64.71 65.16

REINSURANCE EXPENSE PREMIUM 0.17 0.17 0.18 0.18 0.18

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES 26.55 26.50 27.80 26.88 26.93

OTHER MEDICAL  
Ambulance and NEMT 4.27 4.17 4.29 4.66 4.35

Home Health Services & CBAS 2.37 2.62 2.69 2.48 2.54
Utilization and Quality Review Expenses 2.48 2.43 1.61 2.30 2.21

Long Term/SNF/Hospice 5.13 5.38 6.20 6.28 5.75
Provider Enhancement Expense - Prop. 56 18.77 18.76 18.84 18.68 18.76
Provider Enhancement Expense - GEMT 1.50 1.49 0.96 1.13 1.27

Vaccine Incentive Program Expense 3.70 5.25 0.55 0.43 2.47
Behaviorial Health Integration Program 2.66 2.66 2.64 0.72 2.16

Enhanced Care Management 6.54 5.03 5.83 5.78 5.79
Major Organ Transplant 1.53 1.53 1.59 1.53 1.54

Cal AIM Incentive Programs 4.01 4.05 3.49 4.08 3.91
DME 2.85 3.14 1.83 3.86 2.92

TOTAL OTHER MEDICAL 55.81 56.51 50.53 51.93 53.68

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE QUALITY INCENTIVE 1.50 1.50 1.49 1.50 1.50

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENTS 56.92 56.90 57.44 56.90 57.04

HOSPITAL DIRECTED PAYMENT ADJUSTMENT 0.74 0.08 85.37 0.01 21.60

NON-CLAIMS EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 0.14 0.01 1.83 0.20 0.55

IBNR, INCENTIVE, AND PAID CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT 0.00 (3.26) (12.76) (8.94) (6.26)

Total Medical Costs 298.30 297.48 373.67 284.74 313.56

JANUARY    
2022

FEBRUARY    
2022

MARCH        
2022

APRIL           
2022

YEAR TO 
DATE             
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only

Page 12

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

145 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

MEDI-CAL

CURRENT  MONTH SCHEDULE OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES BY DEPT YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

446,418 459,798 13,380 110 - Executive 1,703,755 1,839,191 135,436

163,976 234,469 70,493 210 - Accounting 829,009 937,876 108,867

352,426          359,967 7,541 220 - Management Information Systems 1,264,708 1,439,868 175,160

45,508            54,298 8,790 221 - Business Intelligence 156,071        217,192 61,121

265,813          383,664 117,851 222 - Enterprise Development 1,110,931 1,534,656 423,725

343,776 533,193 189,417 225 - Infrastructure 1,781,789 2,132,772 350,983

559,648 615,321 55,673 230 - Claims 2,282,038 2,461,284 179,246

123,662 187,947 64,285 240 - Project Management 622,222 751,788 129,566

132,502 180,989 48,487 310 - Health Services - Utilization Management 526,825 723,956 197,131

186 14,039 13,853 311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement 15,918          56,156 40,238

310                 513 203                 312 - Health Services - Education 2,664            2,052 (612)

36,385 50,828 14,443 313- Pharmacy 151,804 203,312 51,508

12,005            2,308               (9,697)             314 - Enhanced Care Management 15,546          9,232                 (6,314)

64,161            74,558 10,397 316 -Population Health Management 255,128        298,232 43,104

17                   333 316                 317 - Community Based Services 63                 1,332                 1,269            

269,804 359,942 90,138 320 - Provider Network Management 1,250,047 1,439,768 189,721

644,994 871,663 226,669 330 - Member Services 2,723,506 3,486,652 763,146

735,005 721,857 (13,148) 340 - Corporate Services 2,985,532 2,887,428 (98,104)

82,269 97,177 14,908 360 - Audit & Investigative Services 292,937 388,708 95,771

38,254            92,450 54,196 410 - Advertising Media 133,416 369,800 236,384

65,913 76,696 10,783 420 - Sales/Marketing/Public Relations 254,230 306,784 52,554

341,377 303,042 (38,335) 510 - Human Resourses 1,258,075 1,212,168 (45,907)

164,256          (92,324)            (256,580)          Administrative Expense Adjustment 149,845        (369,296)            (519,141)

4,888,665       5,582,728        694,063 Total Administrative Expenses 19,766,059 22,330,911 2,564,852

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 13

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

146 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

MEDI-CAL

SCHEDULE OF ADMIN EXPENSES BY DEPT BY MONTH 
FOR THE MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2022

110 - Executive 424,308 403,286 429,743 446,418 1,703,755

210 - Accounting 233,241 178,928 252,864 163,976 829,009

220 - Management Information Systems (MIS) 335,777 238,917 337,588 352,426 1,264,708

221 - Business Intelligence 13,042 65,687 31,834 45,508 156,071    

222 - Enterprise Development 307,654 250,898 286,566 265,813 1,110,931

225 - Infrastructure 473,799 427,685 536,529 343,776 1,781,789

230 - Claims 582,040 548,583 591,767 559,648 2,282,038

240 - Project Management 171,917 152,433 174,210 123,662 622,222

310 - Health Services - Utilization Management 139,536 126,622 128,165 132,502 526,825

311 - Health Services - Quality Improvement 277 15,545 (90) 186 15,918

312 - Health Services - Education - 180 2,174 310 2,664  

313- Pharmacy 39,824 36,716 38,879 36,385 151,804

314 - Enhanced Care Management 3,281 241 19 12,005 15,546  

316 -Population Health Management 65,121 62,696 63,150 64,161 255,128

317 - Community Based Services - 24 22 17 63  

320 - Provider Network Management 327,923 326,761 325,559 269,804 1,250,047

330 - Member Services 754,477 623,424 700,611 644,994 2,723,506

340 - Corporate Services 786,930 685,514 778,083 735,005 2,985,532

360 - Audit & Investigative Services 69,757 69,895 71,016 82,269 292,937

410 - Advertising Media 11,825 27,353 55,984 38,254 133,416

420 - Sales/Marketing/Public Relations 66,531 51,460 70,326 65,913 254,230

510 - Human Resourses 309,451 254,507 352,740 341,377 1,258,075

Total Department Expenses 5,116,711  4,547,355  5,227,739  4,724,409  19,616,214  

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT (1,904)   (44,283)  31,776  164,256  149,845  

Total Administrative Expenses 5,114,807 4,503,072 5,259,515 4,888,665 19,766,059

JANUARY  
2022

FEBRUARY 
2022

MARCH 
2022

APRIL  
2022

YEAR TO 
DATE 
2022

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 14

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

147 / 194



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
GROUP HEALTH PLAN - HFAM
BALANCE SHEET STATEMENT

AS OF APRIL 30, 2022
ASSETS APRIL 2022 MARCH 2022 INC(DEC)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,139,898$      1,139,004$  894    

Interest Receivable 200    894     (694)  
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,140,098$      1,139,898$  200$    

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Other Liabilities -     - -    
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES -$ -$  -$    

NET POSITION:
Net Position- Beg. of Year 1,136,102 1,136,102 -    

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position - Current Year 3,996     3,796  200    
Total Net Position 1,140,098$      1,139,898$      200$    

    TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 1,140,098$      1,139,898$      200$    

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 15

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

148 / 194



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
GROUP HEALTH PLAN - HFAM

CURRENT MONTH
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION YEAR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE FOR THE MONTH ENDED APRIL 30, 2022 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

E N R O L L M E N T

-    -  -   M e m b e r s -    -  -   

R E V E N U E S

-    -  -   Premium -    -  -   
200  - 200 I n t e r e s t 1,094 - 1,094

-    -  -   Other Investment Income 2,902  - 2,902 

200  - 200 TOTAL  REVENUES 3,996 - 3,996

E X P E N S E S

Medical Costs
-    -  -   IBNR and Paid Claims Adjustment -    -  -   
-    -  -   Total Medical Costs -    -  -   

200  - 200 GROSS MARGIN 3,996 - 3,996

Administrative
-    -  -      Management Fee Expense and Other Admin Exp -    -  -   
-    -  -   Total  Administrative Expenses -    -  -   

-    -  -   TOTAL  EXPENSES -    -  -   

200  - 200 OPERATING  INCOME (LOSS) 3,996 - 3,996

-    -  -   TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) -    -  -   

200  - 200 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 3,996 - 3,996

0% 0% 0% MEDICAL LOSS RATIO 0% 0% 0%

0% 0% 0% ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE RATIO 0% 0% 0%

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only Page 16

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

149 / 194



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

MONTHLY MEMBERS COUNT

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

2022 MEMBER

MEDI-CAL   MONTHS JAN'22 FEB'22 MAR'22 APR'22

ADULT AND FAMILY

ADULT 244,695 60,708 60,882 61,379 61,726
CHILD  560,201 139,223 139,605 140,344 141,029
SUB-TOTAL ADULT & FAMILY 804,896 199,931 200,487 201,723 202,755

OTHER MEMBERS

PARTIAL DUALS - FAMILY 3,232 824 801 811 796
PARTIAL DUALS - CHILD 0 0 0 0 0
PARTIAL DUALS - BCCTP 28 4 13 6 5

FULL DUALS (SPD)
SPD FULL DUALS 33,142 8,138 8,257 8,336 8,411

SUBTOTAL OTHER MEMBERS 36,402 8,966 9,071 9,153 9,212

TOTAL FAMILY & OTHER 841,298 208,897 209,558 210,876 211,967

SPD
SPD (AGED AND DISABLED) 65,811 16,556 16,376 16,516 16,363

MEDI-CAL EXPANSION
ACA Expansion Adult-Citizen 334,867 82,803 83,199 83,828 85,037
ACA Expansion Duals 4,828 1,086 1,148 1,270 1,324
SUB-TOTAL MED-CAL EXPANSION 339,695 83,889 84,347 85,098 86,361

TOTAL KAISER 52,479 12,787 13,032 13,253 13,407

TOTAL MEDI-CAL MEMBERS 1,299,283 322,129 323,313 325,743 328,098

KHS6/1/2022
Management Use Only

Page 17

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

150 / 194



February AP Vendor Report 

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.   Vendor Name Current Month

Year- to -
Date   Description   Department

T4722 COGNIZANT TRIZETTO SOFTWARE GROUP, INC. 758,009.84 819,101.21 JAN. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES & ANNUAL 
LICENSING

VARIOUS

T5111 ENTISYS 360 725,583.85 750,171.53 ACROPOLIS ANNUAL LICENSE 2022 MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T1045 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH - HMO 499,691.88 982,342.34 FEB., 2022 EMPLOYEE HMO HEALTH BENEFITS 
PREMIUM

VARIOUS

T4350 COMPUTER ENTERPRISE INC. 344,476.76 567,130.30 JAN. 2022  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES / CONSULTING 
SERVICES 

VARIOUS

T4391 OMNI FAMILY HEALTH **** 293,254.60 293,254.60 JUN. - DEC 2021 HEALTH HOMES GRANT COMMUNITY GRANTS

T4982 NGC US, LLC 272,860.99 472,860.99 PREFUND  MEMBER INCENTIVES - COVID 19 
INCENTIVE PROGRAM

PROVIDER NETWORK MANAGEMENT

T4237 FLUIDEDGE CONSULTING, INC. 119,294.60 199,517.10 DEC. 2021 & JAN. 2022 CONSULTING 
SERVICES/UPDATE TO STANDARD BUSINESS 
REPORTING-CALAIM EXPANSION

VARIOUS

T4733 UNITED STAFFING ASSOCIATES 79,645.46 137,955.00 JAN. 2022 TEMPORARY HELP  - (8) MS; (1) HHP; (1) HE; 
(1) UM

VARIOUS

T4657 DAPONDE SIMPSON ROWE PC 66,939.31 101,290.81 DEC. 2021 & JAN. 2022 LEGAL FEES VARIOUS

T1180 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC. 61,207.24 119,440.19 JAN. 2022 INTERPRETATION SERVICES MEMBER SERVICES

T1408 DELL MARKETING L.P.  59,248.01 530,011.03 HARDWARE - 25 LATITUDE 5420 W/DOCKING 
STATIONS &  16 OPTIPLEX MICO W/ADAPTORS

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE 

T5376 KCHCC **** 53,700.00 53,700.00 JAN - JUNE 2022 COVID-19 VACCINE CAMPAIGN 
GRANT

HEALTH EDUCATION

1 of 4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

151 / 194



February AP Vendor Report 

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.   Vendor Name Current Month

Year- to -
Date   Description   Department

T2933 SIERRA PRINTERS, INC **** 53,207.43 59,264.26 PRINTING OF MEMBER EDUCATION 
MATERIAL/PROVIDER DIRECTORY/BUSINESS CARDS

VARIOUS

T4585 DELANO UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT **** 50,000.00 50,000.00 COVID-19 VACCINE CAMPAIGN GRANT HEALTH EDUCATION

T4538 CHANGE HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, LLC 48,356.09 72,776.03 DEC. 2021  & JAN. 2022 EDI CLAIM PROCESSING CLAIMS

T5337 CAZADOR CONSULTING GROUP INC 47,082.70 47,082.70 JAN. 2022 TEMPORARY HELP  - (4) MS; (1) UM VARIOUS

T5022 SVAM INTERNATIONAL INC 43,714.00 89,001.00 NOV. & DEC. 2021 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IT BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

T2458 HEALTHCARE FINANCIAL, INC **** 43,500.00 43,500.00 DEC. 2021 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

T5340 GARTNER INC **** 42,391.67 42,391.67 ANNUAL LEADERS INDIVIDUAL ACCESS ADVISOR - 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

MIS ADMINISTRATION

T4582 HEALTHX, INC. 41,576.00 83,152.00 FEB. 2022 MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT FEES - 
PROVIDER AND MEMBER PORTAL

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5421 PREMIER ACCESS INSURANCE COMPANY 36,464.08 72,630.37 FEB., 2022 EMPLOYEE DENTAL BENEFITS PREMIUM VARIOUS

T5420 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 28,704.89 39,582.60 FSA EMPLOYEEE BENEFIT FEB 2022 VARIOUS

T4699 ZEOMEGA 26,850.00 38,850.00 JAN. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT  

T4193 STRIA LLC  26,225.37 73,946.94 JAN. 2022 OCR SERVICES AND PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES  

VARIOUS

T5333 CENTRAL CALIFORNIA ASTHMA COLLABORATIVE 23,523.70 39,890.49 DEC. 2021 & JAN. 2022 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM COMMUNITY GRANTS 

T5005 CRAYON SOFTWARE EXPERTS LLC 23,280.84 233,512.45 DEC. 2021 ESD AZURE OVERAGE MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

2 of 4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

152 / 194



February AP Vendor Report 

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.   Vendor Name Current Month

Year- to -
Date   Description   Department

T3449 CDW GOVERNMENT 23,229.27 23,229.27 HEADSETS, CABLES & ADOBE LICENSES  MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T1861 CERIDIAN HCM, INC. 23,022.98 50,500.98 DEC. 2021 & JAN. & FEB. 2022 MONTHLY 
SUBSCRIPTION FEES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES/ 
DAYFORCE HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

HUMAN RESOURCES

T2167 PG&E  22,298.09 43,832.87 FEB 2022 USAGE / UTILITIES CORPORATE SERVICES

T5292 ALL'S WELL HEALTH CARE SERVICES **** 22,165.40 22,165.40 JAN. 2022 TEMPORARY HELP VARIOUS

T3011 OFFICE ALLY, INC 20,007.00 39,587.00 JAN. 2022  EDI CLAIM PROCESSING CLAIMS

T4731 LOGMEIN USA, INC. **** 17,860.81 17,860.81 JAN. 2022 INTERNET SERVICES MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4496 VOX NETWORK SOLUTIONS, INC **** 17,534.37 27,319.17 TELSTRAT LICENSES & ANNUAL HOSTING MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4460 PAYSPAN, INC 16,830.12 35,070.78 JAN. 2022 ELECTRONIC CLAIMS/PAYMENTS FINANCE

T5076 MERIDIAN HEALTH SYSTEMS, P.C. 16,770.00 33,800.00 JAN. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T5300 CENTRAL VALLEY OCCUPATION MEDICAL GROUP, 
INC ****

16,160.00 24,160.00 DEC. 2021 & JAN. 2022 COVID-19 TESTING HUMAN RESOURCES

T1128 HALL LETTER SHOP  15,202.46 46,233.30 MEMBER COVID -19 FLYER & MAIL PREP & NEW 
MEMBER PACKETS

VARIOUS

T5411 EVA C BUCH **** 15,127.75 15,127.75 DEC. 2021 & JAN. 2022 RN REMOTE HOURS UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T4165 SHI INTERNATIONAL CO. **** 15,120.28 15,120.28 HARDWARE - 2 JUNNIPER NETWORK SWITCHES WITH 
SUPPORT, 25 CISCO UNITY CONN & ENHANCEMENT, 
75 DOU MFA SECURITY LICENSES

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4563 SPH ANALYTICS 14,755.50 26,127.90 INITIAL 75% 2022 PROVIDER SATISFACTION SURVEYS MEMBER SERVICES

3 of 4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

153 / 194



February AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Current Month

Year- to -
Date           Description   Department

T5145 CCS ENGINEERING FRESNO INC. 13,530.00 31,780.00 FEB. 2022 JANITORIAL & ADDITIONAL DAY PORTER CORPORATE SERVICES

T5329 RELAY NETWORK, LLC **** 13,333.34 13,333.34 DEC. 2021 & JAN. 2022 TEXT MESSAGING 
SUBSCRIPTION 

CAPITAL PROJECT

T1005 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT 12,307.88 23,816.65 JAN. 2022 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM VARIOUS

T5322 MANINDER KHALSA 11,570.00 23,172.50 JAN. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T5434 CHARGEPOINT, INC. **** 10,864.00 10,864.00 EV CHARGERS 2YR MAINTENANCE CORPORATE SERVICES

T2726 DST PHARMACY SOLUTIONS, INC. 10,350.74 138,566.76 JAN. 2022 PHARMACY CLAIMS PHARMACY

4,196,829.30

TOTAL VENDORS OVER $10,000 4,196,829.30

TOTAL VENDORS UNDER $10,000  230,107.56

TOTAL VENDOR EXPENSES- FEBRUARY 4,426,936.86$         

Note:
****New vendors over $10,000 for the month of February

4 of 4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

154 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department

T1045 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH - HMO 982,342.34 EMPLOYEE HMO HEALTH BENEFITS PREMIUM VARIOUS

T4722 COGNIZANT TRIZETTO SOFTWARE GROUP, INC. 819,101.21 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES & ANNUAL LICENSING VARIOUS

T5111 ENTISYS 360 750,171.53 ACROPOLIS ANNUAL LICENSE 2022 MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4350 COMPUTER ENTERPRISE INC. 567,130.30 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES / CONSULTING 
SERVICES 

VARIOUS

T1408 DELL MARKETING L.P.  530,011.03 HARDWARE & COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSE 
FEES

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE 

T4982 NGC US, LLC 472,860.99 PREFUND  MEMBER INCENTIVES - COVID 19 
INCENTIVE PROGRAM

PROVIDER NETWORK MANAGEMENT

T4391 OMNI FAMILY HEALTH 293,254.60 HEALTH HOMES GRANT COMMUNITY GRANTS

T5005 CRAYON SOFTWARE EXPERTS LLC 233,512.45 ANNUAL SOFTWARE LICENSE AND ESD AZURE 
OVERAGE

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4237 FLUIDEDGE CONSULTING, INC. 199,517.10 CONSULTING SERVICES/UPDATE TO STANDARD 
BUSINESS REPORTING-CALAIM EXPANSION

VARIOUS

T2469 DST HEALTH SOLUTIONS, LLC. 156,427.30 ANNUAL ACG LICENSE & SUPPORT BUSINESS INTELLEGENCE

T2726 DST PHARMACY SOLUTIONS, INC. 138,566.76 PHARMACY CLAIMS PHARMACY

T4733 UNITED STAFFING ASSOCIATES 137,955.00 TEMPORARY HELP VARIOUS

1 of 7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

155 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T1180 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC. 119,440.19 INTERPRETATION SERVICES MEMBER SERVICES

T4657 DAPONDE SIMPSON ROWE PC 101,290.81 LEGAL FEES VARIOUS

T5022 SVAM INTERNATIONAL INC 89,001.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IT BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

T4582 HEALTHX, INC. 83,152.00 MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT FEES - PROVIDER 
AND MEMBER PORTAL

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T2584 UNITED STATES POSTAL SVC. - HASLER 80,000.00 POSTAGE (METER) FUND CORPORATE SERVICES

T4193 STRIA LLC  73,946.94 OCR SERVICES AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  VARIOUS

T4054 ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY AFFILIATED PLANS 73,600.00 2022 ANNUAL DUES ASSESSMENT  ADMINISTRATION

T4538 CHANGE HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, LLC 72,776.03 EDI CLAIM PROCESSING (EMDEON) CLAIMS

T5421 PREMIER ACCESS INSURANCE COMPANY 72,630.37 EMPLOYEE DENTAL BENEFITS PREMIUM VARIOUS

T4686 CENTRIC HEALTH 71,141.74  2021/2022 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM COMMUNITY GRANTS 

T4963 LINKEDIN CORPORATION 59,650.50 ANNUAL ONLINE TRAINING FOR ALL EMPLOYEES HUMAN RESOURCES

T2933 SIERRA PRINTERS, INC 59,264.26 PRINTING OF MEMBER EDUCATION 
MATERIAL/PROVIDER DIRECTORY/BUSINESS 
CARDS

VARIOUS

T5319 CITIUSTECH INC. 56,664.00 FAST+ ANNUAL MAINTENANCE & SUPPORT MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

2 of 7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

156 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T5376 KCHCC 53,700.00 COVID-19 VACCINE CAMPAIGN GRANT HEALTH EDUCATION

T1861 CERIDIAN HCM, INC. 50,500.98 MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEES/PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES/ DAYFORCE HUMAN CAPITAL 
MANAGEMENT

HUMAN RESOURCES

T4585 DELANO UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 50,000.00 COVID-19 VACCINE CAMPAIGN GRANT HEALTH EDUCATION

T4483 INFUSION AND CLINICAL SERVICES, INC 47,247.89 HEALTH HOMES GRANT COMMUNITY GRANT

T5337 CAZADOR CONSULTING GROUP INC 47,082.70 TEMPORARY HELP  VARIOUS

T1128 HALL LETTER SHOP  46,233.30 MEMBER ID CARDS, MEMBER SURVEY & MAIL PREP,   
NEW MEMBER PACKETS

VARIOUS

T2167 PG&E  43,832.87 USAGE / UTILITIES CORPORATE SERVICES

T2458 HEALTHCARE FINANCIAL, INC **** 43,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

T5340 GARTNER INC **** 42,391.67 ANNUAL LEADERS INDIVIDUAL ACCESS ADVISOR - 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

MIS ADMINISTRATION

T5333 CENTRAL CALIFORNIA ASTHMA COLLABORATIVE 39,890.49 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM COMMUNITY GRANTS 

T3011 OFFICE ALLY, INC 39,587.00 EDI CLAIM PROCESSING CLAIMS

T5420 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 39,582.60 FSA EMPLOYEE BENEFIT VARIOUS

3 of 7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

157 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T5396 NYMI INC 39,040.00 150  WEARABLES/ SOFTWARE/MAINTENANCE FOR  

TRACING DEVICES
CORPORATE SERVICES

T4699 ZEOMEGA 38,850.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT  

T4460 PAYSPAN, INC 35,070.78 ELECTRONIC CLAIMS/PAYMENTS FINANCE

T5076 MERIDIAN HEALTH SYSTEMS, P.C. 33,800.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T5145 CCS ENGINEERING FRESNO INC. 31,780.00 JANITORIAL & ADDITIONAL DAY PORTER CORPORATE SERVICES

T5426 UNIVERSAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES, INC 28,000.00 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM COMMUNITY GRANTS 

T4496 VOX NETWORK SOLUTIONS, INC **** 27,319.17 TELSTRAT LICENSES & ANNUAL HOSTING MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4563 SPH ANALYTICS 26,127.90 2021/2022 PROVIDER SATISFACTION SURVEYS MEMBER SERVICES

T5300 CENTRAL VALLEY OCCUPATION MEDICAL GROUP, 
INC ****

24,160.00 COVID-19 TESTING HUMAN RESOURCES

T1005 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT 23,816.65 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM VARIOUS

T5317 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS GROUP LLC. 23,612.50 NUTANIX HARDWARE & SOFTWARE - SECURITY 
PROGRAM ASSESSMENT

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5387 NAVIA BENEFITS SOLUTIONS, INC. 23,347.39 FSA EMPLOYEE PREMIUM & SECTION 125 
ADMINISTRATION

VARIOUS

T3449 CDW GOVERNMENT 23,229.27 HEADSETS, CABLES & ADOBE LICENSES  MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

4 of 7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

158 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T5322 MANINDER KHALSA 23,172.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T5292 ALL'S WELL HEALTH CARE SERVICES **** 22,165.40 TEMPORARY HELP VARIOUS

T4182 THE LAMAR COMPANIES 22,087.00 OUTDOOR ADVERTISEMENT - BILLBOARDS ADVERTISING

T4501 ALLIED UNIVERSAL SECURITY SERVICES 21,215.00 ONSITE SECURITY CORPORATE SERVICES

T4708 HEALTH MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, INC. 19,118.75 CONSULTING SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

T4902 CHANGE HEALTHCARE TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 18,321.82 EDI CLAIM PROCESSING CLAIMS

T4731 LOGMEIN USA, INC. **** 17,860.81 INTERNET SERVICES MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5313 HEALTH LITERACY INNOVATIONS, LLC 17,505.00 LITERACY ADVISOR ANNUAL SOFTWARE LICENSE MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T2413 TREK IMAGING INC 16,643.70 COMMUNITY AND MARKETING EVENTS, MEMBER & 
HEALTH ED INCENTIVES, EMPLOYEE EVENTS, NEW 
HIRE SHIRTS

VARIOUS

T4503 VISION SERVICE PLAN 15,638.72 EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS VARIOUS

T5109 RAND EMPLOYMENT SOLUTIONS 15,411.02 TEMPORARY HELP VARIOUS

T5411 EVA C BUCH **** 15,127.75 RN REMOTE HOURS UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T4165 SHI INTERNATIONAL CO. **** 15,120.28 NETWORK SWITCHES WITH SUPPORT MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

5 of 7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

159 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T2918 STINSONS 14,846.29 2022 OFFICE SUPPLIES VARIOUS

T1022 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO. 14,399.60  EMPLOYEE PREMIUM PAYROLL DEDUCTION

T5121 TPX COMMUNICATIONS 14,316.32 LOCAL CALL SERVICES; LONG DISTANCE CALLS; 
INTERNET SERVICES; 800 LINES

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5329 RELAY NETWORK, LLC 13,333.34 TEXT MESSAGING SUBSCRIPTION CAPITAL PROJECT

T5132 TIME WARNER CABLE LLC 12,996.16 INTERNET SERVICES MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T1655 KERN, KKXX, KISV, KGEO, KGFM, KEBT, KZOZ, KKJG, 
KVEC, KSTT, KRQK, KPAT,

12,000.00 DIGITAL ADS MARKETING 

T2441 LAURA J. BREZINSKI 11,950.00 MARKETING MATERIALS MARKETING

T4216 NEXSTAR BROADCASTING INC 11,925.00 ADVERTISEMENT - MEDIA MARKETING

T4792 KP LLC 11,879.28 PROVIDER DIRECTORIES & FORMULARY 
(SUPPORT/MAINT.)

PHARMACY/PROVIDER RELATIONS

6 of 7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

160 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T4607 AGILITY RECOVERY SOLUTINS INC. 11,361.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

T4873 L5 HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, INC 11,192.50 ANNUAL LICENSE AND SUPPORT FEES - CLAIMS 
AUDIT TOOL

CLAIMS

T5434 CHARGEPOINT, INC. **** 10,864.00 EV CHARGERS 2YR MAINTENANCE CORPORATE SERVICES

T3986 JACQUELYN S. JANS 10,250.00 CONSULTING FOR KHS PUBLIC IMAGE CAMPAIGN ADMINISTRATION/ MARKETING

7,615,812.85

TOTAL VENDORS OVER $10,000 7,724,302.47

TOTAL VENDORS UNDER $10,000  276,021.13

TOTAL VENDOR EXPENSES-YTD 8,000,323.60

Note:
****New vendors over $10,000 for the month of February

7 of 7

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

161 / 194



March AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Current Month Year-to-Date           Description   Department

T4982 NGC US, LLC 615,240.19 1,088,101.18     PREFUND  MEMBER INCENTIVES - COVID 19 INCENTIVE 
PROGRAM

PROVIDER NETWORK 
MANAGEMENT

T1045 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH - HMO 480,662.34 1,463,004.68     MAR. 2022 EMPLOYEE HMO HEALTH BENEFITS PREMIUM VARIOUS

T4350 COMPUTER ENTERPRISE INC. 410,988.91 978,119.21        FEB. 2022  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES / CONSULTING 
SERVICES 

VARIOUS

T4483 INFUSION AND CLINICAL SERVICES, 
INC 

304,662.65 351,910.54        DEC. 2021 HEALTH HOME GRANT, JAN. & FEB. 2022 DIABETIC 
PROGRAM GRANT & COVID-19 POP UP CLINICS

COMMUNITY GRANT

T1071 CLINICA SIERRA VISTA **** 156,233.30 156,233.30        OCT. & NOV. 2021 HEALTH HOME GRANT, DEC. 2021 & JAN. 
2022 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM 2021-2022

COMMUNITY GRANT

T2488 THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE 
INSURANCE ****

111,316.12 111,316.12        JAN. FEB. MAR. 2022 EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS VARIOUS

T4353 TWE SOLUTIONS, INC **** 91,450.00 93,041.00          ANNUAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS INTERNAL AUDIT 
SOFTWARE

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5360 SYNERGY PHARMACY SOLUTIONS 
INC ****

75,700.00 75,700.00          AUG.2021 - DEC.2021 KOMOTO ASTHMA PROGRAM POPULATION HEALTH 
MANAGEMENT

T4733 UNITED STAFFING ASSOCIATES 73,074.08 211,029.08        FEB. & MAR. 2022 TEMPORARY HELP  - (8) MS; (1) HHP; (1) HE; 
(1) UM

VARIOUS

T4052 RAHUL SHARMA **** 61,591.19 61,591.19          FEB. 2022 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM 2021-2022 COMMUNITY GRANT

T4237 FLUIDEDGE CONSULTING, INC. 60,210.00 259,727.10        FEB. 2022 & MAR. 2022 CONSULTING SERVICES/UPDATE TO 
STANDARD BUSINESS REPORTING-CALAIM EXPANSION

VARIOUS

1 of 5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

162 / 194



March AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Current Month Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T5022 SVAM INTERNATIONAL INC 55,659.00 144,660.00        JAN. 2022 & FEB. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IT BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

T1180 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC. 55,353.64 174,793.83        FEB. 2022 INTERPRETATION SERVICES MEMBER SERVICES

T4737 TEKSYSTEMS, INC **** 48,360.00 48,360.00 JAN., FEB. MAR. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IT BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

T4582 HEALTHX, INC. 41,576.00 124,728.00        MAR. 2022 MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT FEES - PROVIDER 
AND MEMBER PORTAL

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4193 STRIA LLC  40,529.43 114,476.37        FEB. 2022 OCR SERVICES AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  VARIOUS

T2584 UNITED STATES POSTAL SVC. - 
HASLER ****

40,000.00 120,000.00        POSTAGE (METER) FUND CORPORATE SERVICES

T5107 CITRIX SYSTEMS, INC **** 38,250.00 38,250.00          ANNUAL SERVICE RENEWAL MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5421 PREMIER ACCESS INSURANCE 
COMPANY

36,925.94 109,556.31        MAR., 2022 EMPLOYEE DENTAL BENEFITS PREMIUM VARIOUS

T5337 CAZADOR CONSULTING GROUP INC 36,793.22 83,875.92          FEB. & MAR. 2022 TEMPORARY HELP  - (4) MS; (1) UM VARIOUS

T5286 BROOKLYNNS BOX INC. **** 30,350.00 30,350.00          AUG. - DEC. 2021, JAN. & FEB. 2022 PROVIDER GRANT 
PROGRAM 2021-2022

COMMUNITY GRANT

T5325 WADE A MCNAIR **** 30,000.00 30,000.00          LEADERSHIP ACADEMY TRAINING HUMAN RESOURCES

T4944 CENTRAL VALLEY FARMWORKER 
FOUNDATION ****

28,600.50 28,600.50          COVID EDUCATION OUTREACH SPECIALIST PROVIDER NETWORK 
MANAGEMENT

2 of 5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

163 / 194



March AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Current Month Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T2961 SOLUTION BENCH, LLC **** 27,600.00 27,600.00          2022/2023 ANNUAL M-FILES & SCANFINITY LICENSES 

SUPPORT
MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T1005 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT 24,449.18 48,265.83          FEB. 2022 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM VARIOUS

T3001 MERCER **** 24,000.00 24,000.00          2022 COMPENSATION STUDY SERVICES HUMAN RESOURCES

T4699 ZEOMEGA 24,000.00 62,850.00          FEB. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT  

T4538 CHANGE HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, 
LLC

23,509.54 96,285.57          JAN. & FEB. 2022 EDI CLAIM PROCESSING CLAIMS

T5145 CCS ENGINEERING FRESNO INC. 22,920.00 54,700.00          MAR. 2022 JANITORIAL & ADDITIONAL DAY PORTER CORPORATE SERVICES

T3011 OFFICE ALLY, INC 22,418.25 62,005.25          FEB. 2022  EDI CLAIM PROCESSING CLAIMS

T4038 POLYCLINIC MEDICAL CENTER INC 
****

22,269.48 22,269.48          NOV. & DEC. 2021  & JAN. 2022 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM 
2021-2022

COMMUNITY GRANT

T2167 PG&E  20,397.81 64,230.68          MAR 2022 USAGE / UTILITIES CORPORATE SERVICES

T1861 CERIDIAN HCM, INC. 19,595.47 70,096.45          FEB. & MAR. 2022 MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION 
FEES/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES/ DAYFORCE HUMAN 
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

HUMAN RESOURCES

T4657 DAPONDE SIMPSON ROWE PC 19,415.00 120,705.81        FEB. 2022 LEGAL FEES VARIOUS

T3092 LINKS FOR LIFE, INC **** 18,600.00 18,600.00          OCT. & NOV. 2021 & JAN. & FEB. 2022 COMMUNITY 
RESOURCES GRANT PROGRAM 

COMMUNITY GRANT

3 of 5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

164 / 194



March AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Current Month Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T4460 PAYSPAN, INC 18,429.05 53,499.83          FEB. 2022 ELECTRONIC CLAIMS/PAYMENTS FINANCE

T5292 ALL'S WELL HEALTH CARE 
SERVICES 

17,362.31 39,527.71          FEB. & MAR. 2022 TEMPORARY HELP VARIOUS

T2933 SIERRA PRINTERS, INC 16,501.09 75,765.35          PRINTING OF MEMBER EDUCATION MATERIAL/PROVIDER 
DIRECTORY/BUSINESS CARDS

VARIOUS

T4722 COGNIZANT TRIZETTO SOFTWARE 
GROUP, INC.

15,920.91 835,022.12        JAN. & FEB. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES & EDI CLAIM 
PROCESSING

VARIOUS

T5076 MERIDIAN HEALTH SYSTEMS, P.C. 14,040.00 47,840.00          FEB. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T5333 CENTRAL CALIFORNIA ASTHMA 
COLLABORATIVE 

13,518.05 53,408.54          JAN. & FEB. 2022 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM COMMUNITY GRANTS 

T1128 HALL LETTER SHOP  13,411.87 59,645.17          MEMBER COVID -19 FLYER & MAIL PREP & NEW MEMBER 
PACKETS

VARIOUS

T4708 HEALTH MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATES, INC ****

13,270.00 32,388.75          JAN. & FEB. 2022 CONSULTING SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

T5109 RAND EMPLOYMENT SOLUTIONS **** 12,687.51 28,098.53          FEB. 2022 TEMPORARY HELP VARIOUS

T2458 HEALTHCARE FINANCIAL, INC 12,000.00 55,500.00          JAN. & FEB. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

T4415 DANIELLS PHILLIPS VAUGHAN AND 
BOCK ****

12,000.00 17,000.00          2021 AUDIT FEES FINANCE

T5450 OPEN REEL **** 12,000.00 12,000.00          EMPLOYEE TRAINING VIDEO AND SOFTWARE HUMAN RESOURCES

4 of 5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

165 / 194



March AP Vendor Report 

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.   Vendor Name Current Month Year-to-Date   Description   Department
T2726 DST PHARMACY SOLUTIONS, INC. 10,161.88 148,728.64        FEB. 2022 PHARMACY CLAIMS PHARMACY

T5322 MANINDER KHALSA 10,283.00 33,455.50          FEB. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T1986 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF 
BAKERSFIELD ****

10,000.00 10,000.00          DINNER AT THE DERBY SPONSORSHIP MEDIA & ADVERTISING

3,394,286.91

TOTAL VENDORS OVER $10,000 3,394,286.91

TOTAL VENDORS UNDER $10,000  320,794.49

TOTAL VENDOR EXPENSES- MARCH 3,715,081.40$            

Note:
****New vendors over $10,000 for the month of March

5 of 5

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

166 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department

T1045 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH - HMO 1,463,004.68 EMPLOYEE HMO HEALTH BENEFITS PREMIUM VARIOUS

T4982 NGC US, LLC 1,088,101.18 PREFUND  MEMBER INCENTIVES - COVID 19 INCENTIVE 
PROGRAM

PROVIDER NETWORK MANAGEMENT

T4350 COMPUTER ENTERPRISE INC. 978,119.21 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES / CONSULTING SERVICES VARIOUS

T4722 COGNIZANT TRIZETTO SOFTWARE 
GROUP, INC.

835,022.12 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES & ANNUAL LICENSING VARIOUS

T5111 ENTISYS 360 750,834.77 ACROPOLIS ANNUAL LICENSE 2022 MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T1408 DELL MARKETING L.P.  533,481.43 HARDWARE & COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSE 
FEES

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE 

T4483 INFUSION AND CLINICAL SERVICES, INC 351,910.54 HEALTH HOMES GRANT COMMUNITY GRANT

T4391 OMNI FAMILY HEALTH 293,254.60 HEALTH HOMES GRANT COMMUNITY GRANTS

T4237 FLUIDEDGE CONSULTING, INC. 259,727.10 CONSULTING SERVICES/UPDATE TO STANDARD 
BUSINESS REPORTING-CALAIM EXPANSION

VARIOUS

T5005 CRAYON SOFTWARE EXPERTS LLC 233,512.45 ANNUAL SOFTWARE LICENSE AND ESD AZURE 
OVERAGE

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4733 UNITED STAFFING ASSOCIATES 211,029.08 TEMPORARY HELP VARIOUS

1 of 8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

167 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report 

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.   Vendor Name Year-to-Date   Description   Department
T1180 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC. 174,793.83 INTERPRETATION SERVICES MEMBER SERVICES

T2469 DST HEALTH SOLUTIONS, LLC. 156,427.30 ANNUAL ACG LICENSE & SUPPORT BUSINESS INTELLEGENCE

T1071 CLINICA SIERRA VISTA **** 156,233.30 HEALTH HOMES GRANT COMMUNITY GRANTS

T2726 DST PHARMACY SOLUTIONS, INC. 148,728.64 PHARMACY CLAIMS PHARMACY

T5022 SVAM INTERNATIONAL INC 144,660.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IT BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

T4582 HEALTHX, INC. 124,728.00 MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT FEES - PROVIDER AND 
MEMBER PORTAL

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4657 DAPONDE SIMPSON ROWE PC 120,705.81 LEGAL FEES VARIOUS

T2584 UNITED STATES POSTAL SVC. - HASLER 120,000.00 POSTAGE (METER) FUND CORPORATE SERVICES

T4193 STRIA LLC  114,476.37 OCR SERVICES AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  VARIOUS

T2488 THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE 
INSURANCE ****

111,316.12 VOLUNTARY LIFE, AD&D INSURANCE PREMIUM VARIOUS

T5421 PREMIER ACCESS INSURANCE 
COMPANY

109,556.31 EMPLOYEE DENTAL BENEFITS PREMIUM VARIOUS

T4538 CHANGE HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, LLC 96,285.57 EDI CLAIM PROCESSING (EMDEON) CLAIMS

T4353 TWE SOLUTIONS, INC **** 93,041.00  INTERNAL AUDIT SOFTWARE MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5337 CAZADOR CONSULTING GROUP INC 83,875.92 TEMPORARY HELP  VARIOUS

2 of 8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

168 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T4686 CENTRIC HEALTH 80,897.80  2021/2022 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM COMMUNITY GRANTS 

T2933 SIERRA PRINTERS, INC 75,765.35 PRINTING OF MEMBER EDUCATION 
MATERIAL/PROVIDER DIRECTORY/BUSINESS CARDS

VARIOUS

T5360 SYNERGY PHARMACY SOLUTIONS 
INC.****

75,700.00 2021 KOMOTO ASTHMA PROGRAM POPULATION HEALTH MANAGEMENT

T4054 ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY 
AFFILIATED PLANS

73,600.00 2022 ANNUAL DUES ASSESSMENT  ADMINISTRATION

T1861 CERIDIAN HCM, INC. 70,096.45 MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEES/PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES/ DAYFORCE HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

HUMAN RESOURCES

T2167 PG&E  64,230.68 USAGE / UTILITIES CORPORATE SERVICES

T4699 ZEOMEGA 62,850.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT  

T3011 OFFICE ALLY, INC 62,005.25 EDI CLAIM PROCESSING CLAIMS

T4052 RAHUL SHARMA **** 61,591.19 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM 2021-2022 COMMUNITY GRANT

T4963 LINKEDIN CORPORATION 59,650.50 ANNUAL ONLINE TRAINING FOR ALL EMPLOYEES HUMAN RESOURCES

T1128 HALL LETTER SHOP  59,645.17 MEMBER ID CARDS, MEMBER SURVEY & MAIL PREP,   
NEW MEMBER PACKETS

VARIOUS

T5319 CITIUSTECH INC. 56,664.00 FAST+ ANNUAL MAINTENANCE & SUPPORT MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T2458 HEALTHCARE FINANCIAL, INC 55,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

T5145 CCS ENGINEERING FRESNO INC. 54,700.00 JANITORIAL & ADDITIONAL DAY PORTER CORPORATE SERVICES

3 of 8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

169 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T5376 KCHCC 53,700.00 COVID-19 VACCINE CAMPAIGN GRANT HEALTH EDUCATION

T4460 PAYSPAN, INC 53,499.83 ELECTRONIC CLAIMS/PAYMENTS FINANCE

T5333 CENTRAL CALIFORNIA ASTHMA 
COLLABORATIVE 

53,408.54 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM COMMUNITY GRANTS 

T4585 DELANO UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 50,000.00 COVID-19 VACCINE CAMPAIGN GRANT HEALTH EDUCATION

T4737 TEKSYSTEMS, INC. **** 48,360.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IT BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

T1005 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT 48,265.83 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM VARIOUS

T5076 MERIDIAN HEALTH SYSTEMS, P.C. 47,840.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T5420 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 43,866.12 FSA EMPLOYEE BENEFIT VARIOUS

T5340 GARTNER INC 42,391.67 ANNUAL LEADERS INDIVIDUAL ACCESS ADVISOR - 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

MIS ADMINISTRATION

T5292 ALL'S WELL HEALTH CARE SERVICES 39,527.71 TEMPORARY HELP VARIOUS

T5396 NYMI INC 39,040.00 15  WEARABLES/ SOFTWARE/MAINTENANCE FOR  
TRACING DEVICES

CORPORATE SERVICES

T5107 CITRIX SYSTEMS, INC. 38,250.00 ANNUAL SERVICE RENEWAL MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5322 MANINDER KHALSA 33,455.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T4708 HEALTH MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, 
INC. 

32,388.75 CONSULTING SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

4 of 8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

170 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T5286 BROOKLYNNS BOX INC. **** 30,350.00 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM 2021-2022 COMMUNITY GRANT

T5325 WADE A MCNAIR **** 30,000.00 LEADERSHIP ACADEMY TRAINING HUMAN RESOURCES

T4944 CENTRAL VALLEY FARMWORKER 
FOUNDATION ****

28,600.50 COVID EDUCATION OUTREACH SPECIALIST PROVIDER NETWORK MANAGEMENT

T5109 RAND EMPLOYMENT SOLUTIONS 28,098.53 TEMPORARY HELP VARIOUS

T5426 UNIVERSAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES, 
INC

28,000.00 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM COMMUNITY GRANTS 

T4182 THE LAMAR COMPANIES 27,831.00 OUTDOOR ADVERTISEMENT - BILLBOARDS ADVERTISING

T4501 ALLIED UNIVERSAL SECURITY SERVICES 27,780.17 ONSITE SECURITY CORPORATE SERVICES

T2961 SOLUTION BENCH, LLC **** 27,600.00 2022/2023 ANNUAL M-FILES & SCANFINITY LICENSES 
SUPPORT

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4496 VOX NETWORK SOLUTIONS, INC 27,517.53 TELSTRAT LICENSES & ANNUAL HOSTING MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5387 NAVIA BENEFITS SOLUTIONS, INC. 27,262.65 FSA EMPLOYEE PREMIUM & SECTION 125 ADMINISTRATION VARIOUS

T4563 SPH ANALYTICS 26,127.90 2021/2022 PROVIDER SATISFACTION SURVEYS MEMBER SERVICES

T3449 CDW GOVERNMENT 24,409.55 HEADSETS, CABLES & ADOBE LICENSES  MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5300 CENTRAL VALLEY OCCUPATION 
MEDICAL GROUP, INC 

24,160.00 COVID-19 TESTING HUMAN RESOURCES

5 of 8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

171 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T3001 MERCER **** 24,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES HUMAN RESOURCES

T1022 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO. 23,922.60  EMPLOYEE PREMIUM PAYROLL DEDUCTION

T5317 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS 
GROUP LLC.

23,612.50 NUTANIX HARDWARE & SOFTWARE - SECURITY 
PROGRAM ASSESSMENT

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4165 SHI INTERNATIONAL CO. 23,601.56 NETWORK SWITCHES WITH SUPPORT MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4902 CHANGE HEALTHCARE TECHNOLOGIES, 
LLC

23,492.92 EDI CLAIM PROCESSING CLAIMS

T4503 VISION SERVICE PLAN 23,461.22 EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS VARIOUS

T4038 POLYCLINIC MEDICAL CENTER, INC **** 22,269.48 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM 2021-2022 COMMUNITY GRANT

T5121 TPX COMMUNICATIONS 21,648.65 LOCAL CALL SERVICES; LONG DISTANCE CALLS; 
INTERNET SERVICES; 800 LINES

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5329 RELAY NETWORK, LLC 20,000.01 TEXT MESSAGING SUBSCRIPTION CAPITAL PROJECT

T5132 TIME WARNER CABLE LLC 19,504.05 INTERNET SERVICES MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4216 NEXSTAR BROADCASTING INC 18,875.00 ADVERTISEMENT - MEDIA MARKETING

T3092 LINKS FOR LIFE, INC. **** 18,600.00 COMMUNITY RESOURCES GRANT PROGRAM COMMUNITY GRANT

6 of 8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

172 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T2918 STINSONS 18,426.88 2022 OFFICE SUPPLIES VARIOUS

T2413 TREK IMAGING INC 18,170.76 COMMUNITY AND MARKETING EVENTS, MEMBER & 
HEALTH ED INCENTIVES, EMPLOYEE EVENTS, NEW 
HIRE SHIRTS

VARIOUS

T4731 LOGMEIN USA, INC. 17,860.81 INTERNET SERVICES MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5313 HEALTH LITERACY INNOVATIONS, LLC 17,505.00 LITERACY ADVISOR ANNUAL SOFTWARE LICENSE MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4415 DANIELLS PHILLIPS VAUGHAN AND BOCK 
****

17,000.00 2021 AUDIT FEES FINANCE

T4652 BAKERSFIELD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA 
****

16,666.66 COMMUNITY SPONSORSHIP ADMINISTRATION

T2441 LAURA J. BREZINSKI 16,000.00 MARKETING MATERIALS MARKETING

T5377 TELEHEALTHDOCS MEDICAL GROUP **** 15,754.78 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM 2021-2022 COMMUNITY GRANT

T1272 COFFEY COMMUNICATIONS INC. **** 15,721.23 MEMBER NEWSLETTER/WEBSITE IMPLEMENTATION HEALTH EDUCATION/MEDIA & 
ADVERTISING

T2851 SINCLAIR TELEVISION OF BAKERSFIELD, 
LLC ****

15,560.00 ADVERTISEMENT - MEDIA MARKETING

T3986 JACQUELYN S. JANS 15,500.00 CONSULTING FOR KHS PUBLIC IMAGE CAMPAIGN ADMINISTRATION/ MARKETING

T4607 AGILITY RECOVERY SOLUTIONS INC. 15,148.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

T5411 EVA C BUCH 15,127.75 RN REMOTE HOURS UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

7 of 8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

173 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T4792 KP LLC 14,963.92 PROVIDER DIRECTORIES & FORMULARY 

(SUPPORT/MAINT.)
PHARMACY/PROVIDER RELATIONS

T4785 COMMGAP **** 12,945.00 INTERPRETATION SERVICES HEALTH EDUCATION

T1655 KERN, KKXX, KISV, KGEO, KGFM, KEBT, 
KZOZ, KKJG, KVEC, KSTT, KRQK, KPAT,

12,000.00 DIGITAL ADS MARKETING 

T5450 OPEN REEL **** 12,000.00 EMPLOYEE TRAINING EQUIPMENT HUMAN RESOURCES

T5408 MARY HARRIS **** 11,715.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T2446 AT&T MOBILITY **** 11,333.52 CELLULAR PHONE/INTERNET USAGE MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4873 L5 HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, INC 11,192.50 ANNUAL LICENSE AND SUPPORT FEES - CLAIMS AUDIT 
TOOL

CLAIMS

T5434 CHARGEPOINT, INC. 10,864.00 EV CHARGERS 2YR MAINTENANCE CORPORATE SERVICES

T5336 TEAMDYNAMIX SOLUTIONS LLC **** 10,306.00 SOFTWARE LICENSE MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T1986 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF BAKERSFIELD 
****

10,000.00 COMMUNITY SPONSORSHIP MARKETING 

11,242,203.30

TOTAL VENDORS OVER $10,000 11,242,203.30

TOTAL VENDORS UNDER $10,000  364,712.08

TOTAL VENDOR EXPENSES-YTD 11,606,915.38

Note:
****New vendors over $10,000 for the month of March

8 of 8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

174 / 194



April AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Current Month Year-to-Date           Description   Department

T4391 OMNI FAMILY HEALTH **** 643,208.90 936,463.50        JAN, & FEB. 2022 HEALTH HOMES GRANT COMMUNITY GRANTS

T1045 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH - HMO 501,487.85 1,964,492.53     APR. 2022 EMPLOYEE HMO HEALTH BENEFITS PREMIUM VARIOUS

T4350 COMPUTER ENTERPRISE INC. 348,381.60 1,326,500.81     FEB. & MAR. 2022  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES / 
CONSULTING SERVICES 

VARIOUS

T4982 NGC US, LLC 315,000.00 1,403,101.18     PREFUND  MEMBER INCENTIVES - COVID 19 INCENTIVE 
PROGRAM

PROVIDER NETWORK 
MANAGEMENT

T4483 INFUSION AND CLINICAL SERVICES, 
INC 

207,415.52 559,326.06        FEB. 2022 HEALTH HOME GRANT COMMUNITY GRANT

T4722 COGNIZANT TRIZETTO SOFTWARE 
GROUP, INC.

87,681.22 922,703.34        JAN., FEB. & MAR. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES & EDI 
CLAIM PROCESSING

VARIOUS

T1408 DELL MARKETING LP. **** 77,682.38 611,163.81        HARDWARE - 5 7760 W/DOCKING STATIONS & 18 
LATITUDE 5420 LAPTOPS W/MONITORS  

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T1180 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC. 68,776.65 243,570.48        MAR. 2022 INTERPRETATION SERVICES MEMBER SERVICES

T4699 ZEOMEGA 67,538.46 130,388.46        MAR. & APR. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT  

T4737 TEKSYSTEMS, INC 55,791.00 104,151.00        JAN. & MAR. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IT BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

T4733 UNITED STAFFING ASSOCIATES 53,251.78 264,280.86        MAR. & APR. 2022 TEMPORARY HELP  - (11) MS; (1) HHP; 
(1) HE

VARIOUS

T3001 MERCER 52,000.00 76,000.00          2022 COMPENSATION STUDY SERVICES HUMAN RESOURCES

T4193 STRIA LLC  44,332.64 158,809.01        FEB. & MAR. 2022 OCR SERVICES AND PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES  

VARIOUS

1 of 4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

175 / 194



April AP Vendor Report 

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.   Vendor Name Current Month Year-to-Date   Description   Department
T2488 THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE 

INSURANCE 
41,505.64 152,821.76        APR. 2022 EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS VARIOUS

T5447 PROSPHIRE, LLC **** 38,000.00 38,000.00          CONSULTING - CLINICAL ADMINISTRATOR STAFF 
AUGMENTATION

UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT  

T5421 PREMIER ACCESS INSURANCE 
COMPANY

37,637.97 147,194.28        APR. 2022 EMPLOYEE DENTAL BENEFITS PREMIUM VARIOUS

T4237 FLUIDEDGE CONSULTING, INC. 36,440.00 296,167.10        FEB. 2022 & MAR. 2022 CONSULTING SERVICES/UPDATE 
TO STANDARD BUSINESS REPORTING-CALAIM 
EXPANSION

VARIOUS

T5076 MERIDIAN HEALTH SYSTEMS, P.C. 35,750.00 83,590.00          MAR. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T5435 TEGRIA SERVICES GROUP - US, INC 
****

33,500.00 33,500.00          FEB. & MAR. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T5322 MANINDER KHALSA 30,940.00 64,395.50          MAR. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T5337 CAZADOR CONSULTING GROUP INC 30,587.14 114,463.06        MAR. & APR. 2022 TEMPORARY HELP  - (1) MS; (1) UM; (1) 
QI; (1) IT

VARIOUS

T5022 SVAM INTERNATIONAL INC 30,555.00 175,215.00        MAR. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IT BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

T2509 USPS **** 29,202.33 29,467.33          FUND MAILING PERMIT #88 CORPORATE SERVICES

T3011 OFFICE ALLY, INC 26,378.00 88,383.25          MAR. 2022  EDI CLAIM PROCESSING CLAIMS

T4538 CHANGE HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, 
LLC

25,638.61 121,924.18        MAR. 2022 EDI CLAIM PROCESSING CLAIMS

2 of 4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

176 / 194



April AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Current Month Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T5360 SYNERGY PHARMACY SOLUTIONS 

INC 
25,600.00 101,300.00        JAN. & FEB. 2022 KOMOTO ASTHMA PROGRAM POPULATION HEALTH 

MANAGEMENT

T5275 CREATIVE FINANCIAL STAFFING, LLC 
****

24,950.80 24,950.80          RECRUITMENT FEE - BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE ANALYST 
IV

HUMAN RESOURCES

T5480 PRESS GANEY ASSOCIATES LLC **** 22,500.00 22,500.00          50% DEPOSIT MEMBER SATISFACTION SURVEY CAHPS ADMINISTRATION

T4452 WELLS FARGO**** 19,388.19 96,683.66          ACH- MISC CREDIT CARD PURCHASES VARIOUS

T2167 PG&E  21,498.75 85,729.43          APR 2022 USAGE / UTILITIES CORPORATE SERVICES

T5145 CCS ENGINEERING FRESNO INC. 18,750.00 73,450.00          APR. 2022 JANITORIAL & ADDITIONAL DAY PORTER CORPORATE SERVICES

T5292 ALL'S WELL HEALTH CARE 
SERVICES 

13,318.32 52,846.03          MAR. & APR. 2022 TEMPORARY HELP (1) MS; (1) UM VARIOUS

T4708 HEALTH MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATES, INC 

13,025.00 45,413.75          JAN. & FEB. 2022 CONSULTING SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

T4265 SIERRA SCHOOL EQUIPMENT 
COMPANY ****

12,919.54 12,919.54          LOBBY FURNITURE - LAMINATE WALL PANEL & 
STORAGE GABINET/CREDENZA

CORPORATE SERVICES

T2938 SAP AMERICA, INC **** 12,308.32 12,308.32          SAP BUSINESS OBJECTS SOFTWARE ANNUAL 
MAINTENANCE FEE

BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

T2851 SINCLAIR TELEVISION OF 
BAKERSFIELD, LLC ****

11,970.00 27,530.00          MAR. 2022 COVID-19 TELEVISION ADS MARKETING

3 of 4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

177 / 194



April AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Current Month Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T3449 CDW GOVERNMENT **** 11,887.25 36,296.80          ADOBE TEAM LICENSING MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5109 RAND EMPLOYMENT SOLUTIONS 10,227.54 38,326.07          MAR. & APR. 2022 TEMPORARY HELP (1) MS; (1) HE VARIOUS

T2726 DST PHARMACY SOLUTIONS, INC. 10,221.47 158,950.11        MAR. 2022 PHARMACY CLAIMS PHARMACY

T2458 HEALTHCARE FINANCIAL, INC 10,000.00 65,500.00          FEB. 2022 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

3,157,247.87

TOTAL VENDORS OVER $10,000 3,157,247.87

TOTAL VENDORS UNDER $10,000  297,468.59

TOTAL VENDOR EXPENSES- APRIL 3,454,716.46$            

Note:
****New vendors over $10,000 for the month of April

4 of 4

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

178 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department

T1045 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH - HMO 1,964,492.53 EMPLOYEE HMO HEALTH BENEFITS PREMIUM VARIOUS

T4982 NGC US, LLC 1,403,101.18 PREFUND  MEMBER INCENTIVES - COVID 19 
INCENTIVE PROGRAM

PROVIDER NETWORK MANAGEMENT

T4350 COMPUTER ENTERPRISE INC. 1,326,500.81 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES / CONSULTING 
SERVICES 

VARIOUS

T4391 OMNI FAMILY HEALTH 936,463.50 HEALTH HOMES GRANT COMMUNITY GRANTS

T4722 COGNIZANT TRIZETTO SOFTWARE GROUP, INC. 922,703.34 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES & ANNUAL 
LICENSING

VARIOUS

T5111 ENTISYS 360 750,834.77 ACROPOLIS ANNUAL LICENSE 2022 MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T1408 DELL MARKETING L.P.  611,163.81 HARDWARE & COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & 
LICENSE FEES

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE 

T4483 INFUSION AND CLINICAL SERVICES, INC 559,326.06 HEALTH HOMES GRANT COMMUNITY GRANT

T4237 FLUIDEDGE CONSULTING, INC. 296,167.10 CONSULTING SERVICES/UPDATE TO STANDARD 
BUSINESS REPORTING-CALAIM EXPANSION

VARIOUS

T4733 UNITED STAFFING ASSOCIATES 264,280.86 TEMPORARY HELP VARIOUS

T1180 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC. 243,570.48 INTERPRETATION SERVICES MEMBER SERVICES

1 of 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

179 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T5005 CRAYON SOFTWARE EXPERTS LLC 233,512.45 ANNUAL SOFTWARE LICENSE AND ESD AZURE 

OVERAGE
MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5022 SVAM INTERNATIONAL INC 175,215.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IT BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

T2726 DST PHARMACY SOLUTIONS, INC. 158,950.11 PHARMACY CLAIMS PHARMACY

T4193 STRIA LLC  158,809.01 OCR SERVICES AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  VARIOUS

T2469 DST HEALTH SOLUTIONS, LLC. 156,427.30 ANNUAL ACG LICENSE & SUPPORT BUSINESS INTELLEGENCE

T1071 CLINICA SIERRA VISTA 156,233.11 HEALTH HOMES GRANT COMMUNITY GRANTS

T2488 THE LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 152,821.76 VOLUNTARY LIFE, AD&D INSURANCE PREMIUM VARIOUS

T5421 PREMIER ACCESS INSURANCE COMPANY 147,194.28 EMPLOYEE DENTAL BENEFITS PREMIUM VARIOUS

T4699 ZEOMEGA 130,388.46 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT  

T4582 HEALTHX, INC. 124,728.00 MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT FEES - 
PROVIDER AND MEMBER PORTAL

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4538 CHANGE HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, LLC 121,924.18 EDI CLAIM PROCESSING (EMDEON) CLAIMS

2 of 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

180 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T4657 DAPONDE SIMPSON ROWE PC 120,705.81 LEGAL FEES VARIOUS

T2584 UNITED STATES POSTAL SVC. - HASLER 120,000.00 POSTAGE (METER) FUND CORPORATE SERVICES

T5337 CAZADOR CONSULTING GROUP INC 114,463.06 TEMPORARY HELP  VARIOUS

T4737 TEKSYSTEMS, INC. 104,151.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IT BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

T5360 SYNERGY PHARMACY SOLUTIONS INC. 101,300.00 2021 KOMOTO ASTHMA PROGRAM POPULATION HEALTH MANAGEMENT

T4452 WELLS FARGO**** 96,683.66 ACH- MISC CREDIT CARD PURCHASES VARIOUS

T4353 TWE SOLUTIONS, INC 93,590.40  INTERNAL AUDIT SOFTWARE MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T3011 OFFICE ALLY, INC 88,383.25 EDI CLAIM PROCESSING CLAIMS

T2167 PG&E  85,729.43 USAGE / UTILITIES CORPORATE SERVICES

T5076 MERIDIAN HEALTH SYSTEMS, P.C. 83,590.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T4686 CENTRIC HEALTH 80,897.80  2021/2022 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM COMMUNITY GRANTS 

3 of 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

181 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report 

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T3001 MERCER 76,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES HUMAN RESOURCES

T2933 SIERRA PRINTERS, INC 75,765.35 PRINTING OF MEMBER EDUCATION 
MATERIAL/PROVIDER DIRECTORY/BUSINESS 
CARDS

VARIOUS

T4054 ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY AFFILIATED PLANS 73,600.00 2022 ANNUAL DUES ASSESSMENT  ADMINISTRATION

T5145 CCS ENGINEERING FRESNO INC. 73,450.00 JANITORIAL & ADDITIONAL DAY PORTER CORPORATE SERVICES

T1861 CERIDIAN HCM, INC. 70,096.45 MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEES/PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES/ DAYFORCE HUMAN CAPITAL 
MANAGEMENT

HUMAN RESOURCES

WT/ACH USPS **** 70,000.00 FUND KHS POSTAL ONE/EPS ACCOUNT CORPORATE SERVICES

T1128 HALL LETTER SHOP  68,593.83 MEMBER ID CARDS, MEMBER SURVEY & MAIL 
PREP,   NEW MEMBER PACKETS

VARIOUS

T2458 HEALTHCARE FINANCIAL, INC 65,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

T5322 MANINDER KHALSA 64,395.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T4963 LINKEDIN CORPORATION 63,954.00 ANNUAL ONLINE TRAINING FOR ALL 
EMPLOYEES

HUMAN RESOURCES

4 of 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

182 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report 

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T4052 RAHUL SHARMA 61,591.19 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM 2021-2022 COMMUNITY GRANT

T5333 CENTRAL CALIFORNIA ASTHMA COLLABORATIVE 61,559.59 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM COMMUNITY GRANTS 

T5319 CITIUSTECH INC. 56,664.00 FAST+ ANNUAL MAINTENANCE & SUPPORT MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5376 KCHCC 53,700.00 COVID-19 VACCINE CAMPAIGN GRANT HEALTH EDUCATION

T4460 PAYSPAN, INC 53,499.83 ELECTRONIC CLAIMS/PAYMENTS FINANCE

T5292 ALL'S WELL HEALTH CARE SERVICES 52,846.03 TEMPORARY HELP VARIOUS

T4585 DELANO UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 50,000.00 COVID-19 VACCINE CAMPAIGN GRANT HEALTH EDUCATION

T1005 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT 48,265.83 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM VARIOUS

T4708 HEALTH MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, INC. 45,413.75 CONSULTING SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

T5420 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 44,706.12 FSA EMPLOYEE BENEFIT VARIOUS

T5340 GARTNER INC 42,391.67 ANNUAL LEADERS INDIVIDUAL ACCESS 
ADVISOR - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

MIS ADMINISTRATION

5 of 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

183 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T5396 NYMI INC 39,040.00 15  WEARABLES/ SOFTWARE/MAINTENANCE 

FOR  TRACING DEVICES
CORPORATE SERVICES

T5109 RAND EMPLOYMENT SOLUTIONS 38,326.07 TEMPORARY HELP VARIOUS

T5107 CITRIX SYSTEMS, INC. 38,250.00 ANNUAL SERVICE RENEWAL MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5447 PROSPHIRE, LLC **** 38,000.00 CONSULTING - CLINICAL ADMINISTRATOR 
STAFF AUGMENTATION

UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT  

T3449 CDW GOVERNMENT 36,296.80 HEADSETS, CABLES & ADOBE LICENSES  MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5435 TEGRIA SERVICES GROUP - US, INC. **** 33,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T5300 CENTRAL VALLEY OCCUPATION MEDICAL GROUP, 
INC 

33,440.00 COVID-19 TESTING HUMAN RESOURCES

T4165 SHI INTERNATIONAL CO. 32,462.06 NETWORK SWITCHES WITH SUPPORT MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T1022 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO. 32,138.80  EMPLOYEE PREMIUM PAYROLL DEDUCTION

T4503 VISION SERVICE PLAN 31,531.87 EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS VARIOUS

T5286 BROOKLYNNS BOX INC. 30,350.00 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM 2021-2022 COMMUNITY GRANT

6 of 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

184 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T5325 WADE A MCNAIR 30,000.00 LEADERSHIP ACADEMY TRAINING HUMAN RESOURCES

T2509 USPS **** 29,467.33 FUND MAILING PERMIT #88 CORPORATE SERVICES

T4902 CHANGE HEALTHCARE TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 29,418.84 EDI CLAIM PROCESSING CLAIMS

T4038 POLYCLINIC MEDICAL CENTER, INC 29,068.68 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM 2021-2022 COMMUNITY GRANT

T5121 TPX COMMUNICATIONS 28,885.72 LOCAL CALL SERVICES; LONG DISTANCE 
CALLS; INTERNET SERVICES; 800 LINES

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4944 CENTRAL VALLEY FARMWORKER FOUNDATION 28,600.50 COVID EDUCATION OUTREACH SPECIALIST PROVIDER NETWORK MANAGEMENT

T5387 NAVIA BENEFITS SOLUTIONS, INC. 28,207.23 FSA EMPLOYEE PREMIUM & SECTION 125 ADMINISTRAT VARIOUS

T5426 UNIVERSAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES, INC 28,000.00 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM COMMUNITY GRANTS 

T4182 THE LAMAR COMPANIES 27,831.00 OUTDOOR ADVERTISEMENT - BILLBOARDS ADVERTISING

T4501 ALLIED UNIVERSAL SECURITY SERVICES 27,780.17 ONSITE SECURITY CORPORATE SERVICES

T4496 VOX NETWORK SOLUTIONS, INC 27,616.71 TELSTRAT LICENSES & ANNUAL HOSTING MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

7 of 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

185 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T2961 SOLUTION BENCH, LLC 27,600.00 2022/2023 ANNUAL M-FILES & SCANFINITY 

LICENSES SUPPORT
MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T2851 SINCLAIR TELEVISION OF BAKERSFIELD, LLC 27,530.00 ADVERTISEMENT - MEDIA MARKETING

T4563 SPH ANALYTICS 26,127.90 2021/2022 PROVIDER SATISFACTION SURVEYS MEMBER SERVICES

T5132 TIME WARNER CABLE LLC 26,005.51 INTERNET SERVICES MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5275 CREATIVE FINANCIAL STAFFING, LLC. **** 24,950.80 RECRUITMENT FEES HUMAN RESOURCES

T5317 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS GROUP LLC. 23,612.50 NUTANIX HARDWARE & SOFTWARE - SECURITY 
PROGRAM ASSESSMENT

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T2918 STINSONS 23,148.10 2022 OFFICE SUPPLIES VARIOUS

T4607 AGILITY RECOVERY SOLUTIONS INC. 22,722.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

T5480 PRESS GANEY ASSOCIATES LLC **** 22,500.00 PROVIDER AND MEMBER SATISFACTION 
SURVEYS

VARIOUS

T2441 LAURA J. BREZINSKI 20,050.00 MARKETING MATERIALS MARKETING

8 of 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

186 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T5377 TELEHEALTHDOCS MEDICAL GROUP 21,027.06 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM 2021-2022 COMMUNITY GRANT

T2413 TREK IMAGING INC 20,994.19 COMMUNITY AND MARKETING EVENTS, 
MEMBER & HEALTH ED INCENTIVES, EMPLOYEE 
EVENTS, NEW HIRE SHIRTS

VARIOUS

T3986 JACQUELYN S. JANS 20,750.00 CONSULTING FOR KHS PUBLIC IMAGE 
CAMPAIGN 

ADMINISTRATION/ MARKETING

T5329 RELAY NETWORK, LLC 20,000.01 TEXT MESSAGING SUBSCRIPTION CAPITAL PROJECT

T4792 KP LLC 19,233.81 PROVIDER DIRECTORIES & FORMULARY 
(SUPPORT/MAINT.)

PHARMACY/PROVIDER RELATIONS

T4216 NEXSTAR BROADCASTING INC 18,875.00 ADVERTISEMENT - MEDIA MARKETING

T3092 LINKS FOR LIFE, INC. 18,600.00 COMMUNITY RESOURCES GRANT PROGRAM COMMUNITY GRANT

T4785 COMMGAP 18,493.75 INTERPRETATION SERVICES HEALTH EDUCATION

T4731 LOGMEIN USA, INC. 17,860.81 INTERNET SERVICES MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5313 HEALTH LITERACY INNOVATIONS, LLC 17,505.00 LITERACY ADVISOR ANNUAL SOFTWARE 
LICENSE

MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T4415 DANIELLS PHILLIPS VAUGHAN AND BOCK 17,000.00 2021 AUDIT FEES FINANCE

9 of 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

187 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report  

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T4652 BAKERSFIELD SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA 16,666.66 COMMUNITY SPONSORSHIP ADMINISTRATION

T5408 MARY HARRIS 16,365.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T2969 AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES INC **** 16,243.59 HARDWARE AND MAINTENANCE CORPORATE SERVICES

T1272 COFFEY COMMUNICATIONS INC. 15,721.23 MEMBER NEWSLETTER/WEBSITE 
IMPLEMENTATION

HEALTH EDUCATION/MEDIA & 
ADVERTISING

T2446 AT&T MOBILITY 15,195.43 CELLULAR PHONE/INTERNET USAGE MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

T5411 EVA C BUCH 15,127.75 RN REMOTE HOURS UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT-UM

T4265 SIERRA SCHOOL EQUIPMENT COMPANY **** 12,919.54 OFFICE FURNITURE CORPORATE SERVICES

T1986 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF BAKERSFIELD 12,500.00 COMMUNITY SPONSORSHIP MARKETING 

T2938 SAP AMERICA, INC **** 12,308.32 SAP BUSINESS OBJECTS SOFTWARE ANNUAL 
MAINTENANCE FEE

BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

T5401 KERN MEDICAL SUPPLY, LLC **** 12,262.15  2021/2022 PROVIDER GRANT PROGRAM COMMUNITY GRANTS 

T4059 KERN VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT **** 12,243.79 2022 PROVIDER QUALITY CARE GRANT COMMUNITY GRANTS

10 of 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

188 / 194



Year to Date AP Vendor Report 

Amounts over $10,000.00

Vendor  
No.         Vendor Name Year-to-Date           Description   Department
T4514 A.J. KLEIN, INC. T.DENATALE, B. GOLDNER **** 12,067.50 LEGAL FEES ADMINISTRATION

T1655 KERN, KKXX, KISV, KGEO, KGFM, KEBT, KZOZ, KKJG, 
KVEC, KSTT, KRQK, KPAT,

12,000.00 DIGITAL ADS MARKETING 

T5450 OPEN REEL 12,000.00 EMPLOYEE TRAINING EQUIPMENT HUMAN RESOURCES

T1152 MICHAEL K. BROWN LANDSCAPE & MAINTENANCE CO. IN 11,319.11 2022 BUILDING MAINTENANCE CORPORATE SERVICE

T4873 L5 HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, INC 11,192.50 ANNUAL LICENSE AND SUPPORT FEES - CLAIMS 
AUDIT TOOL

CLAIMS

T5434 CHARGEPOINT, INC. 10,864.00 EV CHARGERS 2YR MAINTENANCE CORPORATE SERVICES

T5336 TEAMDYNAMIX SOLUTIONS LLC 10,306.00 SOFTWARE LICENSE MIS INFRASTRUCTURE

14,746,396.44

TOTAL VENDORS OVER $10,000 14,746,396.44

TOTAL VENDORS UNDER $10,000  462,530.87

TOTAL VENDOR EXPENSES-YTD 15,208,927.31

Note:
****New vendors over $10,000 for the month of April

11 of 11

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

189 / 194



V
en

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e

 C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
u

d
g

et
ed

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t
D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t 

H
ea

d
S

er
v

ic
es

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 v
en

d
o

r 
w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
to

 K
H

S

E
ff

ec
ti

v
e 

D
a

te

T
er

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

D
a

te

J
a

n
u

a
ry

F
lu

id
E

d
g
e

$
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

P
N

M
E

m
il

y
 D

u
ra

n
In

te
ri

m
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 M

an
ag

er
 f

o
r 

E
C

M
 a

n
d

 P
N

M
 d

ep
t.

 (
K

at
ie

 S
y
k
es

)
1

/3
/2

0
2

2
3

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

C
E

I
$

9
3

,5
5

5
.0

0
Y

es
P

M
L

aV
o

n
n

e 
B

an
k
s

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

/S
cr

u
m

 M
as

te
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 (

M
ar

k
 S

te
p

k
o

)
1

/3
/2

0
2

2
4

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

H
D

 D
y
n

am
ic

s
$

5
3

,7
6

0
.0

0
Y

es
P

N
M

E
m

il
y
 D

u
ra

n
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
su

lt
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 f

o
r 

C
R

M
 f

o
r 

H
H

P
1

/3
/2

0
2

2
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

2

S
y
m

p
lr

$
3

5
,7

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

A
n

n
u

al
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

C
ac

tu
s 

S
aa

S
 &

 D
E

A
 l

ic
en

se
s

1
/6

/2
0

2
2

1
/5

/2
0

2
3

M
er

ce
r

$
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

H
R

A
n

it
a 

M
ar

ti
n

C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
 s

tu
d

y
 f

o
r 

7
5

 K
H

S
 j

o
b

s
1

/2
0

/2
0

2
2

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

K
P

$
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

H
E

Is
ab

el
 S

il
v
a

P
re

n
at

al
, 
p

o
st

p
ar

tu
m

, 
an

d
 C

O
V

ID
 g

u
id

es
 i

n
se

rt
 m

ai
li

n
g

1
/2

/2
0

2
2

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

L
am

ar
$

3
7

,3
3

6
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o

u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
5

 B
il

lb
o

ar
d

 A
d

v
er

ti
se

m
en

t
1

/2
4

/2
0

2
2

1
/2

3
/2

0
2

3

Ja
cq

u
el

y
n

 J
an

s
$

6
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o

u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
M

ar
k
et

in
g
 a

n
d

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 i
m

ag
e 

co
n

su
lt

an
t

1
/2

/2
0

2
2

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
2

P
o

p
p

y
ro

ck
$

9
9

,6
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o

u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
G

ra
p

h
ic

 d
es

ig
n

 f
o

r 
K

H
S

/K
F

H
C

 m
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 p

ro
v
id

er
1

/2
/2

0
2

2
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

3

F
e
b

ru
a

ry

G
ar

tn
er

$
4

2
,3

9
1

.6
7

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

In
d

iv
id

u
al

 A
cc

es
s 

A
d

v
is

o
r 

li
ce

n
se

2
/1

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

1
/2

0
2

3

M
K

B
 L

an
d

sc
ap

in
g

$
3

0
,8

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

C
S

A
lo

n
so

 H
u

rt
ad

o
W

ee
k
ly

 l
an

d
sc

ap
in

g
 s

er
v
ic

es
2

/1
0

/2
0

2
2

2
/9

/2
0

2
3

D
el

l
$

5
6

,7
9

9
.2

2
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
D

el
l 

la
p

to
p

s 
(1

8
),

 D
o

ck
in

g
 S

ta
ti

o
n

s 
(1

8
),

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

rs
 (

3
6

)
2

/9
/2

0
2

2
2

/8
/2

0
2

6

C
o

ff
ey

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s
$

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

P
ro

v
id

er
 D

ir
ec

to
ry

 P
ri

n
t 

ag
re

em
en

t
2

/1
5

/2
0

2
2

2
/1

4
/2

0
2

3

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$

5
7

,8
1

8
.7

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
M

em
b

er
 p

o
rt

al
 i

m
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
2

/9
/2

0
2

2
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

2

M
a

rc
h

W
ad

e 
M

cN
ai

r
$

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
H

R
A

n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
L

ea
d

er
sh

ip
 A

ca
d

em
y
 T

ra
in

in
g
 f

o
r 

n
ew

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

d
 l

ea
d

er
s

3
/1

/2
0

2
2

6
/1

7
/2

0
2

2

C
er

id
ia

n
$

3
4

,1
7

0
.0

0
Y

es
H

R
A

n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 2
0

1
 b

u
lk

 o
f 

h
o

u
rs

 f
o

r 
p
ro

je
ct

 d
ri

v
en

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

s
3

/1
0

/2
0

2
2

3
/9

/2
0

2
3

H
C

2
$

5
4

,7
5

6
.0

0
Y

es
P

N
M

E
m

il
y
 D

u
ra

n
N

ee
d

s 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
fo

r 
C

al
A

IM
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
es

3
/1

0
/2

0
2

2
3

/9
/2

0
2

3

A
p

ri
l

T
W

E
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

$
9

1
,4

5
0

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

1
,3

5
5

 C
o

rt
ex

 X
D

R
 P

ro
 l

ic
en

se
s 

an
d

 1
0

0
 A

n
n

u
al

 F
o

re
n

si
cs

 l
ic

en
se

s
4

/2
9

/2
0

2
2

4
/2

9
/2

0
2

3

C
it

ri
x

$
3

8
,2

5
0

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

4
0

3
 C

it
ri

x
 A

D
C

 P
re

m
iu

m
 E

d
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 D

es
k
to

p
 l

ic
en

se
s

4
/2

/2
0

2
2

4
/1

/2
0

2
3

S
S

I 
G

ro
u

p
, 
L

L
C

$
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

C
la

im
s

R
o

b
in

 D
o

w
-M

o
ra

le
s

E
D

I 
cl

ai
m

s 
an

d
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
4

/4
/2

0
2

2
4

/3
/2

0
2

4

F
lu

id
E

d
g
e

$
6

7
,2

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

P
N

M
E

m
il

y
 D

u
ra

n
In

te
ri

m
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 M

an
ag

er
, 
K

at
ie

 S
y
k
es

4
/2

/2
0

2
2

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

2

D
el

l
$

5
3

,3
2

8
.3

3
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
2

5
 D

el
l 

5
4

2
0

 L
ap

to
p

s 
an

d
 2

5
 D

o
ck

in
g
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
2

4
/2

0
/2

0
2

6

C
o

g
n

iz
an

t
$

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
C

la
im

s 
In

te
g
ri

ty
 I

m
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

Z
el

is
4

/2
1

/2
0

2
2

3
/2

0
/2

0
2

5

C
o

ff
ey

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s
$

8
9

,3
6

0
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o

u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
K

H
S

 D
ig

it
al

 p
la

tf
o

rm
 a

g
re

em
en

t
4

/1
/2

0
2

2
3

/3
1

/2
0

2
3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

190 / 194



IT
EM

P
R

O
JE

C
T

C
A

P
/E

X
P

B
U

D
G

ET
JA

N
FE

B
M

A
R

A
P

R
M

A
Y

JU
N

JU
L

A
U

G
SE

P
T

O
C

T
N

O
V

D
EC

Y
TD

  
  T

O
TA

L

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

 

B
A

LA
N

C
E

#
P

ro
je

ct
 N

am
e

1
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
B

a
se

d
 O

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 R
e

fe
rr

a
l S

ys
te

m
 

C
A

P
 

$3
70

,0
80

$1
5,

44
0

$3
0,

36
0

$2
0,

16
0

$2
0,

16
0

$8
6,

12
0

$2
83

,9
60

2
M

ed
ic

a
l M

a
n

a
g

em
en

t/
Fr

a
u

d
, W

a
st

e,
 a

n
d

 A
b

u
se

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

C
A

P
 

$5
00

,0
00

$2
1,

12
0

$3
5,

79
8

$2
5,

06
6

$1
7,

47
2

$9
9,

45
6

$4
00

,5
44

3
C

la
im

s 
W

o
rk

fl
o

w
 C

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

 (
Q

N
X

T)
C

A

P
 

$4
72

,8
00

$8
,8

26
$5

1,
50

1
$5

7,
33

5
$1

17
,6

62
$3

55
,1

38
4

D
a

ta
 L

in
a

g
e 

Sy
st

em
C

A

P
$1

84
,8

00
$1

7,
47

2
$0

$1
9,

32
0

$0
$3

6,
79

2
$1

48
,0

08
5

A
n

a
ly

ti
c 

So
ft

w
a

re
 (

P
o

w
er

 B
I)

 M
ig

ra
ti

o
n

 
C

A

P
$1

24
,8

00
$0

$1
24

,8
00

6
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 S
o

ft
w

a
re

 R
e

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

C
A

P
$1

21
,8

00
$0

$1
21

,8
00

8
St

a
ff

 A
u

g
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 

EX
P

$7
,3

93
,3

15
$4

09
,0

82
$3

59
,2

94
$3

56
,9

45
$3

44
,0

59
$1

,4
69

,3
80

$5
,9

23
,9

35

To
ta

ls
:

To
ta

ls
 

$9
,1

67
,5

95
$4

63
,1

14
$4

34
,2

78
$4

72
,9

92
$4

39
,0

26
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$1
,8

09
,4

10
$7

,3
58

,1
85

U
p

d
at

ed
 5

/1
2/

22

2
0

2
2

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

191 / 194



KERN  HEALTH  SYSTEMS

2022 BUDGETED FTE BY DEPARTMENT

CC DEPARTMENT

2022 Budgeted  
FTE 

ADDITIONS
 2022 Budgeted 
Dollar Amount 

JAN     
2022

 FEB     
2022 

 MARCH 
2022 

APRIL 
2022

MAY 
2022

JUNE 
2022

JULY 
2022

AUGUST 
2022

SEPT 
2022

OCT     
2022

NOV   
2022

DEC     
2022

 TOTAL  
2022 

 Remaining 
Balance 

220 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2 332,948             - - 11,985     13,986  25,971        306,977 
- - 

221 BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE 1 99,502 - - - -            - 99,502
- -

222 ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT 3 499,425             - - - -            - 499,425
- -

230 CLAIMS 2 163,395             - - - -            - 163,395
- -

314 ENHANCED CARE MANAGEMENT 1 88,105 - - - 5,037    5,037          83,068 
- - 

316 POPULATION HEALTH MANAGEMENT 6 532,141             - - - -            - 532,141
- -

311 QUALITY IMPROVEMENT 1 113,819             - - - -            - 113,819
- -

312 HEALTH EDUCATION 3 288,098             - - 1,519       5,994    7,513          280,585 
- - 

317 COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 2 119,270             - - - 6,113    6,113          113,157 
- - 

320 PROVIDER NETWORK MANAGEMENT 1 84,838 - - - 2,492    2,492          82,346 
- - 

330 MEMBER SERVICES/ENGAGEMENT 6 482,067             - - - 2,990    2,990          479,077 
- - 

360 COMPLIANCE & REGULATORY AFFAIRS 2 227,490             - - 7,428       7,451    14,879        212,611 

510 HUMAN RESOURCES 1 95,039 - 6,516  7,702       6,402    20,620        74,418 

TOTAL 31 3,126,136          0 6,516       28,634     50,465  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 85,615        3,040,521          

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

192 / 194



                           

       

 

         

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, June 10, 2022

193 / 194




	KHS Finance Meeting for June 10, 2022
	Agenda
	Item CA-3 - Finance Minutes for April 8, 2022
	Item 4 - Report on KHS investment portfolio
	Item 5 - Proposed renewal and binding of insurance coverages
	Item 6 - Report from the Milliman actuary regarding capital reserves
	Item 7 - Proposed Agreement with CollectiveSun
	Item 8 - Proposed Agreement with CommGap International Lauguage Services
	Item 9 - Report on KHS financial statements for Feb., Mar. and Apr. 2022
	Item 10 - Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Admin. Contract for Feb., Mar. and Apr. 2022



